
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
Legislative and Ordinance Committee 

A g e n d a  
Tuesday, November 22, 2022 at 12:30 AM 

City Hall, 344 West Main St. 

  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Consider Approval of the Minutes 

TABLE 

OLD BUSINESS 

NEW BUSINESS 

2. Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 82, Article 82-I, Section 82-1 Grass, and Weeds on Private Property 

3. Board, Commissions, and Authorities Non-Resident Restriction Amendment 

4. CVB Member Revisions 

5. Floodplain Management Ordinance Amendment – Chapter 38, Article II of the City Code of Ordinances. 

6. Ordinance amending Chapter 66 Subdivisions, Article 66-II Plat approval, Division 66-II-2 Preliminary Plat, 

Section 66-55 Procedures 

7. Sign Ordinance Amendment- Chapter 86, Division 86-VI-2-Signs, Sec. 86-180 through 86-187 

8. Rental Ordinance 

ADJOURN 

 

Page 1



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Chair 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval of the Minutes 

Background 
Information: 

Enclosed are the minutes from the meeting held on October 11, 2022. 

Fiscal Impact:   

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

Staff encourages Members to provide any suggested corrections to the minutes in writing to City 
Clerk, Steven Anderson, prior to the meeting. 

Recommendations: That the minutes from the meeting held on October 11, 2022, be approved as filed with each 
member and that the reading of the same be waived. 

 
 
 

 

Page 2Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
LEGISLATIVE & ORDINANCE COMMITTEE 

M I N U T E S 
Tuesday, October 11, 2022 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:    John DeCramer and James Lozinski 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Steve Meister 
STAFF PRESENT: Jason Anderson, Director of Public Works/ City Engineer; Ilya Gutman, Plans Examiner; 

and Steven Anderson, City Clerk. 
 
 
At 12:45 PM Chairman DeCramer called the meeting to order. Member Meister arrived at 1pm. 
 
Consider approval of the minutes from the L&O meeting held on August 23, 2022 
Chairman DeCramer asked approval of the minutes from the August 23, 2022, meeting. Motion by Lozinski, Seconded by 
DeCramer to approve the minutes. All voted in favor. 

 
Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 86, Article VI-1, Section 86-165 Structures in Residential Districts 
Discussion between staff and members on exposed fasteners. Members had questions on why the amendments were 
brought up. Staff indicated the industrial look and possible concerns from residents about uniformity were driving 
factors. Lozinski brought up exposed fasteners on roof only instead of the current proposed wording. Members and staff 
had discussions about roof pitch and hidden fasteners. The conversation moved towards steel roofs and how the 
material has been used and is becoming more common. Additional comments were made surrounding fence height and 
materials.  
 
Motion made by Lozinski, seconded by Meister to approve the fastener change �u�]�v�µ�•���š�Z�����Á�}�Œ���•���^�Á�]�š�Z���•�o�}�‰�����o���•�•���š�Z���v���ð��
�]�v���í�î�X�_���D���u�����Œ�•���>�}�Ì�]�v�•�l�]�����v�����D���]�•�š���Œ���À�}�š�������Ç���Ç�U�����v�����u���u�����Œ������Cramer voted nay. The motion passed. 2-1. 
 
Sign Ordinance Amendment �t Chapter 86-VI-2-Signs, Sec. 86-180 through 86-187 
Ilya Gutman explained the research and thought process behind the proposed ordinance amendments. Members and 
staff conversed about the limiting of foul language and implications. Consensus was made to strike the language 
limitation from the ordinance. Discussion surrounding the time frame of holiday decorations and restrictions were 
talked about  
 
Motion by Lozinski, seconded by Meister to have staff re-evaluate the ordinance language further and call for an 
additional Legislative and Ordinance Committee meeting.  All voted in favor. 
 
Ilya Gutman and Jason Anderson proposed an additional agenda item for minor changes to Sec. 86-205 Access; Sec. 86-
206 Construction and maintenance; and Sec. 86-226. Minimum size regulations. All members agreed to add the item. 
 
Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 86 sections 86-205, 86-206 and 86-226 
Discussion was had to minor changes in the ordinance language to loosen restrictions. 
 
Motion was made by Meister, seconded by Lozinski to accept the proposed changes. All voted in favor. 
 
At 2:04 PM motion by Meister, seconded by Lozinski to adjourn. All voted in favor. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Steven Anderson 
City Clerk 

Page 3Item 1.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 82, Article 82-I, Section 82-1 Grass, and Weeds on Private 
Property 

Background 
Information: 

The added subparagraphs (1) and (2) will permit reduced mowing in areas both far away from 
where people usually are and from around bodies of water. This will save people (and the City) 
money and will also leave more natural areas around without negatively affecting appearance 
and safety.  
 
Additionally, City Council approved and adopted the resolution calling for the increase and 
improvement of pollinator habitat at the September 27, 2022, City Council meeting. Considering 
pollinator habitat includes a large variety of plant species which grow to heights greater than 
eight inches, new subparagraph (3) will remove grass height restrictions for city-owned property 
in order to increase and maintain quality habitat for at-risk species. 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Staff recommends the recommendation to the City Council approving the revisions amending 
Sections 82-1 Grass and weeds as recommended by staff. 

 
 
 

 

Page 4Item 2.



�*���
���¹�)�$�•�@���¹�?�¬���������¹���	���¹�����������¹�.�H�¹�d�w�—�í� �¹�t�M�.�t� �x���¹

�=���>�]���¹�����¹���	�����������¹�����¹���	���¹�����	�������¹���
�
�������	���¹�����¹�������	���¹�����¹���	���¹�������¹�����¹�������
�����¹���������	���¹�����¹������¹�
���������¹����
�����������¹���	���¹�����������¹�����¹�����������¹�����������	���¹�������	�¹���	���¹�����
��¹�������¹�����¹�������
�����¹�����¹�����	���¹�����¹���������¹�����¹���¹���������������¹����������
������	�¹����������¹���	�
������¹�.�m�¹�ƒ�8�¹�b�A�.�ž�¹�y�“�ù�¹���†� � �D�:�¹�.�M�¹���M�b�z�:�¹�{�8�¹� �8�¹�{�8�¹�:� � �D���¹���	���������¹�����
��¹�����������¹�c�¹�:� � �D�¹����
�����������¹�����������¹�����¹�����4���4���¹������
��¹�����¹�
�������¹�����������¹���	���¹���������������¹�������¹������¹�����������������¹���
�
���������	���¹�����¹�	����������
�4�������	���¹�������
�����
������

�€�¹�–�‚�»�&���¹�Â�9�����˜�����-���6�¹�����¹�������u�������"���Õ�›���¹�R�Ö�T�¹���������¹�������¹���œ�•�\�²�¹���X�¹�×���¬�¹�æ���!���¹�Ÿ���������I�®�����”�������-�����¹������
�§�#�N���÷�£�����������é�™�¹����������%�¹�E���&�������e���z�/�¹�1�O�¹���f���������¹���J�¹�[�����L���2�n�¹�Ñ�)�W�¹�Á�Y�������"�‡�¹�K�����«�I�E�����¹���������¹�������¹�1�������¹� �������¹
�!�����y���¹�3�¨�ó�•�³�ú���L�"�¹�¡�¹�Ž���
�H�����¹���M�¹���!���"�����¹�����¹�o�Z�ô���������¹���|�¹�����������¹�U�“�”�¹�j�������¹�����B�¹���5���¹���F�������&���¹���
�
���e���Ø�������¹
���������û���7�%�¹�������¹�A�'�'�¹�k�����¯�����W�¹�&���
�'�¹�î�����=���7���%�¹�����Ô�(���¹�{�����f�¹�����„�Y�¹���K���¹�1�‘�¹�p�h�������¹�’�V�•�_�¹�k�•���Ò�������C�Ã�¹���)�G�¹
�@�¿���J�3�e�¹�¢���-�#�����¹���i�¹�P�ë�©�/�¹���¹���-�����¡�����n�/�¹�����9���¹�¦�����5�´�����n�-���#�¹�p�����/�¹�s�o�¹���	�™�¹���������N�+�¹�O�����3�¹�i���Ù���������¹�����������������o�ª�¹
���$�¸���
�����E�¹�����¹�ï�2�¹�����������!�ü�Ä���;�¹�������_�¹�%�����3�������¹�j�����>���
�¹�����¹���¹�…���%���†�ç�Ž�Å�ð���|�-�&�•�¹

�S�U�ƒ�¼���´�¹�f�N�s�š�I���m�����Æ�`���¹�����?�v�9�����Ú�#���Û�š�*�¹�R���T�¹���a�	�}�¹�S�����¹���L�i�—�µ�ˆ�Ç�P���‡���¹���l�!�¹���p�D�������c�;�¹�����¹�|���G�¹�[�.���;
�«���#�/�����2�q�‰�¹�����a�Ü�����¹�®���7�8�K�%�¹���0���ˆ���6�ø�����¹�¢�1�����I���È�¹�A� �¹�����‰�¹�[���¹���+�¶�¹�����r�¹�\���•�l�·�¹�O���]�u�3�¹�����¹�����;�É�¹�v�����G�Ý�����N���¹
�������;�¹���°�}�����!�r�¹�&�����¹�d�&�¹�Þ�¹�g���q�ý�Ê���s�¹�ß�Ë�����›�
�w�•�¹

�•�„�¹�½�����¹�V���•�4���������¹�^�j�¹�����ñ�O�������#�����9�5�¹�S���…�¹�������~�¹�������¹���k�L���¸�¹�����¹�©���’�¹���P���F���¹���"�����õ���J�����������J�~�¹�‘� �̄��P���`���¹
���ê�K���¹���������������6�����¹�����¹�£�������F���¹�h�������t�m���Š�¹�v�¹�������������b���y�‹�¹�F�Ó�G�������¤�¹�����¹���à�������d�<�¹���������‚�
���r�!�¹�����%�,�������2�����¹
�Š���������������¹�����±�¹�
���+�T�¤���������¹�7���§���_���•�¹�¥�g�����Ì�Œ�����}���H�¹�á���þ�¹���,�����¹�����
���•�������¹�������¹�ö���������������������¹�Í�����¹���â�������,�¹
�"�������±�����z�¹�‹�������#�,�������€�²���Î�¹�¶���7�U�!�•�º���è�Y�¹�ã���ÿ�¹�Q�������œ���¹�����"���������������¹�����������¹�ò�2�¹�
�–���¹�����Ï�¹�����ì���¹�a�����Œ�g�+�¹�1�6�	���������~�¹
�����•�¦�,���+�q�Ð�¨�9�u�5���¹�˜�V�¹�c�����¹�³���\�¥�¹�(�B�`�¹�����¹�ä�¹�5�����#�����¹�R���¹�"����å�����w�¹���������¹���h���¹���6�
�H�,���+���¹

�=���>�]���¹���	���¹�����
��¹�����	�������¹���
�
�������	���¹�����¹�������	���¹�4�������¹�����¹�
�����������¹��������¹��������¹�����������¹�������������������	�¹���	�����¹��������
�	�������
���¹���������	�¹�����¹������¹�
�������¹�
�������:���¹������¹�	�����¹����������	�¹���������	�¹���������¹�����¹�����
��¹�	�������
���¹�
�����������������¹������¹�
�������¹���������
�
���������¹�����
��¹�����������¹�����¹�����������¹�����¹�����¹�
�����¹���	���¹������¹���Q�����	�������¹��������¹���	�
���x�������¹����������¹�����¹���¹�������	�¹�������	�¹�����
��¹��������
���������������¹�¾����¹���	���	�
���¹���������
�������¹����������¹�
���x�������¹�����¹������¹�
�����	�����¹���������������¹���¹���������������	���¹�����¹������¹���������	���¹�����¹�����
�
�������¹���	�
�����������¹�����¹�������¹�
���������¹�*���
��¹���E�����	�����¹����������������¹��������¹���	���������������¹����������¹�����¹���	�����������¹�����¹���¹�������
������
�����������������	���¹���������	�����¹�����
��¹�������¹�����¹�������
�����¹�����¹�����	���¹���	���¹�����¹�
���������
�������¹���	�¹������¹���������¹�����	�	�����¹�����¹���������¹������������
�����Q������

�=�ª�������¹�(�X�0�W���¹�<�¹�(�'���$�B�Z�¹�·�������¹�^�����¹�0�$�ž�¹�$�	���¹�*�������������<�¹�@���¹�)�?�)�?�$�'�(�0�>�¹

���
���
������������ �	�������	���������� �C���	�	�����������¹�^���Q���������¹�À�������¹�µ�������¹�C���	�	���¹�*�����•���<�¹�@�)���0�B�¹�����¹�����l���Z�¹�������
�������¹
�����������������	���¹��������������°�������¹�C���	�	���¹�*���������¹�<�¹�Ÿ�$�X���(�'�A���¹

Page 5Item 2.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Steven Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Board, Commissions, and Authorities Non-Resident Restriction Amendment 

Background 
Information: 

Ordinance 21-001 was passed and adopted by the city council on January 26, 2021. This 
ordinance amendment allowed the MERIT Center Commission and DEI Commission to broaden 
it available pool of applicants. Ordinance 22-003 passed on May 10, 2022 updated the non-
residency requirement to include the Airport and Adult Community Center Commissions as well, 
both of which were lacking in the interest of city residents to join and had outstanding vacancies. 
 
It was brought to the attention of the City Clerk that this ordinance be reviewed and limit the 
non-residency requirement to 25% of a board, commission, or authority members. 

Fiscal Impact:   

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: To bring forward a recommendation to city council. 

 
 
 

 

Page 6Item 3.



Article 2- VI Boards, Commissions and Authorities 
 
Section 2-145 Qualifications And Compensation Edit  

1. All members to any board, commission, bureau, or authority must be a resident of the city with the 
exception of the MERIT Center Commission; Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Commission; Adult 
Community Center Commission; and Airport Commission  

2. All appointed board, commission, bureau or authority members shall serve without compensation, 
but may be reimbursed for out-of-pocket expenses incurred in the performance of their duties.  

(Ord. No. 718 2nd series, 4-11-2017; Ord. No. 21-001, 1-26-2021)  

HISTORY 
Amended by Ord. 22-003 on 5/10/2022 

 

Proposal #1 

1. All members to any board, commission, bureau, or authority must be a resident of the city with the 
exception of the MERIT Center Commission. The Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Commission; 
Adult Community Center Commission; and Airport Commission are restricted to twenty-five (25) 
percent of its members residing outside city limits. 

Proposal #2 

1. All members to any board, commission, bureau, or authority must be a resident of the city with the 
exception of the MERIT Center Commission; Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Commission; Adult 
Community Center Commission; and Airport Commission which are restricted to twenty-five (25) 
percent of its members residing outside city limits. 

 

Page 7Item 3.

https://marshall-mn.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=Section_2-145_Qualifications_And_Compensation
https://marshall-mn.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=Section_2-145_Qualifications_And_Compensation#edit=true
https://s3-us-west-2.amazonaws.com/municipalcodeonline.com-new/marshall-mn/ordinances/pdf/Ord_22-003.pdf


 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Steven Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: CVB Member Revisions 

Background 
Information: 

Visit Marshall/Convention and Visitors Bureau met and discussed changes to the current make-
up of the CVB. Suggestions brought up were to have 3 hotel members, remove the Marshall 
Chamber of Commerce position and to be stricter on attendance. 
 
Current Members:  
3 Hotel and 1 Chamber (no city residency requirement) 
5 At Large (city residency requirement) 
 
 
Suggested Members:  
3 Hotel, 1 SMSU, and 1 Food & Beverage (no city residency requirement) 
4 At Large (city residency requirement) 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: To approve the recommendation of member revisions to the CVB. 

 
 
 

 

Page 8Item 4.



 

ARTICLE 70 -II LODGING TAX  

 
Section 70-22 Imposition 

1. There is hereby imposed a tax of four and one-half percent on the rent charged by an operator for 
providing lodging to any person. The tax shall be stated and charged separately and shall be 
collected by the operator from the lodger. The tax collected by the operator shall be a debt owed 
by the operator to the city and shall be extinguished only by payment to the city. In no case shall 
the tax imposed by this article upon an operator exceed the amount of tax, which the operator is 
authorized and required by this article to collect from a lodger.  

2. The officially recognized local convention or tourism bureau (hereafter referred to as the "bureau") 
shall be established to promote convention, visitor, and tourism economic development activities 
benefitting the city and have all powers, rights, duties, and obligations set forth in Minn. Stat. § 
469.190, inclusive, as amended, and other law and to be further set forth by ordinance adopted by 
the city council except as otherwise limited as follows:  

1. The bureau's board of directors shall be composed of nine voting members. The voting 
members shall include: one active member of the Marshall Area Chamber of Commerce 
as they shall appoint; three active lodging operators as they shall appoint; one 
representative from Southwest Minnesota State University (SMSU) as they shall appoint; 
one representative from the food and beverage industry as they shall appoint; and five four 
additional representatives, not serving as members of any of the aforementioned 
organizations or lodging operators with designated appointments, who reside within the 
incorporated municipal boundaries of the city and are appointed by the mayor and 
confirmed by the city council. The bureau shall also include one non-voting liaison member 
who is a member of the city council and is appointed by the mayor and confirmed by the 
city council.  

2. Meetings of the bureau shall be public. Written notice of the date, time, place, and agenda 
of the meeting must be posted at its place of business and at the city officially designated 
board at least three days before the meeting. In addition to posting notice, the bureau must 
also provide advance notice to each person who has filed a written request for notice of 
special meetings with the bureau.  

3. The bureau shall annually present the city council at a scheduled meeting the final proposed 
budget prior to adoption.  

4. The bureau shall complete an audit at their expense for its past fiscal year to be provided 
and presented to the city after completion.  

5. The bureau shall annually present to the city council at a scheduled meeting a report 
illustrating the expenditures and activities of the bureau for the previous fiscal year.  

6. The city council must authorize the official location of the bureau for purposes of day to 
day operations by a majority approval following a public hearing at a regularly scheduled 
meeting.  

7. The bureau shall govern under formally adopted bylaws and other written policies and 
procedures as it shall determine necessary and appropriate. Such bylaws and other written 
policies shall be provided as adopted and amended from time to time to the city clerk.  

8. The bureau shall make available all bylaws, policies, procedures, financial records, payroll 
records, documents and other relevant information to the city upon request to ensure 
appropriate disposition of public tax proceeds.  

(Ord. No. 668 2nd series, § 1, 12-18-2012; Ord. No. 683 2nd series, 12-10-2013) 

Formatted:  Strikethrough

Formatted:  Strikethrough

Page 9Item 4.

https://marshall-mn.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=ARTICLE_70-II_LODGING_TAX
https://marshall-mn.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=Section_70-22_Imposition


CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Jason Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Floodplain Management Ordinance Amendment �t Chapter 38, Article II of the City Code of 
Ordinances. 

Background 
Information: 

On March 15, 2022, the City received a Letter of Final Determination (LFD) from the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). The LFD explained that the Flood Insurance Rate Maps 
(FIRMs) and Lyon County Flood Insurance Study was complete and would become effective on 
September 15, 2022. In the City of Marshall, map panels 304, 308, and 312 were amended to 
reflect that the land that is protected by the 1963 levee is land that contains levees that are not 
accredited, and therefore are not shown to protect from the 1 percent-annual-chance flood.  
 
Subsequent to amendment of our flood maps and insurance study, the City amended our 
floodplain management regulations to ensure said regulations meet federal standards and in 
order to continue participating in the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP). On 
August 23, 2022, the City Council adopted Ordinance 22-009 amending Chapter 38 relating to 
Floodplain Management. 
 
Upon further review of the amended floodplain ordinance, the Minnesota Department of Natural 
Resources (MNDNR) has advised that some language in our recently revised ordinance is now 
�À�]���Á���������•���^�}�‰�š�]�}�v���o���o���v�P�µ���P���_�����Ç���š�Z�����D�E���E�Z�X�����]�š�Ç�����v�(�}�Œ�����u���v�š���}�(�������^�Œ���P�µ�o���š�}�Œ�Ç���(�o�}�}���‰�o���]�v�_���]�•��
�v�}�Á���À�]���Á���������•���}�‰�š�]�}�v���o�����v�����^�����}�À�������v���������Ç�}�v���_���š�Ç�‰�����}�(���o���v�P�µ���P�����(�}�Œ�������D�]�v�v���•�}�š�������}�u�u�µ�v�]�š�Ç��
to consider. City staff has had concerns and questions with this language from the onset of 
discussions with the MNDNR about our ordinance revisions.  
 
In practical terms, the language that is now optional requires development outside of determined 
floodplains to be regulated as if it is located in the floodplain. While the intent and idea behind 
the practice is understandable, city staff believes that it complicates land use decision making in 
our community and makes it more difficult for citizens, developers, and staff to understand 
development limitations in our community. 
 
To simplify our ordinance, City staff is recommending revisions to the ordinance as attached. In 
addition to the above-mentioned revisions, staff is proposing one additional revision editing the 
Board of Adjustment to mean the City Council instead of the Planning Commission.  
 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the L&O Committee recommend Council introduction and adoption of the proposed 
ordinance amendments to Chapter 38, Article II of the City Code of Ordinances. 

 Page 10Item 5.



 
ORDINANCE NO. ___-____ 

 
ORDINANCE AMENDING 

MARSHALL CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES �± CHAPTER 38, ARTICLE 38-II 
RELATING TO FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT  

 
 

The Common Council of the City of Marshall does ordain as follows: 
 
Section 1:  City Code of Ordinances, Chapter 38-Floods, Article 38-II Floodplain Management, is hereby 
amended in Section 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-32 and 38-52 as follows:   
 
 
 
MARSHALL CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES 
    CHAPTER 38 FLOODS 
        ARTICLE 38-II FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT 
 
DIVISION 38-II-1 GENERALLY 
Section 38-22 Definitions 

Board of adjustment means City Council Planning Commission. 

Flood fringe means the portion of the one-percent annual chance floodplain located outside of the floodway.  This district 
also includes any additional area encompassed by the horizontal extension of the RFPE, as described in 
Section 38-23(a)(3). 

Regulatory floodplain means the geographic limits of the flood hazard areas regulated through this ordinance, which 
includes the areas adjoining a wetland, lake or watercourse that have been or hereafter may be covered by the Regulatory 
Flood Protection Elevation (RFPE) (as illustrated in Figure 2). This shall not include those areas protected by flood control 
structures which meet or exceed the standards contained in 44 CFR § 65.10.  

 

Section 38-23 Jurisdiction and Districts 

(a) Lands to Which Ordinance Applies.  This ordinance applies to all lands within the jurisdiction of the City of Marshall within 
the boundaries of the Floodway, Flood Fringe and General Floodplain Districts. 

(1) The Floodway, Flood Fringe or General Floodplain Districts are overlay districts. The standards imposed in the 
overlay districts are in addition to any other requirements. In case of a conflict, the more restrictive standards will 
apply. 

(2) Where a conflict exists between the floodplain limits illustrated on the official floodplain maps and actual field 
conditions (as illustrated in Figure 1), the Base Flood Elevation (BFE) shall be the governing factor in locating the 
outer boundaries of the one-percent annual chance floodplain. 

Figure 1: The mapped floodplain may not always align with on-the-ground contour elevations. 

 

 

Commented [BM(1]: See comment in 3.13. If you 
choose to omit the provision in 3.13, this should be 
deleted too. 

Commented [BM(2]: See comment in 3.13. If you 
choose to omit the provision in 3.13, this should be 
deleted too. 

Page 11Item 5.



(3) The regulatory limits of the district boundaries shall be further extended outward based on the horizontal 
extension of the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation (RFPE) (Figure 2). Regulatory limits shall not be extended 
into areas protected by accredited flood control projects. 

 

(c) Districts 

(1) Floodway District.  Those areas within Zones AE delineated within floodway areas as shown on the Flood Insurance 
Rate Maps referenced in Section 38-23(b). 

(2) Flood Fringe District.  Those areas within Zones AE on the Flood Insurance Rate Maps referenced in Section 38-
23(b), but located outside of the floodway, as well as those areas of 1% annual chance of flood with average depth 
less than one foot. This district also includes any additional area encompassed by the Regulatory Floodplain. 

(3) General Floodplain District.  Those areas within Zone A areas that do not have a floodway delineated as shown on 
the Flood Insurance Rate Maps referenced in Section 38-23(b). This district also includes any additional area 
encompassed by the Regulatory Floodplain. 

 

Section 38-24 Requirements for All Floodplain Districts 

(c) Minimum Development Standards. 

(2) Materials that, in time of flooding, are buoyant, flammable, explosive, or could be injurious to human, animal, or 
plant life shall be stored at or above the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation (RFPE), floodproofed, or protected 
by other measures as approved by the Zoning Administrator. Storage of materials likely to cause pollution of the 
waters, such as sewage; sand; rock; wrecked and discarded equipment; dredged spoil; municipal, agricultural or 
industrial waste; and other wastes as further defined in Minnesota Statutes, section 115.01, are prohibited unless 
adequate safeguards approved by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency are provided. For projects not requiring 
approvals by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, adequate safeguards must be approved by the Zoning 
Administrator prior to issuance of a permit. 

 

Table 1. Summary of Permitting Requirements for Structures  

Structure Type Floodway Flood Fringe**  Standards* 
Accessory Structures �t on 
fill 

Only specific uses and types 
allowed �t with CUP 

Allowed with Permit 
38-26(b)(1)a,  
via 38-26(3)d.2. 

Accessory Structures �t Alt. 
Elevation Methods 

Only specific uses and types 
allowed �t with CUP 

Allowed with Permit 
38-26(b)(2)b,  
via 38-26(b)(3)d.3. 

Accessory Structures �t Wet 
Floodproofing 

Only specific uses and types 
allowed �t with CUP 

Allowed with Permit 38-26(b)(3)d.1. 

Accessory Structures �t Dry 
(watertight) Floodproofing 

Only specific uses and types 
allowed �t with CUP 

Allowed with Permit 
38-26(b)(2)c., 
via 38-26(b)(3)d.4. 

    

Residential �t on fill Not allowed Allowed with Permit 38-26(b)(1)a 
Residential �t Alt. Elevation 
Methods 

Not allowed Allowed with CUP 
38-26(b)(2)a or b 
via 38-26(d)(1) 

Residential �t Basement 
Construction below RFPE 

Not allowed 
Only outside of 1% annual 
chance floodplain �t with CUP 

38-26(d)(3) 

Residential �t Dry 
(watertight) Floodproofing 

Not allowed 
Only outside of 1% annual 
chance floodplain �t with 
CUPNot allowed 

38-26(b)(2)c.,  
via 38-26(d)(3)N/A 

    

Non-Residential �t on fill Not allowed Allowed with Permit 
38-26(b)(1)a,  
via 38-26(b)(2)a  

Non-Residential �t Alt. 
Elevation Methods 

Not allowed Allowed with Permit 38-26(b)(2)b 

Non-Residential �t Dry 
(watertight) Floodproofing 

Not allowed Allowed with Permit 38-26(b)(2)c. 

Commented [BM(3]: This was based on a particularly 
���Z���o�o���v�P�]�v�P���Œ�µ�o�����‰�Œ�}�À�]�•�]�}�v�U�����v�����Á���[�À�����Œ�������v�š�o�Ç���P�}�š�š���v��
direction from our legal counsel that we will no longer 
be considering this a required provision. We are 
considering this a higher standard. The city may feel 
free to omit this provision.  

Commented [BM(4]: See comment in 3.13. If you 
choose to omit the provision in 3.13, the two provisions 
shown here in this section should be deleted too. 

Commented [BM(5]: See comment in 3.13. If you 
choose to omit the provision in 3.13, the two provisions 
shown here in this section should be deleted too. 

Page 12Item 5.



Structure Type Floodway Flood Fringe**  Standards* 
Non-residential �t Basement 
Construction below RFPE 

Not allowed 
Only outside of 1% annual 
chance floodplain �t with CUP 

38-26(d)(3) 

*Note �t many of these standards are cross-referenced to avoid duplication 

                    ** Permit refers to a Building permit or Land Disturbance permit issued by the City of Marshall for related construction activity, or, 
when not required, a letter of approval from the Zoning Administrator.  

Section 38-26 Flood Fringe District 

(c) Conditional Uses in Flood Fringe.  The following uses and activities may be permitted as conditional uses, subject to the 
standards in Sections 38-26(d) and 38-31(c), if otherwise allowed in the underlying zoning district: 

(3) Basement construction below the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation (RFPE). 

(d) Standards for Conditional Uses in Flood Fringe.  In addition to the applicable standards detailed in Sections 38-24, 
38-26(b) and 38-31(b): 

(3) With the exception of non-residential, dry-floodproofed structures detailed in Section 38-26(b)(2)c, all basement 
construction below the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation (RFPE) within the one-percent annual chance 
floodplain is prohibited. Basements may be permitted in structures outside the one-percent annual chance 
floodplain but within the regulatory floodplain, however, such spaces must be protected at least as high as the 
Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation, and must be built according to one of the following construction methods: 

a. meeting the basement construction guidance in guidance in FEMA Technical Bulletin 10-01, or  

b. meeting the dry-floodproofing standards for non-residential structures detailed in Section 38-26(b)(2)c. 

Section 38-32 Nonconformities 

(a) Continuance of Nonconformities. A use, structure, or occupancy of land which was lawful before the passage or 
amendment of this ordinance, but which is not in conformity with the provisions of this ordinance, may be continued 
subject to the following conditions: 

(3) If any nonconforming structure is determined to be substantially damaged or substantially improved based on the 
procedures in Section 38-32(b), it may not be reconstructed except in conformity with the provisions of this 
ordinance. Existing structures within the regulatory floodplain, but outside of the one-percent annual chance 
floodplain, as detailed in Section 38-23(a)(3), are exempt from this provision. 

 
 
 
DIVISION 38-II-2 ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT 
Section 38-52 Board of Adjustment 

A board of adjustment is hereby established. For the purpose of this article, the City Council planning commission shall 
constitute the board of adjustment. 

 
 
 
Section 2: This Ordinance shall take effect after its passage and summary publication.  
 
Passed and adopted by the Common Council this ____ day of _____________, 20___. 
 
THE COMMON COUNCIL   ATTEST: 
 
 
             
Mayor of the City of Marshall, MN  City Clerk 
 
 
Summary Ordinance Introduced on:          
Ordinance Introduced on:            

Commented [BM(6]: For this one, as well as d.3 
below, see comment in 3.13. If you choose to omit the 
provision in 3.13, the two provisions shown here should 
be deleted too. 

Commented [BM(7]: See comment in 3.13. If you 
choose to omit the provision in 3.13, this provision 
should be deleted too. 

Page 13Item 5.



Final Passage on:             
Summary Ordinance Published in the Marshall Independent:       
 

Page 14Item 5.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Ordinance amending Chapter 66 Subdivisions, Article 66-II Plat approval, Division 66-II-2 
Preliminary Plat, Section 66-55 Procedures 

Background 
Information: 

These are minor revision to the preliminary plat approval procedure. Currently, our ordinance 
requires mailing notices prior to the Planning Commission meeting. However, that meeting is not 
a hearing and there is no statutory requirement to do it. To make it more logical and more in line  
with other hearing processes, staff proposes to change the timing of this mailing to before the  
hearing at the second Council meeting, at the same time a notice is sent to the official newspaper. 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Staff recommends the recommendation to the City Council approving the revisions amending 
Sections 86-55 Procedures as recommended by staff. 

 
 
 

 

Page 15Item 6.



���������	���
�� ������������ ���������������������

���*���&�g�:�¤�2�k�p�›�¤�k�?�¤�*�g�›�¤�p�w�:�\�T�e�T�g�*�w�›�¤�p�\�*�„�¤�—�O�T�2�O�¤�T�g�2�\�•�6�:�€�¤�\�*�g�6�€�¤�*�.�•�„�„�T�h�J�¤�•�p�k�h�¤�:�š�T�€�„�T�g�J�¤�k�w�¤�:�€�„�*�.�\�U�€�O�:�6�¤�„�w�•�g�[
�O�T�J�O�—�*�›�¤�k�w�¤�p�w�k�p�k�€�:�6�¤�O�T�J�O�—�*�›�¤�—�O�T�2�O�¤�O�*�€�¤�/�:�:�h�¤�6�:�€�T�J�g�*�„�:�6�¤�.�›�¤�*�¤�2�:�h�„�:�w�\�U�h�:�¤�k�w�6�:�w�¤�?�T�\�:�6�¤�U�h�¤�„�O�:�¤�k�?�B�T�2�:
�k�?�¤�„�O�:�¤�w�:�J�T�€�„�w�*�w�¤�k�?�¤�6�:�:�6�€�¤���2�k�•�h�„�›�¤�w�:�2�k�w�6�:�w�����¤�€�O�*�\�\�¤�.�:�¤�?�k�w�„�O�—�T�„�O�¤�?�k�w�—�*�w�6�:�6�¤�.�›�¤�„�O�:�¤�2�U�„�›�¤�:�g�J�T�g�:�:�w�¤�„�k�¤�„�O�:
�2�k�e�e�U�€�€�U�k�g�:�w�¤�k�?�¤�„�w�*�g�€�q�k�w�„�*�„�T�k�h�P�V�K�P�˜�+�œ�•�¤�?�k�w�¤�O�T�€�¤�—�w�T�„�„�:�g�¤�2�k�e�e�:�g�„�€�¤�*�g�6�¤�w�:�2�k�e�e�:�g�6�*�„�U�k�h�€���¤�"�h�›
�€�•�2�O�¤�p�\�*�„�¤�—�O�U�2�O�¤�T�h�2�\�•�6�:�€�¤�\�*�h�6�¤�*�.�•�„�„�T�h�J�¤�•�p�k�h�¤�*�g�›�¤�:�š�T�€�„�T�g�J�¤�k�w�¤�:�€�„�*�.�\�T�€�O�:�6�¤�2�k�•�h�„�›�¤�k�w�¤�2�k�•�g�„�›�¤�€�„�*�„�:
�*�U�6�¤�O�T�J�O�—�*�›�¤�€�O�*�\�\�¤�.�:�¤�€�k�¤�?�k�w�—�*�w�6�:�6�¤�„�k�¤�„�O�:�¤�2�k�•�g�„�›�¤�:�g�J�U�h�:�:�w�¤�?�k�w�¤�O�U�€�¤�—�w�T�„�„�:�g�¤�2�k�e�e�:�h�„�€�¤�*�h�6
�€�•�J�J�:�€�„�U�k�h�€���¤�"�2�„�U�k�g�¤�„�O�:�w�:�k�h�¤�€�O�*�\�\�¤�.�:�¤�p�k�€�„�p�k�h�:�6�¤�?�k�w�¤�*�¤�p�:�w�T�k�6�¤�k�?�¤�����¤�6�*�›�€�¤�p�:�g�6�T�g�J�¤�w�:�2�:�T�p�„�¤�k�?�¤�€�•�2�O
�w�:�€�p�k�h�€�:��¤�$�k�p�U�:�€�¤�k�?�¤�*�g�›�¤�€�•�2�O�¤�w�:�€�p�k�g�€�:�€�¤�€�O�*�\�\�¤�.�:�¤�€�•�.�e�U�„�„�:�6�¤�„�k�¤�„�O�:�¤�2�T�„�›�¤�;�i�L�V�i�<�<�x�¤�,�i�7�¤�H�y�˜�+�z�8�;�8�¤�…�l
�†�Q�;�¤�‚�=�3�y�<�‡�+�z�œ�¤�m�@�¤�…�Q�;�¤�r�_�+�j�j�V�i�K�¤�4�l�f�f�V�ƒ�‚�V�m�i��

���/�� �&�g�:�¤�2�k�p�›�¤�k�?�¤�„�O�:�¤�p�w�:�\�T�e�T�g�*�w�•�¤�p�\�*�„�¤�€�O�*�\�\�¤�.�:�¤�?�T�\�:�6�¤�—�T�„�O�¤�„�O�:�¤�6�T�w�:�2�„�k�w�¤�k�?�¤�p�•�.�\�U�2�¤�—�k�w�[�€���2�T�„�›�¤�:�h�J�T�h�:�:�w�¤ �?�k�w
�2�U�„�›�¤�2�k�•�h�2�T�\�¤�•�€�:���¤�*�g�6�¤�„�O�:�¤�2�k�•�h�2�U�\�¤�€�O�*�\�\�¤�.�:�¤�*�6�‘�U�€�:�6�¤�/�›�¤�O�T�e�¤�k�?�¤�€�•�2�O�¤�?�T�\�T�h�J�¤�*�„�¤�T�„�€�¤�h�:�š�„�¤�w�:�J�•�\�*�w�¤�e�:�:�„�U�h�J��

���2���)�O�:�¤�2�T�„�›�¤�:�g�J�T�g�:�:�w�¤�€�O�*�\�\�¤�?�o�w�—�*�w�6�¤�k�g�:�¤�2�k�q�ž�¤�k�?�¤�„�O�:�¤�q�w�:�\�U�e�T�h�*�•�¤�q�\�*�„�¤�„�k�¤�*�\�\�¤�•�„�T�\�U�„�Ÿ�¤�q�w�k�‘�T�6�:�w�€�¤�€�:�w�‘�T�g�M�¤�„�O�:
�q�w�k�q�k�€�:�6�¤�€�•�.�6�U�‘�T�€�T�k�h���


������ �'�i�<�¤�4�l�r�œ�¤�m�@�¤�ˆ�Q�;�¤�r�z�:�]�V�f�V�j�+�z�œ�¤�r�_�+�‰�¤�…�l�¤�…�Q�;�¤�;�_�<�5�‰�x�T�3�¤�Ž�‰�V�_�V�‰�V�<�•�¤�‚�=�~�T�j�K�¤�…�Q�;�¤�r�z�l�r�m�•�<�9�¤�‚�•�0�8�V�’�V�ƒ�V�m�j��

������ �'�i�;�¤ �4�l�r�œ�¤�m�@�¤�…�Q�;�¤�r�z�:�]�V�f�V�j�-�z�œ�¤�r�^�+�‰�¤�…�l�¤�…�Q�;�¤�‡�=�]�>�r�R�n�i�;�¤�3�l�f�s�-�j�œ�¤�‚�:�y�’�V�5�V�i�K�¤�…�Q�;�¤�r�z�l�r�m�‚�=�7
�‚�•�0�8�V�’�V�ƒ�V�l�j��

������ �'�i�;�¤ �4�l�r�œ�¤�m�@�¤�…�Q�;�¤�r�z�:�]�V�f�V�i�+�z�œ�¤�r�_�+�‡�¤�…�l�¤�…�Q�;�¤�j�-�‡�•�z�*�]�¤�L�+�•�¤�4�l�f�s�+�j� �¤�‚�:�z�’�V�i�K�¤�ˆ�Q�;�¤�r�z�l�r�m�‚�:�7
�•�•�0�8�V�’�V�ƒ�V�l�j��

���6���&�g�:�¤�2�k�p�›�¤�k�?�¤�„�O�:�¤�p�w�:�\�T�e�U�h�*�w�›�¤�p�\�*�„�¤�€�O�*�\�\�¤�.�:�¤�[�:�p�„�¤�/�›�¤�„�O�:�¤�2�T�„�›�¤�:�h�J�U�g�:�:�w���¤�)�O�:�¤�2�U�„�›�¤�:�g�J�T�g�:�:�w�¤�€�O�*�\�\�¤�2�O�:�2�[
�*�h�6�¤�‘�:�w�T�?�›�¤�„�O�:�¤�€�•�w�‘�:�›�¤�*�g�6�¤�p�\�*�„�¤�„�k�¤�€�•�2�O�¤�:�š�„�:�h�„�¤�*�€�¤�O�:�¤�6�:�:�e�€�¤�g�:�2�:�€�€�*�w�›���¤�p�w�k�‘�U�6�:�6�¤�„�O�*�„�¤�O�:�¤�€�O�*�\�\
�2�O�:�2�[�¤�—�U�„�O�¤�„�O�:�¤�¢�k�h�U�g�J�¤�*�6�e�U�h�U�€�„�w�*�„�k�w�¤�*�h�6�¤�—�T�„�O�¤�O�:�*�6�€�¤�k�?�¤�k�„�O�:�w�¤�6�:�p�*�w�„�e�:�g�„�€�¤�—�O�U�2�S���¤�T�h�¤�O�U�€�¤�k�p�U�h�U�k�h��
�—�k�•�\�6�¤�.�:�¤�*�E�:�2�„�:�6�¤�/�›�¤�*�p�p�w�k�‘�*�\�¤�k�?�¤�„�O�:�¤�p�w�:�\�U�e�T�g�*�w�›�¤�p�\�*�„�¤�T�g�¤�„�O�:�¤�?�k�w�e�¤�p�w�:�€�:�g�„�:�6���¤�%�:�¤�€�S�*�\�\�¤�—�T�„�O�T�h�¤����
�6�*�›�€���¤�•�h�\�:�€�€�¤�€�•�2�O�¤�„�U�e�:�¤�\�T�e�T�„�¤�T�€�¤�:�š�„�:�h�6�:�6�¤�.�›�¤�„�O�:�¤�2�k�•�h�2�T�\�¤�?�w�k�e�¤�„�O�:�¤�?�T�\�T�g�J�¤�6�*�„�:���¤�p�w�:�p�*�w�:�¤�*�¤�—�w�U�„�„�:�g
�w�:�p�k�w�„�¤�„�k�¤�„�O�:�¤�2�k�•�h�2�T�\�¤�—�T�„�O�¤�*�¤�2�k�p�•�¤�„�k�¤�„�O�:�¤�p�\�*�g�g�T�h�J�¤�2�k�e�e�T�€�€�T�k�g���¤�T�g�2�\�•�6�T�g�J�¤�O�T�€�¤�2�k�e�e�:�h�„�€�¤�*�g�6
�w�:�2�k�e�e�:�h�6�*�„�U�k�g�€�¤�*�g�6�¤�„�O�:�¤�2�k�e�e�:�g�„�€�¤�*�g�6�¤ �w�:�2�k�e�e�:�g�6�*�„�U�k�g�€�¤�k�?�¤�„�O�:�¤�¢�k�g�U�h�J�¤�*�6�e�T�g�T�€�„�w�*�„�k�w�¤�*�h�6
�k�„�O�:�w�¤�6�:�p�*�w�„�e�:�g�„�¤�O�:�*�6�€��

���:���'�i�;�¤ �3�l�r�œ�¤�m�@�¤�…�Q�;�¤�r�z�=�]�V�f�V�i�+�z�œ�¤�r�_�+�‰�¤�‚�R�,�b�¤�0�:�¤�z�:�D�z�y�<�7�¤�…�l�¤�…�Q�;�¤�‚�=�3�y�<�‡�+�z�œ�¤�m�@�¤�…�Q�;�¤�r�_�+�i�j�V�i�K�¤�4�l�f�f�V�ƒ�‚�W�n�i��
�"�?�‹�:�w�¤�w�:�2�:�T�p�„�¤�k�?�¤�*�h�›�¤�2�k�e�e�:�g�„�€�¤�*�h�6�¤�w�:�2�k�e�e�:�h�6�*�„�T�k�h�€�¤�?�w�k�e�¤�„�O�:�¤�2�k�e�e�T�€�€�T�k�g�:�w�¤�k�?
�„�w�*�g�€�q�k�w�„�*�„�U�k�h�P�V�K�P�!���+� �•�¤�*�g�6�¤�2�k�•�g�„�›�¤�O�T�J�O�—�*�›�¤�:�h�J�T�h�:�:�w�¤�*�g�6�¤�*�?�„�:�w�¤�„�O�:�¤�w�:�2�:�T�p�„�¤�k�?�¤�„�O�:�¤�w�:�p�k�w�„�¤�?�w�k�e�¤�„�O�:
�2�U�„�›�¤�:�g�J�U�g�:�:�w���¤ �„�O�:�¤ �p�\�*�h�h�U�h�J�¤ �2�k�e�e�T�€�€�U�k�g�¤�€�O�*�\�\�¤�e�:�:�„�¤�„�k�¤�w�:�‘�U�:�—�¤�„�O�:�¤�p�w�:�\�T�e�T�g�*�w�›�¤�p�\�*�„�¤�*�g�6�¤�e�*�[�:�¤�T�„�€
�w�:�2�k�e�e�:�g�6�*�„�U�k�h�¤�„�k�¤�„�O�:�¤�2�k�•�h�2�T�\��

���A���(�•�2�O�¤�e�:�:�„�T�g�J�¤�k�?�¤�„�O�:�¤�p�\�*�g�g�U�h�J�¤�2�k�e�e�U�€�€�T�k�h�¤�€�O�*�\�\�¤�.�:�¤�O�:�\�6�¤�—�T�„�S�U�h�¤�����¤�6�*�›�€�¤�?�w�k�e�¤�„�O�:�¤�6�*�„�:�¤�k�?�¤�?�T�\�U�g�J����

�:�š�„�:�g�6�:�6�¤�.�›�¤�„�O�:�¤�:�u�•�T�‘�*�\�:�g�„�¤�k�?�¤�*�h�›�¤�:�š�„�:�g�€�T�k�g�€�¤�J�w�*�g�„�:�6�¤�/�›�¤�„�O�:�¤�2�U�„�›�¤�:�g�J�T�h�:�:�w�¤�„�k�¤�e�*�[�:�¤�O�U�€�¤�w�:�p�k�w�„�	
�f�-�¡�¤�0�>�¤�4�*�c�<�9�¤�0�œ�¤�…�Q�;�¤�‚�=�3�y�=�Š�*�z�œ���¤�#�¤�‡�:�j�¤�7�-� �¤�™�y�V�Œ�;�i�¤�j�m�‡�V�5�=�¤�m�@�¤�‚�•�3�R�¤�f�<�;�‡�V�i�L���¤�‚�‰�+�‡�V�i�L�¤�…�Q�;�¤�…�X�f�<���¤�r�_�+�4�=

�+�i�7�¤�r�•�x�t�n�ƒ�;���¤�‚�R�,�d�¤�0�=�¤�L�V�’�<�j�¤�0�œ�¤�ˆ�Q�;�¤�£�l�j�V�j�K�¤�,�8�f�V�i�V�ƒ�‡�z�*�…�l�x�¤�…�l�¤�+�b�¤�f�<�f�0�<�z�ƒ�¤�m�@�¤�ˆ�Q�;�¤�r�_�+�j�j�V�i�L
�4�l�f�f�V�ƒ�‚�V�m�i���¤�+�1�Ž�Œ�V�i�L�¤�r�z�l�r�=�}�œ�¤�m�˜�j�<�z�ƒ�¤�+�i�7�¤�…�Q�;�¤�‚�•�0�8�V�’�V�8�;�z� �¤�r�z�l�“�V�9�;�8���¤�P�m�˜�<�’�<�x���¤�…�Q�+�‰�¤�C�V�]�•�z�:�¤�…�l�¤�N�V�’�<
�‚�•�3�Q�¤�j�m�‡�V�5�:�¤�‚�R�,�`�a�¤�j�m�‰�¤�+�F�5�‰�¤�…�Q�;�¤�”�*�]�V�7�V�‰� �¤�m�@�¤�‚�•�3�Q�¤�f�<�<�‡�V�j�K�¤�n�z�¤�‚�•�0�ƒ�;�v�Ž�<�j�‰�¤�r�|�4�=�;�9�V�i�L�•�¤�z�=�]�-�‡�V�j�K�¤�…�l�¤�…�Q�<
�� ��

���J���"�„�¤�€�•�2�O�¤�e�:�:�„�U�h�J���¤�„�O�:�¤�p�\�*�g�h�T�h�J�¤�2�k�e�e�T�€�€�U�k�h�¤�€�O�*�\�\�¤�w�:�‘�T�:�—�¤�„�O�:�¤�p�w�:�\�T�e�T�h�*�w�›�¤�p�\�*�„���¤�2�k�g�€�U�6�:�w�¤�*�\�\�¤�k�w�*�\�¤�*�g�6
�—�w�T�„�„�:�g�¤�w�:�p�k�w�„�€���¤�2�k�e�e�:�h�„�€�¤�*�h�6�¤�w�:�2�k�e�e�:�h�6�*�„�U�k�h�€���¤�*�g�6�¤�*�6�k�p�„�¤�.�›�¤�e�*�Y�k�w�U�„�›�¤�‘�k�„�:�¤�k�?�¤�„�O�k�€�:�¤�p�w�:�€�:�h�„
�*�h�6�¤�‘�k�„�T�g�J���¤�U�„�€�¤�k�—�g�¤�w�:�2�k�e�e�:�g�6�*�„�T�k�h�¤�„�k�¤�„�O�:�¤�2�k�•�h�2�U�\�¤�€�„�*�„�U�g�J�¤�U�„�€�¤�w�:�*�€�k�g�€�¤�*�€�¤�„�k�¤�—�O�:�„�O�:�w�¤�k�w�¤�g�k�„�¤�„�k
�*�p�p�w�k�‘�:�¤�k�w�¤�6�U�€�*�p�p�w�k�‘�:�¤�„�O�:�¤�p�w�:�\�U�e�U�h�*�w�›�¤�p�\�*�„���¤�(�•�2�O�¤�w�:�2�k�e�e�:�h�6�*�„�T�k�g�¤�€�O�*�\�\�¤�.�:�¤�?�k�w�—�*�w�6�:�6�¤�„�k�¤�„�O�:
�2�k�•�h�2�U�\���¤�—�T�„�O�¤�*�¤�2�k�p�•�¤�„�k�¤�„�O�:�¤�€�•�/�6�T�‘�T�6�:�w�¤�•�–�V�‰�P�V�j�¤�G�’�<�¤�7�+�œ�•�¤�+�I�<�z�¤�…�Q�;�¤�,�8�Z�n�•�{�f�<�j�‰�¤�n�@�¤�‚�•�3�Q�¤�f�<�<�‡�V�j�K��

Page 16Item 6.



���6�����J�V�J�7�.�V�@�.�N�J�V�H�.�4�K�=�)�H�V�C�H�V�I�D�.�,�8�)�=�V�?�.�.�J�9�@�4�V�7�.�=�-�V�?�C�H�.�V�J�7�)�@�V�J�.�@�V�-�)�O�I�V�)�3�.�H�V�H�.�,�.�8�D�J�V�C�/�V�J�7�.�V�D�=�)�@�@�8�@�4
�,�C�?�?�9�I�I�8�C�A�V�H�.�,�C�?�?�.�A�-�)�J�9�C�A�I���V�J�7�.�V�,�8�J�O�V�,�C�K�A�,�8�=�V�I�6�)�=�=�V�,�)�=�=�V�)�V�7�.�)�H�8�@�4�V�C�@�V�J�7�.�V�D�H�.�=�8�?�9�A�)�H�O�V�D�=�)�J�V�J�C�V�+�.
�7�.�=�-�V�+�.�/�C�H�.�V�J�7�.�V�,�C�K�@�,�8�=���V�/�9�N�V�)�V�J�8�?�.�V�/�C�H�V�7�.�)�H�9�@�4���V�)�A�-�V�C�H�-�.�H�V�D�K�+�=�8�,�)�J�8�C�@�V�C�/�V�)�V�@�C�J�8�,�.�V�C�/�V�I�K�,�6�V�6�.�)�H�9�@�4�V�)�J
�=�.�)�I�J�V�J�.�A�V�-�)�P�I�V�+�.�2�H�.�V�J�7�.�V�-�)�Q�V�C�/�V�J�7�.�V�7�.�)�H�8�A�5���V�)�I�V�H�.�F�K�8�H�.�-�V�+�O�V�I�J�)�J�.�V�I�J�)�J�K�J�.�I���V�)�A�-�V�?�)�8�=�8�@�5�V�C�/�V�I�K�,�7
�A�C�J�8�,�.�V�J�C�V�)�+�K�J�J�9�A�5�V�E�H�C�E�.�H�J�R�V�C�M�@�.�H�I�V�)�A�-�V�J�7�.�V�I�K�+�-�8�L�8�-�.�H���V�E�H�C�L�8�-�.�-���V�6�C�M�.�L�.�H���V�J�6�)�J�V�/�)�8�=�K�H�.�V�J�C�V�?�)�:�=�V�I�K�,�7
�@�C�J�8�,�.�V�I�6�)�=�=�V�A�C�J�V�)�0�.�,�J�V�J�6�.�V�L�)�=�8�-�8�J�S�V�C�/�V�I�K�,�6�V�?�.�.�J�8�A�5�V�C�H�V�I�K�+�I�.�G�K�.�A�J�V�E�H�C�,�.�.�-�8�@�5�I�V�H�.�=�)�J�8�B�5�V�J�C�V�J�6�.�V�E�=�)�J�	

���9�����J�V�)�@�O�V�J�8�?�.�V�D�H�8�C�H�V�J�C�V�,�C�K�@�,�8�=�V�)�,�J�9�C�A�V�,�)�=�=�8�@�4�V�)�V�7�.�)�H�8�@�4�V�C�@�V�J�7�.�V�D�H�.�=�8�?�8�@�)�H�O�V�D�=�)�J���V�J�7�.�V�I�K�+�-�9�L�9�-�.�H�V�?�)�O���V�8�A
�M�H�8�J�9�@�4���V�M�9�J�7�-�H�)�M�V�7�8�I�V�)�D�D�=�9�,�)�J�9�C�@�V�/�C�H�V�)�D�D�H�C�L�)�=�V�+�O�V�/�8�=�8�@�4�V�I�K�,�7�V�M�9�J�7�-�H�)�M�)�=�V�8�@�V�J�7�.�V�C�/�/�8�,�.�V�C�/�V�J�7�.�V �,�8�J�O
�.�@�4�9�@�.�.�H�	�V� �/�V�7�.�V�J�7�.�H�.�)�3�.�H�V�I�K�+�?�8�J�I�V�)�V�H�.�L�9�I�.�-�V�D�H�.�=�9�?�8�@�)�H�O�V�D�=�)�J���V�9�J�V�I�7�)�=�=�V�+�.�V�I�C�V�-�.�I�8�4�@�)�J�.�-�V�J�C
�-�9�I�J�9�A�4�K�8�I�6�V�8�J�V�/�H�C�?�V�J�7�.�V�C�H�8�4�8�@�)�=�V�D�H�.�=�9�?�8�@�)�H�O�V�D�=�)�J���V�D�H�C�L�9�-�.�-�V�J�7�)�J�V�)�V�H�.�L�8�I�.�-�V�D�H�.�=�9�?�8�@�)�H�O�V�D�=�)�J�V�I�7�)�=�=�V�+�.
�.�A�J�9�J�=�.�-�V�J�C�V�J�7�.�V�I�)�?�.�V�,�C�A�I�9�-�.�H�)�J�9�C�@�V�)�@�-�V�I�K�+�;�.�,�J�V�J�C�V�J�7�.�V�I�)�?�.�V�D�H�C�,�.�-�K�H�.���V�.�N�,�.�D�J�V�J�6�)�J�V�K�@�@�.�,�.�I�I�)�H�O
�-�K�D�=�8�,�)�J�8�C�@�I�V�I�7�)�=�=�V�+�.�V�)�L�C�9�-�.�-�V�M�7�.�@�.�L�.�H�V�D�C�I�I�8�+�=�.�	

�'�� �(�9�J�7�9�@�V�����V�-�)�O�I�V�)�3�.�H�V�J�7�.�V�7�.�)�H�9�@�4���V�J�7�.�V�,�C�K�@�,�8�=�V�I�7�)�=�=�V�-�.�,�8�-�.�V�J�C�V�)�D�D�H�C�L�.�V�C�H�V�-�8�I�)�D�D�H�C�L�.�V�J�7�.
�D�H�.�=�9�?�9�A�)�H�O�V�D�=�)�J��V�!�/�V�8�J�I�V�-�.�,�9�I�8�C�@�V�8�I�V�J�C�V�)�D�D�H�C�L�.�V�J�7�.�V�D�H�.�=�8�?�8�@�)�H�O�V�D�=�)�J���V�I�K�,�6�V�)�D�D�H�C�L�)�=�V�I�7�)�=�=�V�+�.
�,�C�A�J�9�A�4�.�A�J�V�K�D�C�@�V�J�6�.�V�/�9�=�8�A�4�V�C�/�V�)�V�/�8�A�)�=�V�D�=�)�J�V�8�@�V�)�,�,�C�H�-�)�A�,�.�V�M�8�J�7�V�J�7�.�V�H�.�F�K�8�H�.�?�.�@�J�I�V�C�/�V�J�6�8�I�V�,�7�)�D�J�.�H���V�)�@�-
�J�6�.�V�,�8�J�O�V�.�@�4�9�A�.�.�H�V�I�7�)�=�=�V�/�C�H�J�7�M�9�J�7�V�)�-�L�8�I�.�V�J�7�.�V�I�K�+�-�9�L�9�-�.�H�V�C�/�V�J�7�.�V�,�C�K�@�,�8�=�V�)�,�J�8�C�@�
�V�&�7�.�V�)�,�J�8�C�@�V�C�/
�)�D�D�H�C�L�9�@�4�V�J�7�.�V�D�H�.�=�8�?�9�A�)�H�O�V�D�=�)�J�V�I�6�)�=�=�V�,�C�A�I�J�8�J�K�J�.�V�)�D�D�H�C�L�)�=�V�C�/�V�)�=�=�V�I�K�D�D�=�.�?�.�@�J�)�H�O�V�-�C�,�K�?�.�@�J�I
�8�@�,�=�K�-�8�@�4���V�+�K�J�V�@�C�J�V�=�8�?�8�J�.�-�V�J�C���V�J�7�.�V�D�H�.�=�8�?�8�@�)�H�O�V�-�H�)�8�A�)�4�.�V�)�@�-�V�4�H�)�-�8�@�4�V�D�=�)�@���V�J�7�.�V�D�H�.�=�8�?�9�A�)�H�O�V�K�J�9�=�9�J�O�V�D�=�)�@��
�J�7�.�V�D�=�)�@�I�V�/�C�H�V�,�C�@�I�J�H�K�,�J�8�C�@�V�)�A�-�V�9�@�I�J�)�=�>�)�J�8�C�A�V�C�/�V�8�?�D�H�C�L�.�?�.�@�J�I���V�)�@�-�V�J�6�.�V�D�H�C�D�C�I�.�-�V�?�.�J�7�C�-�V�C�/�V�D�)�O�?�.�@�J
�J�7�.�H�.�/�C�H�	�V�!�/�V�)�@�O�V�L�)�H�8�)�@�,�.�V�6�)�I�V�+�.�.�@�V�H�.�F�K�.�I�J�.�-�V�+�O�V�J�7�.�V�I�K�+�-�8�L�8�-�.�H�V�)�@�-�V�J�7�.�V�,�C�K�@�,�8�=�V�)�D�D�H�C�L�.�I�V�J�6�.�V�D�=�)�J��
�8�J�V�I�7�)�=�=�V�)�=�I�C�V�?�)�<�.�V�/�9�@�-�8�@�4�I�V�4�H�)�A�J�9�@�4�V�I�K�,�7�V�L�)�H�8�)�@�,�.�	�V�!�/�V�8�J�I�V�-�.�,�9�I�9�C�A�V�9�I�V�J�C�V�-�9�I�)�D�D�H�C�L�.���V�J�7�.�V�,�C�K�@�,�9�=
�I�6�)�=�=�V�?�)�<�.�V�)�@�-�V�)�-�C�D�J�V�/�8�@�-�8�@�4�I�V�)�@�-�V�,�C�@�,�=�K�I�8�C�@�I�V�M�7�8�,�7�V�I�6�)�=�=�V�/�C�H�J�7�M�8�J�7�V�+�.�V�/�C�H�M�)�H�-�.�-�V�J�C�V�J�7�.
�I�K�+�-�8�L�8�-�.�H�


���<���&�6�.�V�H�.�F�K�9�H�.�?�.�@�J�I�V�C�/�V�I�K�+�I�.�,�J�9�C�@�I�V���/���V�)�@�-�V���7���V�?�)�O�V�+�.�V�M�)�8�L�.�-�V�+�O�V�J�7�.�V�D�=�)�A�A�:�A�4�V�,�C�?�?�8�I�I�9�C�@�V�)�@�-�V�,�8�J�O
�,�C�K�@�,�9�=�V�8�/�V�J�7�.�V�D�H�.�=�8�?�8�@�)�H�O�V�D�=�)�J�V�8�I�V�)�V�H�.�D�=�)�J�V�C�/�V�)�@�V�)�H�.�)���V�)�A�-�V�8�/�V�J�7�.�V�D�H�.�=�8�?�8�A�)�H�O�V�D�=�)�J�V�-�C�.�I�V�@�C�J�V�)�1�.�,�J�V�J�7�.
�=�)�@�-�V�K�I�.�V�C�/�V�J�6�.�V�)�H�.�)���V�)�@�-�V�9�/�V�J�6�.�V�D�H�.�=�9�?�9�A�)�H�O�V�D�=�)�J�V�-�C�.�I�V�@�C�J�V�8�@�L�C�=�L�.�V�J�7�.�V�-�.�L�.�=�C�D�?�.�@�J�V�C�/�V�)�-�-�8�J�8�C�@�)�=
�I�J�H�.�.�J�I�V�C�H�V�D�C�H�J�9�C�@�I�V�C�/�V�I�J�H�.�.�J�I���V� �/�V�J�7�.�V�/�C�H�?�)�=�V�7�.�)�H�8�@�4�V�)�A�-�V�@�C�J�8�/�8�,�)�J�8�C�A�V�D�H�C�,�.�I�I�.�I�V�)�H�.�V�M�)�8�L�.�-���V�J�7�.
�D�=�)�@�@�8�A�4�V�,�C�?�?�9�I�I�8�C�@�V�I�7�)�=�=�V�I�J�8�=�=�V�)�D�D�H�C�L�.�V�J�7�.�V�D�H�.�=�9�?�8�A�)�H�O�V�D�=�)�J�V�D�K�H�I�K�)�@�J�V�J�C�V�C�J�7�.�H�V�D�H�C�L�8�I�8�C�@�I�V�C�/�V�J�7�8�I
�I�.�,�J�9�C�@�V�)�@�-�V�D�)�I�I�V�9�J�I�V�H�.�,�C�?�?�.�@�-�)�J�9�C�@�V�C�@�V�J�C�V�J�7�.�V�,�8�J�O�V�,�C�K�@�,�8�=�V�/�C�H�V�9�J�I�V�)�D�D�H�C�L�*�=�V�C�H�V�-�9�I�)�D�D�H�C�L�)�=���V�M�6�9�,�7
�I�7�)�=�=�V�+�.�V�4�9�L�.�@�V�M�8�J�7�8�@�V�����V�-�)�O�I�V�)�/�J�.�H�V�J�7�.�V�-�.�,�9�I�9�C�@�V�C�/�V�J�6�.�V�D�=�)�A�@�9�@�4�V�,�C�?�?�9�I�I�9�C�@��

�����C�-�.�V�����������V�T�V ������������������V�$�H�-�
�V�#�C�	�V�������V���@�-�V�%�.�H�9�.�I���T�V�����V�������������������V

���������	�������������	�
�	���	����	�����������������������7�.�)�H�9�@�4�V�H�.�F�K�9�H�.�-���V�"�9�A�@�
�V�%�J�)�J�
�V�U�V�����������������V�I�K�+�-�	�V���+���V

Page 17Item 6.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Sign Ordinance Amendment- Chapter 86, Division 86-VI-2-Signs, Sec. 86-180 through 86-187 

Background 
Information: 

Current City Sign Ordinance was adopted in 1976 and has practically not been amended ever 
since. It is therefore outdated in not covering many newer sign types and applications, thus 
creating ambiguity, restrictive in allowed sign area, and difficult to follow. Considering the above 
reason, staff suggests completely revising the Sign Ordinance as presented.  
 
The revised Ordinance includes all existing sign related definitions that will be moved out of the 
Chapter definition section (Sec. 86-1) in order to have all sign related information in one place. 
The new ordinance also expands a list of signs not requiring a sign permit while covering 
additional types of signs not covered before and includes requirements for LED signs. 
Additionally, the new Ordinance slightly increases maximum allowed signage area and also gives 
additional allowances for properties located on extra-large lots and/or facing divided highway.  
 
In general, the City's new sign ordinance is less restrictive than sign ordinances of comparable 
cities and allows for more signage than average. To simplify Ordinance understanding, a summary 
spreadsheet is attached. Also, staff has created a spreadsheet for signage area calculations that 
takes into account all ordinance provisions.  
 
At the September 14, 2022, regular Planning Commission meeting, Muchlinski made a motion, 
second by Deutz to recommend to city council an approval as recommend by staff. All voted in 
favor of the motion.  
 
At the meeting on October 5, 2022, Legislative and Ordinance Committee suggested taking a 
second look at the ordinance and offered to review it. A L&O member comments were received 
and incorporated into this version. A few other changes were made to minimize City's 
interference with temporary signs.  

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Staff recommend the recommendation to the City Council approving the Sign Ordinance 
Amendment - Chapter 86, Division 86-VI-2-Signs, Sec. 86-180 through 86-187 

 
 
 

 

Page 18Item 7.



�����
���	�����������������	�������	��

�Ë�:�K�D�Õ�W�¸�•�·�W�‘ �D�Õ�•�¿�����
�����=�˜�}�Õ�È���T�:�K�w�����:�~�Õ�a���
�Õ�¾�����>����a���K�:�D�Õ

���� �\ ��������̈����������Õ�������Õ�����	�1�����������0�Õ�����5���%�’�Õ�������	���� ���Õ���©�Õ���������[�°�������	�����Õ�Ö�8���������	���������������	���Õ���k�«�����F���Õ�����Õ�����	���������–�Õ�����Õ
�������������Õ���"���Õ�-�������@�	�Õ�����7�Õ�����	�������Õ�������
���0�Õ�������|���	�����•�Õ���e�
�Õ�����	������������™�Õ���'���Õ�����Õ�����	���������Õ���Õ�Æ���
���Õ���������������Õ�����Õ�����������Õ
����������������� �Õ�	������ ���³�	�����\�����
�Õ�'���' �	������ �����	�����Ç�Õ�������G�“�������Õ�
���������	��������Õ�����
�Õ�	���'���¼���������”�×����Õ�����Õ���������������5���
�Õ���������Õ
�����������Õ�����������Õ�����Õ�������������������Õ�������	���������Õ���f�%�
� �Õ���������¥�����������€�Õ�����¦�������§����������Õ�����
�Õ���
���>���������Õ�
�����������4�Õ���l�����������±���Õ
�[���������������
�Õ�2���� �Ø�
�����Õ�������Õ�������Ó�o�������%�����Õ�����Õ�������š�Ù�Õ�6�����G���W�����•�Õ�¼���Õ���"���Õ���%���� ���H�Õ���������Ú�•�Õ�����²���Õ�6���������������H�Õ�����	���������5�����I�Õ�������z������ �–�����Õ
�]�F���Õ���Õ�
���������������Õ�������
�Õ�����û�� ���������������Õ�������Õ�Û�
�������������Õ�����Õ�����������Õ�����Õ�����������Õ���µ�=����5���Õ�������Ü�S�����������Õ���������������Õ�����Õ���"���Õ
�-�������ª�	�Õ�������"���Õ�¬�Õ���3�Õ��Õ�����4�Õ�����Õ�����������Õ�����������������Õ�����Õ�������Õ�(������³�8�Õ�—�Õ

�¶�Õ�Í�����Õ�Ý���� �X���	�����S���Õ�����Õ���������Õ�6���������������Õ�����Õ�Þ�����Õ�����������	���Õ���"���Õ������ ������ �Õ���ß�b���������Õ�����
�Õ�����������	�Õ�� �������������Õ���������������à�Õ�������^�������	���������Õ
�t���������Õ�����
�Õ�Á���?�������Õ���������Õ��������Õ�����	�����������Õ�������7�Õ����������������,���Ë�Õ�����Õ���������k�,�	�Õ�	�������������������Õ�����
�Õ���	�	���
���r�����Õ�����Õ�
�����������	���������Õ
���������� ���������Õ�á�É�Â�Õ�������������	���������Õ�������������E�Õ�����
���	�������Õ�	�����Z�À�G�	�������������Õ�����m�����Õ�����
�Õ�������������Õ�����
�Õ�������������g�Õ����������	�Õ�����
�Õ
���������������Õ�����«���¨���]�����������Õ���T�����������E�Õ�-�x�����������������Õ�����
�Õ�����÷�������	�&�¬�,�����Õ�|�����(�������Ã�Õ�������������Õ�����
�Õ�	�������	�Õ�������������Õ�����Õ�������Õ
���������������Õ�����������&�Õ�������z�
���������	���Õ���������Õ�������›�%�Õ�����U�M�	���������Õ�
������̃����Õ�â���*�	���ã�����=�����Õ�����5���0�Õ�����������¶�Õ�������������B�Õ�������������Õ���������	�Q�Õ
�����
�����������������Õ�²���	�����������™�Õ�� �����������������	�ä��� �Õ���������������Õ�����Õ�F�������,�������,�����E�Õ�����������	�����@�Õ�������Õ���	�����������Õ�����
�Õ�������Õ
�����������������Õ�e���
�Õ�����
�������—�Õ�����Õ�������Õ�å�X���2�����Õ�_�����Õ�������{�����´�����Õ���"���Õ�����������_����������š�Õ�����
���`���{�B�Õ�e���
�Õ���7���	�����S���Õ�
�����������4�Õ���l ���L�������Õ
�����^�
�Õ�����	���&���������������æ�Õ�����	�ø�����1�������
�Õ�	�������������	 �1���������º�Õ�Ç�����"�Õ�������Õ�ç�/��������	�»�Õ�������������������������Õ���������
�����
���Õ���������Õ���������Õ�������������Õ
���������������J�������è�����������������������H�Õ�����
�Õ���†���,�������þ���Õ�����/�����������������Õ�����Õ���
�����]�����������0�Õ�������È�����������@�
�Õ���*�	�������������Õ�������������Õ
�	�������� �1�������������Õ�����������Õ�������h�Õ�ý�Õ�
��������������¹�Õ�����
�Õ�-�����������=�����Õ���<�������Õ�é�����¯���Õ�������Õ�	������ ������������Õ���������Õ�������Ã���Õ���������������
���������Õ
���‘�
�Õ�����/�����������������Õ�����Õ�����M�Õ���������Õ�����Õ�ù���	�������������Õ�����Õ���� �ê���	�"�Õ�����&�����Õ�(�������������›�Õ

�•�Õ �½�Z���Õ�����n�����Õ�������������������Õ�������	�����
�Õ�����Õ�����M�������������
�‚�Õ���É�	���>���Õ���8���	�������Õ�y�‡���;���Õ���i���Õ�u��•�$�y�Õ�œ���A�j�u�������Î�	�Õ�����������ƒ�Õ�Ï�Ì�Ä���	�����„�Õ
�����
�Õ�������(�������Ž�Õ�
���	�s�������������Õ�����Œ�d�M�����Õ�����Â�����;�
�Õ�����Õ���J�����������Õ�����������Õ�ë���k�
�Õ���-�/�����Ì���
�Õ���V�Õ�������Õ�������2���2�����Õ
���½�~�����=�r�������
���%�'�·�Õ�����������Õ�	�������������Õ���������Õ�������Õ�>�������������������Õ�����Õ���������Õ�Ê�����������������Õ�����
�Õ�����U�Õ�����������Õ�>�������������������Õ�����Õ�������Õ
�®�Y�����U�Õ�X���
���Õ�����Õ�����n�����������������Õ�����Õ�������Õ�Ž�Y�����U�œ�Õ

���	���
���������������Ô�Õ�������������������

�Ò�Õ ��������������������������Õ�������
���0�Õ�����������Õ�����
�Õ�����������1�����•�Õ���������Õ�������
�Õ�����Õ���������Õ�6��������������� �Õ����������Õ�������� �7�������Õ�����������������Õ
�����	���������
�Õ�����Õ���������Õ�����Õ���������I�Õ�t���	��������� �Õ���*�	�������Õ������ �����Õ�������Õ�	�����&�����*���Õ�	���������4�Õ�����
�V�	���������Õ���Õ�
���9���´�������Õ�������� �2�������º�Õ

��������� �ì�� ���������Õ���Õ���������…�Õ���
�������������	�����������+�Õ�
���!�	�����(���o���%���&�†�Õ�
�����-����Ñ�‡�Õ�í���������������w���t��� �Õ�
�������	�;�Õ�����Õ������������;�
�Õ�������������Õ�����Õ
�����	���u��������Õ���T��������Õ�������	���Õ�����Õ���������*���
�Õ�5���Õ���?�Õ���������������î�������
�Õ�
�����%�	����{�Õ�����Õ�����i�������	����Í�Õ���������Õ���Õ��������
�������ˆ�Õ���������	���������Õ�����Õ
������
�Õ�����Õ���������Õ���������Õ�������Õ�s�����ž����&�Õ���������®�Õ�����Õ�����V�Õ�����Õ���������������Õ�����������Q�Õ�����
�Õ�������	���Õ�
�������8�����Õ�b�������#���������Õ���}�7���Õ�������
���	�Q�Õ
������8���+�Õ���	���R�Ô�S�¸�‰�Õ�������������+�Õ�����������������������Õ�����Õ�������G���������Õ�����
�Õ�F���Õ�
����������V���
�Õ�����?�Õ���H���Õ�������s�������Õ�����Õ�	�������������	�����������Õ���Õ
�������	�����<�	�Õ�� �������������Ÿ�Õ

����������� �����	���������� ��� �����������Õ���Õ���������Õ���������<���@�����Õ���������������Õ���Õ�������������� �Z�����Õ���Õ�������N���
�Õ�����Õ�����*�Õ������ �������Õ�����Õ�������� � �Õ�����Õ
�(���ï�������^�������Õ�����Õ���Õ��������� �Õ�����������Õ���`�Õ���������������Õ�������	���Õ�����Õ����������ú���Õ�����/���������ð� �Õ�ñ���ˆ�Õ�����������'�@�����Õ�����������Õ�
�;�_��������������Õ�����Õ���Õ
���������	�������[�Õ�����x���	���Á����� �Õ�����ò�Õ�����/����	��������Õ�����Õ���Õ�
�����	���������������
�Õ�����������������Õ������������Õ�����<�
�����	���Õ�����Õ�����������i���ó�
�Õ���������Õ���Õ
�����������������I�Õ�����Õ���������������������T�Õ�������������
���
�Õ�
�����Õ�����Õ���Õ�	�����������Õ�����Õ�������������������Õ�����Õ���������������������©�Õ

����������� �
������ ���������� ��� �p���
�#�•�Õ�c�Õ�!���m�v�Õ�������L���Õ���*�g��¾�!�O�|�3��Î�Õ� ���)�'�L�A�v�Õ���A���N�l���P�$�#�Õ�A�$�Õ���Õ�f�R�ž���#�(�!�§�Š�Õ���.�p�`�.�!�����Ï�¡�Õ
�P�)�•�����*�C�Õ�����¹�����»�Õ�w�)�Õ�+�#���,�”����#�a�O�m���Õ���x�¯�Õ�L�$�#�9�¿�h�����"�‹�Õ�Ÿ�.��j�Õ�$���Õ�.�:���‰�-�
�Õ���•�$�n�C�Õ�ô�y�Š�Õ�j��� �€��d�Ð�v�Õ���Õ�b���¡�¢�!�d�B�.�Õ
�R �&�o�)�/��������9�Õ���������Å�I���Õ�•�‹�N�c���!���!�Õ�����N�)�0�Õ�P�À�h���Õ�¢���C�#�Õ���!�Õ�Y�.�g�c�A�O�#�C�Õ�‚�)���Ä���9���9�Õ���J�O�Õ���f�z�Å���Õ�ƒ�R�)�„�$�õ�!�3�Õ�Q�£�Õ�����3�Õ�!�.�Æ���Õ�•�ü�3���¤�$�p�Õ
�4�$�)�Õ�°�K�1�Õ�¥���D�q���P�Õ�3�Ê�±�¦�����r���2�£�Õ

��������� �����������	��������� �����������Õ�����Ñ�Õ�	����������� �Õ�����	�������������	���������+�Õ��������	�����������Õ�����Õ���'������E���ÿ�������Õ���6���Õ���������+�Õ�����Õ�����Õ�����4�Õ�����Õ
�ö�������Õ�	�����…�����������Õ�����“���Œ�Õ�\�������������Õ�q�����������������	���¤�Õ�������Õ�	���������������Õ�����Õ�����Ò���J������Õ�����’���Õ�����Õ�������������"���	���Õ���?���Õ
�
�������������
�Õ�<�?�Õ�����	���Õ�	�������������+�Õ�������Õ�•���������Ð�����Õ�����Õ���������Õ�	���(�Ó�Õ�����
�Õ�
������������Õ�q�����µ�ª�����B�Õ�����
�Õ����������	�����������Õ�����Õ���Õ���������Õ

Page 19Item 7.



�����	��������������
�è�����
���������� ���������=�����Ë���	��������%�
�����������������������������o�����������������������������������������������ú�����
���������
�����	���������-�������V�����
���%��
�Æ�
���������Ì�>��

��������������
������������������������ �������������������z�������������ï�������� �����������������	�?�����������
�œ���	�����������&���������������	�����
���� ���
����������������������������º����
���{���ý�������F�é��������������������������������������������
���Â�À�����+�	��̀��������_���������� ���������6���������������������������
�������������������•���������������������������������
���������	���������&�����������������
������������������������������µ�»���ê����������������������������������������������������ë���������������������
�������~�������������������Z��

������������	���
�������������������������ì�#���������������������æ������������	���½���@���������1���������"�í�������î�������°������������������
����������
�������� ���������������������U���ï�V���G����������
�4�T�í���������������ð�%�������=���������������¢�����ñ�
�� �������•���g� �´�{�������Z��

���'� �.���H���+�,���3���;���H������������ ���������¸�����A�������������j��� f �# � �������£�b�ž��

���������������D�<�(�/���=�>���H�����#���Ñ���$���;���k�������P���8�P�ò�����h�¼�H�9�Û�;���H�������������¤�•�����s���%�������3�����I�3���Ÿ�������(�����������l�����!���™�	���E�Œ�~�*�½�	�Ü�&�����•�Ò�J�Ó��
�'�‘�L���$�2�����$���€�ë�$�¥�’��� ���,�¾���u�x���Í�*�%�Ô�$�,�2�ó�����x���Ý�,���(���:�t�É�Ž�³�¦�L�$�����Œ���Õ�K�Å�ù�$�?���ô�,���Ä���M�2���M�Ì�H�$�2�•�L�2�Þ���3�§���L�����¿���,�Y���À�M�0�õ�€�u���¨�����5�M��
�¶���N�€�����N�;���û�
�O���P�����ò�(�P���ö�)���%���`�“�Î�������t�;�����*�0�¡��

���*�0�	�H���,�D�?�B���6�
�H�• �����������3�����Q���������W���*�ß�����+�‚���· ���,���*���Ö���a���×�÷�����@�R���ø�����]��������R�ó�����������*�������������ù�*�;�%���������”���4�����������0�����k��
�b�Á�©�•�¸�N�0�����s���S���
�N�����������!�•�T�ú�������<�-�������–���,�������
�H�à�6�ô�o�×�0�i���l�¢��

���)�!�.���H���3�.�@�C�7�E���C�)�3�1���H������������ �������������������Î�� ����������A���v���	����������������.�������y���������q���������������������������������������B���������������Ø�£��������
�������������^������������������	�
�������	�î���C�	���������/�	���!�Æ���������	�������������	�������������B�t�ª�����E�•�����������������������U���������B�����������	�������������1�����—���	�����������õ�	�������˜��
���������
���������T���������)�����������
���	�
�B���
������������������������	�� �������¤���^�����{�������	�������™������������������	���������������^������������ß�����������������A�����…�Û���ü��
�Ü�������†�����ñ�9��� ���û����������������¥��

���)� �1���H���)�8�����C�'�3�.���-���H������������ ����������������y���	���������Ö�������������������������������«�������������	������������������������������������������
���	�����������������Z���K��
�������������������������� ���
�������������������)���������������
���	�
�����ö�	�
���%����+�������������	���������&�������	�/����������������������/���š���
��������
������������ ����������������������
�����j�������������6��������������������	�������ü�����������-�������?���	�����	�������������+�����������	�����T�����•���������s������������������'���������������	�6���������������������������z���������/�����¦��
�_�����²���	�����������.����������������
���������š�ý�����������	���������������"�����������������á�����������i���o���������������-�=�O�����������������D������������������ �����C�#�����������&�����
���	�J��
���
���������+�����¬�E�K�	�����)���������������
�������Ã�]���������	�������������������������Ï��������â�����Ž��

���'� �1���H���3�E���-���G�����������H������������ ����������������� ���	�
���J���������������� �c�������� �e�������������8���b�����������������0�����������������������������4�����������|���X����������
�ã�
���������\�]�������•�5�����D�����Š���������������������������������������������������
�þ�������\�Ä���W���(�
�������������Í���������ÿ��������������������������	�������������	�������������������������W����
�1���������������������	���������#������§���Ý�����"���d���������������������
���#�������������	���������������������������������
�����������������8����������������������������������ì���	�������������¨��

�à�j�m�r���¶���D�•�r�I�ƒ�k�´�µ���E�u�Ù�›�v�I�•�©���¼���������������"������������Q�±�������
���	�������$������3�„���������������/�����������������@�����������9���������������[�
�����������������7���+����
�Þ�Ð�����
���������:�¹�����}���������C�	�
������� �'�������������
 ���	�
���������	�d���������������‚�������‰���7�����
�������������
���������
�������„�������������"�������¡���ƒ����������S����
���������2�	����������
�� �e������������	�������������� �����'�������	�
���������������������Q����>���a�
�@���·���	�����������#�•�����…��������������
��������� �������'�����`���	�����������	��
�5�����:�
���	���������v����� ������������
���ƒ������������������������������ ���������������������������
�������
���������7�������	���w�#�������������)�����������������������������-�����������¿������
���������� �	������������Ø�������[���������������������������������������������)���������	�����������'������������� ��������������� �����
�����Ñ���	���������������������������������������œ�F������������
���
���ð��������8�����O�����������
�������������������������������������	�����������������������5�������ä�������c�������Y���(�������Å�����‚�����������������Y�������	�/�����������	�������������������?������������� ��
�®�����������������
�������!���������	���•�����������„�����
���������ã��������������������������	�����������¯�å�������������������������������º��������������� �f�����������l��������� ���ª��

���'� �1���H���-�������C�:�.�'���H� �7���4�%�)���H���'�@�5�,���F���H�R���������������"�������������!�����������������������
���������������
���������������������á�����.���	�	���†�+���	�������������	��������
�‡�����p������e�}���������'�������æ�
���������������
�������������-���������i������ ���������'��������������������� ���������������������������ˆ�����Â���ÿ���������� �����ç���������������
�¹�Ò�������}���������	���‰��������������������������������
���������w�~������������������������X�Ù�Ç�_���‹�‘�����������������������	���&�������������
�������å�z�����������������������������	�
���	���������
������
���
�����������w������� ���������������
���
�������
�������È� � � c������������(�
���������������d�������g�������|�����	�	�������ä���
��������������������������������������� �������������� �!����
�����>�x���’�������›�U�#���þ�������=�������������������������������ø������ ���������>���a�
������������������������	�.���������	���p�������������������������������������&�������	�����������	������������
�	�����������������������.���g�����������	������������������������������������ˆ�������������������n���	�����������7��������������������������������� �������
�����
���������	�G�
�������	�����������������	����
����������������������������������������
�����������n���	�����«��

�â�m�m�ž�����������C�%���9��H������������ �������)�:�����������������������������Ï���h���������Ú�����Ÿ�����������J�����������������������������������1�����������9���V����������� ������
�	���F�������������������������è�����������[�������������������������������	�	�����������1���‡�����������������
�����
�����
����������������	�
�� ������������������
���q���¾�����������������¬���É�é��
�7���"���������K����������������������������“���������������������
��������!���������������������”��

���'�"�.���H�\�I�Ç���Š���������������"���X�������	�������������������������������-����������������
�������q��
�����������	�U���������p�������������������������	�
�������4�����������������5�����F������
�<�����������������|�•���������������"�������������8���.�����������ê���°�!���!�������"�����������
�������S�������%�������������������������������������	�����������G�����������D�
�������=���������Ú�������–��������������
���������y�����������������������������O���������������
�����R�������������������ç�������Ê�����:�
�������	���	�
��������� �—���Ê�����	�������������������»�������f���������������&�Ó�
������������	����������
�Ë�4�<�����Ã�����������������(�±������������������� ���������9���V���������������������!�����������²�����������������˜���È���������������������������(�����3���������������h�������������������Ô�����������
���³�����n���	�<�Q���1�����r������®��

���)�#�2���H�����A�&�)�.�$���H������������ �����"�������������W�������������������������������
���	�
�������	�
�����������������������������Á�������������6�A�������������������!�����Ð��������
�	�������������������S���‹�<�����������)�C���������	�����������G�����������������������������
�����������	�
������������Õ�����������÷�����¯��

Page 20Item 7.



���4�+�?���T�*���N���T�����������×�Þ���×���'�������×���� ����������ß�×�����×���×�����	����	�����×�������×�	�����×���v���\���� �����×���� �����������Ð�����B�×�	�����×�����¢�	�
�����×���–�×���������“���3�����	�
�����×
�ƒ�������×���������×��������������������×�+�H�×���4�������
�!���×�q�����������T�×�����������
���×��̀�����×�������k�H�
���	�����×�����×���������Ç�������×�]�×���������
�������×���I�×���<�����×
�����������
���V�×

���4�+�?���T�(�J�$�$�M�N���?�"�4�?�,���T�f���������×���×�0���d�����������5�����×���à�€���”���������F�����×���	�����×�������Ž���s������×������ �á���×���<�H�×���������������×���â�Â�×�/���������„�ã�×
���Ë���������…�×���������
����� �×���������-�����	���.���×�����È�°���×�F�������×� C � � � ×�����×�����Ì�×�����������×�������*���������º���������
���������×������×���+�»�������7�'�G�����×�����×�����1�×
�����������������—�×

���4�+�?���T�-���M�T�I�P�=�G���T�� ���¹�������×���×���������×�����
�����A�×�•�����	���������×�+���×���������� ����×�����×���×���	����×�����×�������×�����×�����×���0���—���±�_���«�À�Á�����×���7���×
�����	���•�V�×

���4�+�?���T�-�J�B�P�?�"���������������×���×������������������	�����×���&�����×�������
������×�����×���e���×�������������×�����×�������	��ä�×���������×�����×�������, �������×�6���×�������×
�/�������‚���T�×�å�����×���z�������Ò���Ó�×�����×���������×�������×� �����������×��������×���F��������̃��������×��O���������|�×���������×�	���×���	�������×�G�2�����×�����×���������×�������Ã���$�×�������×
�0���¬�������×�����×�
���������
���×���	�����×���R���×�"���������.�™�×

���4�+�?���T�1���?�"�R�J�4�N�N�$�?���T���� �š�������×���×�����������!����× ���	���s�×�� ���2�����	���S�B�×�� �����l���������×�
�����+���×�������
�	����� �×�������������×���������D�
�	����� �×�������×
���Z�����	�������×�*���������×������×�*�� ��������æ���a�W

���4�+�?���T�2�$�4�+�2�N�T�B�)�T���������¨�×�� ���6�	�������×���������	�
�����×������������
���×���������×�������×�����	�����×�����×�
���,�����
���×���	�����×�ç�����'���×���������,��×�����½����
���	�����������×�����	�����×�����×�è���×�������@����������&�����é��������� �×�������������������×�����×���������������t�×���	�"�t���›

���4�+�?���T���'���H�T�R���?�N�$�"���T�����������×���×�����\�/�”�����¤�×���	�����ê�¡������������-���m�×�0�����������	�!���×���*�� �����1���������×������×���g�•�����z�����7�×�������	�����†

���4�.�?���T�3�C�;�9�#���S�T�"�%���D�K���O�5�E�@���T�ë�h�8�(���R�×�����ì�i�‘�����(�¦�×�R�N�K�����‡�×�����í�×���<���×�u�7���������×�����×���I�
�+���3�����n���©�ˆ�×�
���ª���#�´�q�3���Ñ�¸�Ç�×�8�v�
�b�
���j�P���w���{�×�������#�
�Y�������g�×�È�=�²���×���x�{�î�y�8���=����̃¿���Í�×���‚�(�����×�#�™�×���4�����M�����S���×�)�#��������Í�‰�×�����"�!�����1�×�š�9�
�ƒ�N�z�=�}�²�?���×�!�Î�×�ï���T�º�×�Ù�Ø�×�n��
�Ò���������«�������×�¬�����³�:�×�j���Ä�I���.�b�r�����[

���4�+�?���T�4�<�P�>�4�?���N�$�"���T�����������×���×���	�����×�É���É�
�ð���×�������×�
���������
���������X�×���������������œ�×���	�������������×������	�������c�×�����×�ñ���� ���Ý�,���� �&���������	���� �V���
���|�×���6�������{�����×�����×�	���������������×�������
�����	�
�×���	�����������×�����•�×�	���×���×���������×�����������×�����»�	�¼���'�����×�����������×�	����������������×�����×���×�„�������×�Õ�B�×���G���×���	�����ò�Y
�^���×�������
�������ó���	�
�×�������Q�����
�×��	���������Ï�×���	�����×�����×�������×�2�
�'�������Ë��������ô��×�����×�	���������	�����������×���������ž

���4�+�?���T�4�?�!�4�"�$�?�N���:���T���������A�×���×�����������×�����"��� �×������ ���������×�����×� [ � '���
������×�����D�����×�����������×�¹�����×���•���������×���������×�&���×���������X
������������������	�����Š�×�’�����
����×�o���×�������×���6�������	�����×�����×���×�����&���[�O�����×�¸�×���›�×���������
�G���E��×�����×� c � $ � ×���×���������
����� ���×�����×���)���×�������k�	������� �×�����
�	�����������O���O�×�����×���!�����	�����×�������×���������	�
�×�����×� / � $���.�"�����×�¼���×�������$�������	������×�2���
���	���������×�����
���×�õ�����-���Ã�����������C�����×������ �Ÿ������•�×���œ�×�Ó��
�����������������������€� �×�����ö�
���������������×���	�������×�8�������×�	���
�Î�������×�/���&�Â�������÷�×�����l�$�����&�����×�������P�������Y

���6�/�@���T�4�A�N�&�0�J���:�T���T�%���9���>�×���×�R�W�K���×�)�3���§�Ê�|�j�×�?�U���×�.���%���×�•�E�×���×�"�À�����0�����L�‹�×���5�>�×���(�5���×�…�C�×�4���J�:�5���#�•�Œ�×�%�#���@�m�;�}�����`
�:�N���3���	�p����¡�×�ø�*�#�P�P���n�����(���X�y�;�×���9�#���;�?�>�•�×�����g�×���)�ù�;�×�Ú� �̂h�Ž�×�Ê�)�<���×�:�9�¥�����×�����5�†�×���������h�•�×�f�p���f�•�=�5���•�×�#���×�®�	�%�����(���×�%���w�J�´�=���a
�#���×�%�7�����a�×�‡�i�×�$�ž�����}�;�‘�×�����Á�o�����@�%�¢�×�ˆ���×�Ö���)�4���ú�r�����%�����������×�µ�Ð�r�4�×�×�D�×�
�+���¯�¶�£�
���	�����×�3�����×�p�(�1�J�×�(���³�Z���?�4�K���8���×�“�9���w�µ�‰�i
�����>���×���S�N���������L�×�>�?���S�:���@�Ÿ�I�£

���4�+�?���T�>�P�:�N�4���(��� �$���T�����������×���×���	���~�×�
�����~���������Š���×�¾���×�����×���������×�������•�����������������×�����
�2�����×���+�����������×���û���×���×�����.�"����
��̀��������
�����������×�
�������� �ü���������®�×�d�Å���
���×�����
���×���<�������×�����×�
�������D������×�����0�������������Ô�×�E������������×�B���)���×�����6�	�������×�����Ì�������F�����×��������
�����,���
���×���������W

���4�+�?���T�?���>�$�H����N�$���T�����������×���×���	�����×���� �	�
���×�������������×�'�������×�,�������×�����×�ý�����������������×�����-�����������×�������×���������	�.���×���v�������×���6�
������
�����M�����×�þ�����×�������×�������	���������×���¯���×���ÿ�
�
���/�������×�����×�������×�������×�� �������H���×�������×���	�����×�	���×�����!�
����¤

���4�+�?���T�H���B�:�9�N�4�!���:�	�T�����������×���×�������0�������t�×���	�M���×��������×�b�,�×���
���E�������
���	�����×���	�����×���×�����
���e� �×�����������×�����×���� ���	���������×�������
�Û�����×����
�����·���Z����������� �]�×���������������	�����×���×�/�����	�����
���Ï�×�����×���)�����×�	���×���	�������1�×�
�������	�����������×�������	���	�
�¥�����U�×�����	���	�����]�×�������×�
�������������×�J���×�����1
���������	�
�×���
���	������� �×�������������×���×���������������×�����×�����	���	�����×�����×��	�����
�����1�×��������������×�����×���
���	���	�¿�×�����×�2�������	���������×�
���������
������×����
������������������×�^�×�����������×������������c���\�����×�������� �-��	���������•�	�����×���×�����������	�
�����×�����������"���×�	���×�������×�+�������	����������×� � � ������	�����
�����×���	�"���¦

���4�+�?���T�I�J�4�Q���N�$�T�u���d�Æ�u�×�B�J�T�$�Q�$�?�N�
�T�����������×���×�����*�‹�������Ä�×���	�����×����¾�������	���	���"�×�����	���������×�����������×�����×�����������������×�������������½
�����
���×�����×�������������×�����������×���
���×�����×�
�����×�K���×�����������×�¶�×������×�������×�����l���×�����×�������y�������×���o���Õ�������Ö�����°���������×�������������×���@�
�%�×�����×�����×��������
�e�����������×�Q�	�
���&�
�����×�
�������	�����������×�����Ñ�����������×�����* �����������������×�·�×���s���×�����	�������×������×�
�����L�§�����������×�������×�����Å�×�
���±�����	���Æ�×������������	���x���L�¨
�Ô���	���������×�����������×�m���×�����������×�A�	�M�����×�����A���×�	���
��������×���������������!���×�
�����������!���	�������×���	�������’�-�����
���×�����×��������������������©

���4�+�?���T�H���L�F�7�$�!���N�8�?�-���T�����!�����×���×���'�	�����$�×��������������×�����×���×����������������×�����×�Ü���×�������*���������U�×�	���
������x�����×�����������×�
�������Q�	�����×����
�������	���������×�����������$�,���	�
���������×�����×�	�����×�����������
��� �×���	�����×�����×���	�����������×������_�����Œ�$�������×�Q����������×�������q�������×�����C�×���×�–���	�����×��������������
�����������������×�����-�×�������×�����_����	�����×�����������
���×�������×�������k���
���	�����×���������×���������×�����������
�������ª

Page 21Item 7.



���-�&�8���Y�?�P���2�/�����Y�����������«���«���������«�����«�7�«�E�����	���
���«�������¨�
�����������
�����	�«�¿�������������$�«�����
�	�����������—�«�������«�������«�	�������������«�������«���������•�«
�����������$�«�À� �����������«���%���������«�������������
�«���%�������S�«�������������«���������«�����������$�«�
�����#�«���������«�����������ˆ�«�����������«���������
�����������«���
�������
�«�����«
�)�����4���������
���	�«�������������«�����«�+�������•�����}�«�������	���
�«�� �������������	�«���	�����������‰�«����	���������«�����������S�«�������«������«�	���©���Á���«�������
�������X���”�«�����«�����«
�����������«�����«���Â�"�����	�+�
�«���1�����
���o�����«�����"�±���¥�����«�����«�_�)���«�������������������
���«�����«�����m���
�����·�������#���«�����«�����c�����������«���–�«�	���� �˜�«

���-�&�8�	�Y�?�W�2�=�8���Y�4���������Š���«���������Ã�������F�����/�����«�Ä���������«�&���������������«�����«�Y�������«�����«���������«�������������������	�«���}�	�����R���„�‹�«�����	���R���«�$�«�G���w���‚���…�«
�����«�����)���e�����%�n�+�	�����«�����[���H���“�l���ƒ���†�«�����«�5����@���«������«���6�����������«���������«�����«������«���������«���������	�����«���������«�����«������ �Å���«����õ�I�«���²������«���������«
�7���������«������«�������;�~�����«�
���<�������
���«�—������«���)�E�Æ�����6���Z�������<�«

���-�&�9���Y�B� ���3�Y���x�y�A�y���Ç�©���� �������«���«���������������Œ�«�������J�È����������������������������«������� �̧������������2�•������ �� ��%�
�ú�É����Ê���«���������«���y���«�•���Y�
�7���	���«
�����������«�������«�������€�«�	���������«�����«�z���	���™�«

���-�&�8���Y�B�=�=�%�Y�������� �Ë���Ì���«�����������«�E�(�
���\���«���	�����«�����������$�«�������=�������«�����«���«�������	���%�����«�����«�������Í���	�������� �����«�������«�������0���
���������«
�����������«���#���«���������«���8�����«���=�«���������������«�	�����
�«�Î�[�«���Š���«�������H�8�����.�[�«�����«�������d�������«��������«���«�l�H�����«�������k�ò���«�ô����«�����¦���«�H�,�����«�����«���«
�������	���������Œ�«�������������«�3�=�«�
���������}�«��������«���&�.���� �������	���«�������	�����«���������������«�����«������«�������†�<�«

���-�&�8���Y�B�=�M���M�-�:�'�Y�>�B�Y�5�=�R�-�8�(���������������«���«� Ï � � � «���5�������«�'����4�
��«�f�������	�������\�«�3�=�«���������������«�����«�������Ð�«���(�����«�Ñ�û�Ÿ�«�����
�ü�������
���	�«�Ò�o���������«�����«
������«��������r���� ���«�]��~���+�
���	�V���«�5�������������«�����������š�«

���-�&�8�
�Y�K�P�I����� �Y�A�g���A�Ó�«�=�%�Y�� ���������U����X�������������«���������«�'����������«���«���������	���«�
�������������������«�������;�� ���������«���¶�
�¹�����������«������«
���(�����������«�	�����������«�����«������«���
�������	�«���������«�����������
���›�«�	���U����2�«�
�������Ô�����«���	�����«�����������«�
�������������������«�����«�%���������������`�	�«�������«
���������	���K�"�������«�	���������������«���#�������N���œ�«�����
�«�<�§�«�������«�	���
���������«�'����������«�
�	�������	���«���������������«���������«�������������«�>�����«�����������«�������«�������������e�«
�����«���«�
���������>�«�����
 �9�.�������������«�Õ������«�����������
���«���������«������	�	�«�
�������������«�����«������«�
���������?�����C�«�����������«�'����������«������«�
���������������������«
���������������«������������ ���F���«�����������
�]��«�������������C�����	�«�	�����������������#�������1�«�����
�«�•�$�«�����������������«�_��������«�Ö���«���������������«�"�������������������«���L�«�������«
���������N���� ��̄\���������� ����
�&�����������������•�«���������������>���T�«�������«�
���	�����«�×� � �«�����������«�����
�9�.���������������«������	�	�«�������«�����«�����
�	���������Ø���«�����«�������®���
���«�����������«
�
�������� ���������������«�����N�������«�	���
�������Ù���«�'����������«�
�	�������	���«�������������?� �«���������«�������������?�����«�����������ž�&�¼���������
���^�«���������«������	�	�«�������«
�%���
�	���������«�������«�
�	�������	���«���������������«���������
���������	�«���	�������� �����«���������������«������«�	�����������?�«�����«�����
����«���������«�������«���M���«���������������«�����«
���������������	�«���������«�����«������«���������	��� �Ÿ�«�»���	���«���Z�����«���+�����«�����«���«���W�����	���•�����
���«���������«���������
���������«������@�	�	�«�����«� ‘ � ��������«�����«�
�����������������«
���������	�«�����������
���&����������� �«�½����«���������«�����«���«������������
���	�«���'�����«������	�	�«�����&�
���	�
���	���������«�����2�«������«���������«�������Ú�
�����
�	���¡�«

���-�&�8���Y�M�=�M���2�������.�P�K�M� ���Y�K�/�&�<�K�P�G����� �Y���F���Y�=�$�Y�����������«���)���2�������«�Û�����«���	�	�«�����m�����
���«���K���������«���1�«�+�������•��� �����3�����������«
�	���
�����F���«�3�‹�«������«���������������#�«�
���	�
���V�7�������«���+����«���	�º�����"�	���
�`���	���«���������
�����������¢�«

���-�&�8���Y�M�=�M���2�Y�@� �C�6�-�M�M�#���Y�K�-�&�8�Y�����Y�K�P�H����� �Y���F���Y�=�%�Y�����������«�����(���������«�����������«�������‰���ì�
���«�������4�� �1�����«���)���Ž���������Ü�"���˜�«
�
���	�
�6���	���������«�������E�Ý���«�Þ���]���«������«�������ß�"�������#�«������������������ ������«���	�	�«�����"�	���
�����	���«�����
�������������£�«

���-�&�8���Y�M� �7�A�=�B���O���Y�����������«���«���������«�&�����í���«�������������������	���«�����m���(�����«�����«���«�������	� �������«�����«�����������������������«�����h���
���������«����� �«
�����������������«�������«���������������v �¤�«���P�����«�����«���������à�������á���•�«�O�����«� f � ������«�����«������«�5�ˆ�������������w�«�������������«�����«������2�«���������«�ñ���������.���«�����«�	���'�«
�������������	�����¡���«�����«���������«���� �����������	�����«�¾���o���������s�«���!�������«�
�����������«�����«�����������	�	�����1�����«�	�����������«���)�@���«�¬�ª�«�
�N�������
�������������«� ���Q���¥�«

�� �/�)�;���Y�N�D���;�L�+�=�J�����4�!�Y�����S�"�D�M�1�/�;�*���Y�5�*�a���{�«�ö�«�z���6�^�/�u�b�t�«�0�!�����«�@���•�«�s�h�ó�7�c������{�	�€�«�B���-�ž�i� �«���:�«�÷�«�d�O�(�	���«�‡�X���«�J�i�«
���/�����D�b���)�/���«�0�����������‚�����-�¦�«�p�/���O�����D�«�:�A�«�™�ý�����	�x�����	�-���0�°�«�t���	���0�«�����«�B���¢�«�����$�i���«�I�r�P�,�þ�	�*�«�L���_�`�J�����!��� �«�0�ƒ���“�ï�
���’���j�«
�!�����G���v�,�	�«�š�*����«���ÿ�G�«�0�n�!�P�«���Q�j�«���%�j�–�â�R���p���L�*�«�ã � � �«�J���«���ø�x���•�«�I���d�n�	�!�Ž�«�ù�����«�����q�r�P�c�2�«�,���8�«�³�B�������g���g�«���:�v�«���G�8�S���„�,�u�«
�s�	�,���-�I�*�� ���«�:���«�M�!�D���›���	�.�«�����«�a�9�ª�œ����u�-�«�/���«�…��*�«�	�T���«�k�U���«�a�k�V�: �����+�����«���´�«���������M�!���*�L�M�«�	�/���B�{�-�C�«���W�ä�«���&�å�h�«�|�,�q�-�«
�b�����t�*�q�£�§�«

����

���-�&�9���Y�P�M�0�2�-�M�X�Y���=�V��Y�����������«���«���>�������«�p�������������8�æ�«���ç���«�����Q�«�O�����	�!���#�«�����(���«�������	���
�«�����«���K�����������•�«�6���(�
�������«�����������«�
���C�¤�è���Q�����"�«
�����l�����#�«�������������.�����«�����	�������é���«�����«�����
��«�����!�	�����#�«�����|�”�î�«

���-�&�8���Y�T� �,�/���Q�2���E���Y�����������«���«���%���D�«���������������«�3�µ�«���������
���� �«�z�����«���K�«���	���
���f �^�«�������«���«�������9�����«��������
�	���«�����«���������	������«����;���«
�
�����������w�«�ð�‡�
�	���������«�������1�����ê�����������	�	���«�������������e�«�����«�����
���	�«�����������«�	�������������«�����	���«�������;���������«���������$�«�4�
�Z�������
���«
�������������������������«���W�������T�«�	�������$�«�������«�	���
���������«�������������‘�«�����«�•�"���
���	�«�������«�����������������«���F����
�	�����¨�«

���-�&�8���Y�U�-�8���=�U���Y�����������«���«���������«������������������«�������«���	���
��� �«�����������«�����«���������������«�����«������«�;���������������«�����«���«�'�����������«�����«
�������������� �&�����«������«�������������«�'����������«������«���|�������������«�•���	�	�«������
�9���������«�����«������«�������������«���������������«�����«�����������������«���Y���«
���������������«���������«������«���(�������������«�ë�����«������«�������	�������� �’�«

Page 22Item 7.



�ß�y� �•�ž�m�Â�f�º�m�¿�ž�ž�f �Û�y�����8�v�r�Ÿ�ž

�d���e ���������	�����������Ø���ž �����#���ž���������ž�����ž�
�������������
�����	�ž���������������ž�����������ž�����������������#�ž���ž�����#���ž�$���������å �������ž�������ž�o�����'�g�ž�I ����
�����������������ž�����������ž�������ž���&�����Q�����	�ž���������ž�������ž�������������ž�����P���������� ���B�����Ä

�Ç�!� �ž�H���(����
�ž�1���������ï�� �����	�ž�\���(���€�!�ž�������ž�����R�9���
����� 

���E���I�����]�� �b���n�ž�s���4���1�ž����
�� �w���	�ž�=���ž���:���������������
�ž�<�������†�����ž�����'�ž�����ž���C�7�x���•���	�ž���ë�ž�o���ƒ�'�ž�Ê�������I�?���<�ž�•���ž�{�����ž�	���������������¡

�•�k�ð�’�ñ�ž�Ò���	�T���|�	������ž ��������ž ���Ù�������$��������ž�����#�����ž�����������&�
�)�ò���	�������ž�������ž���[���������ž������ ���ž���S�ž�������1���
�� ���ž�����)���ž�v�U�	�ž���	�	���������������ž
�����E�(��������?�ž�������B�„�ž�y���������Í���ó�	�ž�������������ž���J�ž�����Q���ž�
������������ž���������ž�����ž�����������	�ž�������� ���ž���@���������´�ž

���9� �Ï���
���	����������ž�����������¢�–

�¶�ž�È�������>�������J����ž�����������ž�������ž���ˆ�
�����	�������ž���������ž�b�À���ž���[���������ž���������ž�����������������
���ž�������v�ž�����	�ž�����&�ž���3���ž���������ž�����ž�����=�-���z�ž

���3���Ì�����ž�Y�������ž�1�>�t�i�1�ž�����	 �ô������������–�ž�(���&�õ�1�T�����1�£

�c�l���Ð���������€����ž�����4�����ž�¤

�· �2���+�;�X�%���‚�ž�Ý������ž�����������)���� ��������ž�� ���������	�—�ž�M�†�*�}�N�S�0�A�ž�~���,���"�ž�T�%�ž�8���~���ž�^���R�0�8�ž�����	�ž�2���+�;�X�%���o�ž�%�������������
���������ž
�w�6�0�_�g�"�2�6�%���˜�ž�����#��������

���n� �ž�r�C�����Ó�������������ž��������ž�����������ž�������������	�ž�����ž�����•���ž�����ž�������ž�����	�ž�ö�K�����ž���&�
�÷�����	 �������ž���{�“�ž���3���ž���\�����������ž���������ž�����ž�����������
��
���������G�ž�ø�������Z�������Ü�ž��������ž�����	�ž�������������ù�� �������������G�ž�����ž�æ�à�ž�����	�ž�á���������ž�����ž�Ö������������ �����ž��������� �¥�ú�ž

���!�ž�Ú�›�ž�H�������������ž���û���|�?���ž� ü � � � ž���<�ž�����������ž���������� �¦�ž

���½�!� �ž�Ñ�������������j�ž���������������ž�����������ž�������ž���&�
�����	�����-�ž�E�9�ž���[���������ž�����ý�����ž���B�ž�����������
���þ���������§

�Ž�!�E�“�×���]�4�‰�����¨�ž�������������ž�����	�ž�
���������—�ž�������������	 �J�ž���������ƒ�Ô���
�������	�ž���ÿ���ž�������ž���)�������
�� ��ž���	�������ž�����	���ž�
�������������������ž����
���@�������������ž�������ž�������]������7�������ž ���������������ž��������ž���������ž�����•�ž�c�3���ž�����
�������ž�����ž�����������…���ž�������������ž�����	�ž�
�������Z�Š�ž�����������ž�������ž
�)�&�>�����	�������ž���T�î�����ž�•�F� �ž���ž���P�����t�����ž������ ���ž�����ž�����ž�����������
���ž���������ž�����	�ž�J���ž�����#�����p���ž �������������	�ž�����ž�)���(�e�����	�)�����	�ž�����ž���ž���������a�ž
���������������)�	���ž�����������
�ž�����ž�������•�ž�
���•�@�����i�ž

���!�k� �I���������C���������(�/���ž���K�	���������������������ž�����������ž������ ���&�
�����	�K�������ž�L�����ž�b�F���ž���P���������ž�������ç���ž�������,���
���ž�����������ž�����	�ž�������������	
�����������B�ì�G�ž�����a�ž��������������������������ž���	�������������=�����ž�����Q���ž����������������	�ž�������ž���������ž���������ž�!�9�ž���	���a���Õ�¼���ž�
���/���f�	�����r�'�������©�ž

�����!�9� �Î������	���'�ž�	���
���������?���B�����h

�L�•�}�F�™�ž�é�����	�����ž���=�������ž�
���c�@�������������4�ž�����ž�����U�����������ž�������ž������������Y�7�������ž��@�����������ž��������ž���������ž���������ž���9�”�ž�����
�������	�ž�����ž�:�������:�„�ž
���������ž�����4�����ª�ž�����	�ž�����	�������	������ž�������M���ž�
�������������-�ž���������ž���������ž�œ�j�ž�������
���� ���ž�����ž���ž��������ƒ�ž�¹�������ž�����ž���ž�‘�����	�����ž�����ž�	�������ž
�����	�ž�������ž���
�”�
�����	 �|�����ž���������ž���Á�š�ž���\�������?�s�ž���������ž�����ž�����������
���ž�����������«�ž

���¾�3���è�������
���������ž�����5�����¬

���!�l� �ž�Å���˜�ž�����F�V�������m�ž���������ž����������������	�ž�������ž�‚�����ž�	���'���ž�������ž������������������ž�
����������	�������'�������i

�‘�ž�Ã���ž�H����������
���/�ž�������P���,���ž�h�A�Š�}�,�2���N�ž�*�V�ž�D�.�*���ž�x�S�Ž�*���:�6�W�ž�,�%���ž�"�‰�"�G�;�_�*�N�ž�-�%�6�+�ž�D�.�"���"�ž�%���a�‹�*�%���+���0�2����ž

�Œ�!�n� �ž�â�����W�ž�������� �����������
���ž�’�����=�®�ž�����
�/���	�A���-�ž�����C�����
�����������ž�����ž���ž���������ž�����
�����-�¯�ž�����X�/�)�����ž�����ž�
�������4�����ž��̀:���ž�`�Š�����ž�����ž
�����������������ž�����ž�������ž�����4���h�ž

�d���e �����
�	�������	���������ã���#���ž�$�����������ž���$�$����
�������������ž���������ž�����ž�������ž���������ž�����ž�/�����ž��������	�����#�ž�$�������������g�ž�Ë�������ž�������ž�����#���ž�$������������
�������ž�����ž�������ž���������ž �����ž �0�����ž��������	�;���#�ž�$�������������™�ž�������ž���
�����	������ž���	���$�����	�ž�����	�ž���������	�ž�����ž�������ž�������������������ž����
�
�������������
���������š�ž�"�‰�w���;�_�ž�D�.�,�2�ž�^���R�V�8�ž�'���3�0�"�O�ž�*�V�ž�D�.�*���ž�x�5�‡�S���*�6�0�ž�,���ž�2���+�;�X�•�‚�ž�…�•�0���^�6�k���M���z�ž�,�O�‡���l�5�^���W�A�ž�8�5�R�N�8
�8�.�u�D�ž�M���ž�$�.�u�%�A�"�O�ž�…�.�z�ž�+���W�5�+�†�+�ž�2�"�°�ž�Þ���\���������	�ž�
�������������
���������ž�	���
�Œ�����������ž���������‹�ž�	�����
�<���������6�ž�������ž��������������
�����	�ž�`�������	�������ž�������[���������������ž���(�������ž���ˆ���u�����U���ž���������������ž�������/���ž���
�
���ˆ���•���•�ž���ž���������ž�������������ž�����7�����
�����������±

�Œ�
���ž��������������������
�����������	�����������Æ���‹�ž�����Y�����ž�¸�ž�>�����~���»���������ž�����-���ž���������	�ž�����ž�������
���� �������q�ž�����ž���������ž�É���������������ž�������������<�������ž�����������ž
�����ž�����H�����+�	�ž���]�ž�(�������-�����ž�•���`���ž�
�����Y���������
�����ž���{�������µ�Q���ž���ž���������ž�_���������������Z�����
�������������ž�������>�������L�›�ž�����ž���ž�����€�������
���ž
�������������ž���7����/�ž�����ž�����C�7�������	�ž�������ž���������•���ž�3�j�ž�	���'���ž�����ž�����5���ž�q�����	���������K�&���ž���	������������ �²�ž�ä�L�:�p�„�ž�����(�Z�����������������ž�	�����1�ž�������ž
�����7��í�ž�����ž�����&�������������ž���<�������������	�������ž�����������ž�‡�������ž�����'�ž�
�������5�������s�ž�����ž�t�������œ�
�������������������ž�����ž���
�
�����	�����
���ž���������ž�����������d�ž
�O�����������p���� ���ž���.�ž�ê�����������ž�q���	���U�����
���³�ž

Page 23Item 7.



���	�������������������� ������������������������
������

�ý�K�„�o�´�v�á�n�×�v�Û�o�´�n�î�K���K���*�
�´���K�£�¦�����„�¦�������£�Ì�´

�z�����́��q�
�
�����������´���������
�������������´������
�
�´�������
����́����´���
�
�´����������� �́����������������	�´������́��
�
�´�	�����������������æ�´

�"�s�# ���������������ù�����������	� �́���������� �́����´ ����� �
�	����������́����	�´ ���������� �́��������������Ÿ�����·��́����¦��������� �́��� ������� �́������������´�����	�´ ����������
���
�‰���������ƒ���¤�,���´���§���´������������������	�R�´�y�������
����́����	� �́��������
�&���´�&���N�´�������U���4����� �́ƒ���š��́I�‹� �́d�_���™�Q�������	� �́G���´�)�����e���������	��́²�k��́�����
�ë�ò���›�´�U�����������
�:�´

�"�Ø�# �ñ�
�
���������������	�p�´�€�	�D���������;�´�	���¤�r�
���D�´������́Š�
�����������������´�‘�������������́	�����f�•���±�´�����������´�������������´���a�´�������������������������´������́���������������
�ï�<�-��.����́��������� �-�¸�´�����´�����´���-�´�g�����	�������{����� �́��
������������¹�´�s���
�������������´������́w�������5�
�«�´�5��������•�h�<�-�´���™���������,��́	�����������	��́&���´���-�´������������
���������3������� �́������ˆ�´�•�����h�´�P�F�Q�´�����������	��� �́�����́
�������º�´������� �́�����������������	�M�L�H�Z�´�%�'�C�´�/��� �́?���@�š�4�©���0�´�4�6�´�H�›�j�´�‡���7���@���<�R�´�T�
�

���
�&�$���Ž�����´�����<������́��•����́������������������	�Í

�"�Ü�# �ú�>�A�[���!���!�N�´�$�þ����������́t�
�+�6�?�	�´�����u�i� �̀»�´�j� � �́f�������…�	���a�H�´�������������������
�����´�����	�������
�5���´�*�A�	�´�ž�—�1�
���…�´�x���b�����´�����´�ž�,�D�´������
�–
�����´�������V�������´������́����� �́��������������
��́�����́����� �́������������
�´�%�!�´�|�
�´�&�7���*�A�	�-�!���1�´�Ÿ�R�����´ �ÿ�}�@�8�����*�!��́u�Ù�È�ä�¼�´�}���´�1�§�9�������´�d�Ÿ�*�S���…�����!�b
�$���I�!�$�´�ó�!� �́����1�´�ì�k���!����� ���´�í�����������:�•�´�ž�����|�������	���!�3��́b�����´�\�l�  �‰�´�‘����!� �́$���¨�´�±�u�³�´ �•�A�1�’�´�*�#�~�´�– �*��́“�����A�J�$�´�*�•�´�$���J�1�¡�.�
�5
�¥�T�J�����½�´��N�&���1���‹�A��´���$�´�ô���‹���:

�"�Ý�# �V��� �́�������� �́�����
�
��́/���´ �?�
�Y�[�2�^�´�C�L�Z���´�������������–���7��́������´ ���a���������
�´�������5����� �́���� �́����&���������´�$��������́������������	� �́����´ ��
�����������������������
� �́�������������́ö�Ë��́	�������
�����´�������� �́������	���´����� �́O���������O�´������́O�	�����������É�Õ�°�´�����'��́��	�œ���•�������������´������������´��������
���� �������
��́��&�����������´���������������,�´������́�������†�������~�´�������������������´�������O�´�����������������´������́����D�´�������������́��������ª� �́y���<���
�����������Î

�"�ß�# �V��� �́�� ������́�����
�
�´�/��� �́?���B�š�4�©�2�0�´�C�'�´�m���������������´�������´�������	�����9��́	�������(��́�� �����´�������������(� �́������ �‡������́���� �́�������� ����
�����’���������	�´�I�¬�´�������́ê���G�
�	�����b�´�U���	����́4�6�����%�^�Œ�ˆ�´������́����������	���´�
��������9�´�������(�´���������������´������́������������ �́F����́��P���´�������
�	�������´����
��������������������������� �́	�����������������	��́���� �́������́������
�	�������´���a����� ���
�:

�"�F�# �W�����	������́�����������́¡���M���@���\���2�0�´�C�'�´�Ú�à�´�?���•���%���´�>�•�´�¢���%�^�>�£�´�8�¬�‚�[�2������ �������������´����������́F�;�•�´���� �������� �&���´���E�´�����	�������	�����

�J�
��������́��$������� �́�����
�¨�´�����´�†���������	�������	�´���
������́�����������́�������́��/�����¨��́����������������	��́���������́����¢�`�����_��́�������� �́����
�����)�
���������������Ï
�y�� �
�������
���´������������́� �����������¾�´�€�����	� �́������3�
��� �́����������~���������������3�´������������•���‚��� �́S�;��́����	� �́F�;��́g���z���������´�����¿�´�����	�������	�����
�´�‘�
������
�n�0�-�������´����������́f������������������	�À�´���i������ ����́������!� �́���������́����������Á�´���������c�.����́��������W�����������´���`�´�����	�������	�����
�´�
�������������´�
�������´������œ�´��������
�P�Þ�Q�•������� �X��� �́�����́���G�3����(�´�����	� �́��´ �����������
��� �́ø�������r�U�
�������	�r�W���
���������Ö�����5�´�w���)�������´���������p�´�û���������	���	�´�����´�	������� �́�����
���i�������	� �́��¤���´�l�S�´�´���’��������� �́õ�������´������́���������������́���������́—���•���{�´�8���¯���´�¡���7���@���[�����0�´���'��́H�´�M���©�´�4�d�]�L�´�c���4�“�c���Ò

�"�â�# �z���� �́��������� �9�´�—���M�¥�Œ���´�•�B�´�=���%�Z�K�2�B�´������́�� �́����������������	�����L��́M�B�'�«�6�0�´���������(�´�����	� �́������́����������´������́������́
�����	��́���
��������� �́������́��������´ ������́˜�����������	�9�´������
�
�´�5��������́�����������́�����́������	���´ �����	�´ ����������´ ������������´������� �́����	�´�	�����������´�����	
���������������́��
���������	��́���� �́����	� �́������������	�´����������́������́e� �������•���N�k�´�® ����� �́���������́������́���������́����´�
�����������	�R

�"�ã�# �T�ð�÷�Ó�ˆ�•���„���8���%�“�´��� �������(�´�/�¬�8���%���7�¥�´�8���”�e�7�´�H�›�‡�´�%�Z�]���?�
�Y���2�´�8���”�6�7�´�����.���
���	���œ���´ ���2�����(�´���)�����������������
��́{�������e��������
�����J��́��������3�
���´�������X�´�‚�����=�����m�´��������� �́������=���j� �́/��� �́•�|��́=���j� �́c���B���Y�G���@�´�/���\�'�=���´������������� �́�����́�������������
���´������
�
�´����
���������������	�´������́������������	�´ ����� �́������́����������(��́�����́����������´������́������́����������������´���������´���� �����́������́���������́��������	���Ç
�%�>�����\���´�>�•�´�C�L�B�´�]�' �«�6�]���Y�:

�"�å�# �ü���������>�v�´�=�'�˜�6�����0�´��� ��������́����	� �́�����������́��������� ���	� �́���� �́����������Œ�´��������́����������� �����	���Ê���ª����������́������������������������´����������
�����������
�
���	� �́o����́�� �́������g�������‰�´����������� �́������™�X���	�´ �����f���������������������´�����������´�����	�´�����
��� �́����� �������	� �́�����������́����!�������
�
���	�´����
�
���	���.�����������
�´�è������������́	�����������������q

�"�s�;�#�W���������́�� �́�������� �́�����́��
�˜����� ���������	�9�´������ �́������������´������́
��������´������
�
��́������ �́��� ����� �́	�����������
���´���������´ �������´����������́���� �́�
���������	����������́�����́��������´������� �́�����́������́��
������������́�����́��������	����������́	�����������������:

�P�E�E�Q�T�I�����	���� ���	� �́�����������́���)������́���� �́������������	�´������������´�t�;��́��	�� �D����́��`�´�����������������´���������	�������	�´ ���h���������´�����������������	������
�����3���´���������������������´�������´�������^���������	�´�����ƒ�)����������� �́����´������������������́����������´ ���€�	��́��
�
�´�����������<�����.�´�����Ž���´���Š���������	�Â�´
�d�����"�®���	���	�´����́p�§���_�³�������
�´� � � .�����x�	�������´�²��������������́������������´����� �́��������Ð���´

�l�E�S�µ �w�����	�������������g�´����������� �́����	� �́+���+�����´�����	� �́������	���������	� �́��G�������,�´�_�i���X�•������́+���
�����������
�´�����	� �́����������������$���
�����´�����������C���”
�����������,�´�����Ž�´�+���•�������I�������	�Ñ�´

�°�E�t�¶��́V����́��������¯�Ã�´���h���������´�����x���	����´�	�����)�����������������,�´�������
�
�´������́�������������	��́�����́�� �́������N���†���
�´���k�
�����´���ç����́����� �����D���´���������m�´
���
�����+���
�����Ä�´�������
���ª�´�+���
���´������́��)������������́��������������
�´���������������������é�´����� �́����������Å�´�+������������������́��}��́��������������Š�Æ�´�Ô����
�
�´�����´
��������������	�´���������������������¢�´�������������q�´

Page 24Item 7.



�+���$�,�e����������c���	�Å�����������Å�����������Å���
�����	���������Å������������V�������½���Å���� ���.���������Å������������
�Å�����Å�������Å���������Å���	�������������È�Å���Å�������������
�)�������Å���Å���������Å�����������Å���� �������	���� ���Ý���3���z�"�Å���!���	�?���5�������z�"�Å�<��������
�Å�����Å�@���¾���
�Å���%���	�¦���;�����)�� �������“�Å���‹���������� ���<�	���<���	�����-�Å
�����
�Å�*�������ë����	�	�������Å�	�����������	�����������¨�Å�e������� �������	�Å�����������Å���*�������Å�8���ß�����Å�%���������V�D���
 �;�����	�Å�����	 ���Å���������ì�Å���$�����������������V�����Å
�
�������f�Å�Ã�k�
�Å�1�#�Å�
���������Å�����Å���Å����������
���	�Å�������	�"�Å���������������Å���Å��������������Å�Õ���Å���������
�Å�����	�Å���	�����������	�������������Å�g�����Å���Å�	���3�������	�Å
���� �������Å���	�Å�����Å�����	�x���
�Å�����Å�	�����������������Å�����Å�������Å���	�����������	�����������W���Å�������
���"�Å��������í�������Å�m�î�Å�����Å�������
�������Å�
����x�©�Å

�+�Ÿ�>�,�Å�d���Å���	�������
�Å���	�Å�����������	���=�Å�����������Å�������*���	�Å���������ï�Å���4�	�����ð�Å�E�`�Â�������Å�����������Å���� ���Å�����������������
�Å�)�����������Å���e�����������������Å
���	�����������w���Å�����Å���%���	�������Å���������	�����s�������ª���ª���d���Å�!���	���������8�������������Å�����������Å�����Å�M���������������ñ�
�Å�ˆ�����������Å�	�H����	�
���
�Å
���2�������—���������"�Å�Ô�%�������
�Å�����������Å���\������
�������Å�$�#�Å���ò�K���?�	���Å������ ���Å�����Å�����	�T������Å���	�����Å�����������Å�������Å�����Å����������
�Å�ƒ�������Å
�����������Å���������Å�E�>�,�Å�������¬�	���6�Å�������Å���	�������Å���	�������‘�¢�¿�Å�������� �/�O�Å

�+���1�—�H�����B���	���=�Å���ó���������	�Å�����������Å�����������Å�������Å�����Å�.���������ç���
�Å�����	�Å�����	���Å���������Å���$�Å��������2���s�����������Å�
�������Å�����
�Å�1�ä���
������
�h�y�Å�ô � � �Å���Å����������
�����Å�����?���É�Å�������������������{���Å�{ �����«�6���Å�����������
���t�/�Å�����Å�����Å�l�X���������������Å�b�#�Å� ������������†���]�����Å�
�������Å�7���Å�����Å
�„�������&�����Å�R�2��� �Å�Q���	�������_�Å�:���������	���Å�����������Å�������Å�����Å�������%�����������
�Å�����Å�'�	������������ �
�������Å�'�����Å�������Å�����™�������Å���	�Å�����	�Å�������Å
�
���	�����¨���7�/�¬�Å�:�������
�������Å�������������
�Å�����7�����	�Å�h�����������Å�;�	���K�����������Š�Å�	�������������������
�Å�'���	�Å���������������
�Å�������������Å���	�Å
�!�����m�������������Å�������Å�����Å�	���3�����������
�Å�����Å�������������������Å���������Å�����0������Å�����������
���
�Å���������Å���	���Å�����)�������Å�����������������
�Å�����Å�������Å
�����n���Å����������������"�Å���	���Å�����Å�������Å���������Å���.�D���-�Å�����
�Å��������Å�����‡����������J�����Å�����������	�Å�M���Å�
���������������
�Å�;���	�Å�����Å�����	���Å
���*�����Å���$�Å���������������������Å�
�������Å�ˆ�������Å�����Å�����������Å�`�#�Å�
�������Å�����Å�������)�������Ê�Å���������Å�<�	���������M�����Å�����Å�������������
�Å�����Å�õ�����i���Å������*�Å
���.�����Å�����	�Å���������
�������®�Å�:�������������Å����������
�Å�������.�
���Å�����0���Å��������������������4���Ø�Ö�Å�������Å� ���������
���Œ���
�Å�!���	�������������Å�'�������Å�C���������¯�Å
�G���Å�����Å����� ���!���������"�Å�����������	���=�Å�������������Å�����������Å������ �����������
�Å�?���Å�	�����„�Å�������������Å�����������ö�¦�Å���������Å�´���������
�Å�����������"�Å
� �����j�C���	���<���������Å���5�������ž�Å�����
�Å���	�����������Å�����������Å�*���
�Å�����������Å�����������Å�����������6�������Å�	������������������Å�����	���Å�����������Å
� 	 � %���K�������������������Å����� �Å�����������Å�����������÷�O�Å

�+���P�,�H�	�����������������������Å���?�����	�������������Å�����������-�Å��������<���Å�����������Å���� ���Å����������
�������Å���5�����ø�‘�>�,�Å�ù���Z�����	���Å���������Å�����Å�����	�§������I�Å
���	�����Ÿ�Å� š � ����������Å�������Å� � � ����Å���������������J�
�Å�;�5�	�Å���������Å���������Å���$�Å� ��������������������Å�
�������Å�����
�Å�1�#�ú�Å�
�������Å���z�Å�û� / �Å���Å����������
���	�Å���������	�Ë�Å
���������J�Å�����	�����Å�������Å�����Å�����S�����{�
���
�Å�����Å���� �������	�! �/�Å�������8�Å�b�#�Å���������� �����������Å�
�������Å���¸�/�Å�����Å���8�����	���#�Å�R�����Å�Q���	�������^�Å
�£�’�������������	�����������Å���
�����	���������������Å�����������Å�������Z������ �������Å�	�%�������C�����������
�Å�������Å�	�������������
�Å���¯���������Å���	�Å�B�	���o�������������Å�p�����Å�����Å
�	���3�����������
�Å�%�����Å���	�������������
�������Å�•���0�����-�Å���	�X�����
���@�Å�o�������Å���	���Å�����)�����€�Å�����������������
�Å�����Å���*���Å�����������Å����������5���|� �Å�ü � � �Å���������Å���'�Å
���*���Å���������Å�����D���-�Å�����
�Å���	���Å���X���Å�
���������������
�Å�����	�Å���������Å���������Å���$�Å���������� �����������Å�
���•�� �)�������Å���è�w���������Å�Â�#�Å�
�������Å�M���Å
����������� �Ï�ý�Å���������Å�������������������Å�����Å�������������
�Å�����Å�|�����Å��������Å���5�����Å�@���	�Å���	���þ�<�����	�����O�Å�G���Å�����Å��������!���������N�Å���	�������@�€�	�����������Å
���
�������������������Å�����������Å���7�������������
�Å�����Å�	�������Å�������������Å�����������������������Å�)���������
�Å�����������°�Å�����
�Ù�À�	�������i���Å���������2���Å���W���
�Å�ÿ�������������Å
�������8���Å���f�Å�����������Å�6������ �	�����@������������Å�k���������Å�����������Å�	���Z�����	���6���������Å�'���	�Å���������i���Å�����������±�Å

�+���a�à�:�����������Þ�¿������������ �����*�������Å�������Å�8���Å�.���������������
�Å�����	�Å�������	���Å���������Å���Ä�Å�����������������³���Å�
�������Å�����
�Å�1�#�Å�
�S�?�����Å�����Å���Å
����ƒ�����
���	�Å�������	�¥�Å�:�������������Å���������”���Å�����������Å�������Å����������
�Å���>�Å���������Å�����Å�������������Å�����
�Å�������������Å�–���Å�������^����«�Å�����	���Å�o�������Å
�����\�Å�+�1�˜�Å������ ���Å�����������Å�������Å�	�|���'�c�������Å�����Å�������Å�������	�������Å���������
�������²�Å�:�������������Å�����������Å�����������Å�����Å�3�'���S�����
�Å�������8�����
�Å
�������
�Å�������������Å�������Å�������é���D���Å�������Å��%�������������¡�Å���������j���	�Å�����������Å���	�Å�������§�
���)�� ���Å���W�����Å�
���7�/�Z���	�������Å�������8�J�…�º�Å

�’���Ç�]�Å�H�����B���2�	���=�Å���y�����Å�������$�›�������������Å�������Å�����Å�Ú�•�������������
�;���	�Å�����	���Å�������7�Å�½�$�Å�k�����������†�%�����������
�+�‡���Å�����
�Å�1�#�Å�
�������Å�����Å�n��
� ���������
�����Å�°�����…�»�Å�H���������	���ê�Å���������Å�����������Å�����������Å�������Å���\������
�Å���>�Å�'�������Å�����Å�l�������������_�Å�Ò�����������(�Í���m�Å���y�����Å�����������Å�������������Å
�����Å�����	�����������
�Å���œ�Å�����˜�����	���=�Å�����������Å�â�Û�Î�����³�Å�Ó�����0�Å���.�������"�Å��������!���Å�R�æ�Å�V�������-�Å�C���������Å�������Å�B�	���f������Å�������� ���Å���������Å
�������Å�À�Ä�]�/�Å���������Å�����������Å�������Å�	���n�����Å���������Å�����Å�������Å�������	�������Å���%���.���
�������´�Å�Ü�����Å�������������Å���
�����Å���R�Å�������3�Å�����3�����Å�������������
�Å
�����Å���Å�����	���D�����������Å�������Å���	�Å�������_������������Å�6���	���Å���������Å�F�$�Å������������Å���	�����Å�����������Å���� �2�������������Å�!���������Å�����������Å���	���‹���
���Å�	���Å
���5���������6�Å�����	����������Å��������	��������h���'�Å�������4���Å�E�a�™�Å���������µ�����������Å�–�	�������
�^�Å�G���Å�����Å��������!�������� �N�Å�����������	���=�Å���������Å
�����0�����Å�����������������
�Å�����Å�������‚�Å�‰���������
�Å�����������Å�����
�Å�B�	���‹�������Å�����������Å�����t���Å�����������Å�����������Å�����������Å���������Å�	������������������Å
�����	���Å�����������Å�	���K���g���������������;���	�Å���*�������Å�����������¶�Å

�“�F�#�,�Q�	�����������Å�����������Å���	�Å�����������Å�����������Å�•���������Å�����Å�����������������
�Å�����Å���������������,�7�Å�������g�����Å�E�P�š�Å�
�������Å���������	�Å�����Å�
���
���������j�������

�����������Å�������Å�������������Å�����
�Å�(���������J�
�Å�������Å���������Å�
�����Å�����¥�����Å�×���Å���•��
���Å�������Å�•���������Å�l�������Å�����Å���7���������������
���Å�����•�Å�����	���Å���4�����Å�`�Å�$
� ��������������������Å�
���‡���·

�”�Á�¾�›�Ð�Y���9���(���I�����}���Å�9���0�����L�Å�9�4�-�����Å�9�U�Å�����C���¤�p�����&�u�Å�ƒ�Y�Å�q�Y�Ž�&�Å���4�.���Å�€�&�[�&���Å�A�q�Œ�9�Å�•�Å�œ�Å�ˆ�(�a�A���Å���A�Å�T�����L���(��� ��������
�T�A�r�s�&���I�&�t�U���©�Å�~�•�„�±�b�u���v�Å�/�Å�[�0���5�
�Å�‰�&�(�u�c���Å���9���d�•�‚���K�B�Å�W�(�Å�T�†�•�9���(���=�¡���…���¢�Å�1���C�Å�(���v�A�[�U�D�Å�µ�����4�����Å���"���L��
�Á�Æ�•�Å�v�2�¹�L�Å�p�S���M�(�Å�I�A���L���(�®�>�������}�Å�N���E���"�Å�3�‚�Å�����Å�F�£�&���O���w���~�P�G���Å�:�º�Å�Ñ�����»�Å�ž���r�U�¤�Å�&�·�I�&�~���Å�•�á�}�‰�Å�ã�Š�Q�������•���[�����Å�x�r�²
�9���4�Œ�Å�X�•�Å�Ã�¼�Å�
�q�¼���¸

�+�F�F�,�å�������Å���������������Å�����������-�Å��������@���Å�����)�Å�������
���������������Å�
�������������6�������Å�����0�����N�Å�����������Å�����Å�	�����������
�Å�)�����������Å����������
�+�P�,�
�������Å�2���Y�����Å��������������������Å�����Å�������Å�	�������Å���������������Å���	������������������Ì�Å���Å�����������
�����������Å�����������Å�����Å���
�
���
�Å�¶�����������Å������
�
�����Å�����Å�������Å���������Å���	������������������¹�Å�Ž�G�!���	�����������Å�'���	�Å�����������•�Å�����0����������������!���Å���������������-�Å�����Š�Å���������Å�����Å�������\�Å�����Å

Page 25Item 7.



���������� �U�����l���ç����������� � � ���������ç�����ç���ç������	�
�������«�ç�+�����ç������
 �B���B� �̂����&�ç���
�����D���	���������� ���ç�����������ç������ �����ç�����ç���������� �����
�ç���P�����ç
�c���8�ç�������3�����,���ç�����ç�������ç������
���×�����������ç���������ç�������ç��������������
�¬�ç

�“�#�0���ô�������ç�'���������
�ç�����������ç���������	�ç�����ç�C�����������]�Ò�����ç�$�������ç�����'�ç���������ç�����������������ç�
�������ç�������ç�����
�������
������ç���������������� ���ç�����œ
�����������
���
�ç��������ç���������ç�����ç�������ç���ç�������������¶�ç�?�<���7�ç�������å�ç�����ç�Ž�������ç�����ç�����������ç�������ç���������ç�������������������ç�����ç���ç����������������•�ç
�	�&�ç���&�
������������	�ç�
�ø���,��������������ç�����	���ç������ �����
�ç������ �����������ç�����������®�� �����ç���������ç�����j �������������ç�������������������ç�������ç���������	�����	���¯�ç

�"�#�æ�^�+���ç���������������N�ç�,���������ç�����������Í�ç���Þ�:���������ç���•���5�ž�ç���� �	�	�������)�ç�������
�ç���m��j���������ç���� ��������
�ç�������������ç�‰���������°�ç���������	
���æ�������
�ç���ù���ç�"�@���ç���������Ã�ç�+���/���� ���������¿�ç�����������ç������ �	�	�ç�����ç���	�	��������� �����
�ç�����ç���������ç�����•�������ç�����������_�ç�+��
�����Ä�����������Ó�ç�����������ç�V�����������ç�����ç�©�	�������
�ç��������ç�����s��������
�ç�������6�������ç�����������ç�����ç�������������ç�����������P�ç�+���ç�����•���������–
�����������ç�E�������	�	�ç�����ç���	�������
�ç�'�‹���;�€���ç�‚����	�€�3�ç�������Q���ç�����ç�Ù���ã�±�ç����	�������ç�����K���������
�ç�n�����ç�������-�ç�f�����?�ç�1�˜�������������ç�����ç�o������
�
�������������×�O�ç�������������ç���������������¼�����	���ç���
�����M�������������ç�����������p�ç�������ç�����������
�������ç���������ç�"�8���ç���L��������ç�m�������ç�ö���ç����������R��
�2�����2�ç���v�7�ç�V�����ç���	�������
�ç�����ç���Á���
�����2�	�•���ç�E�~�D�}�����ç�����~�$���ç�A���'�����=�����ç�A�}�����������Ì�ç�����������
���
�o�ç�2���ç�	���2�����ç���‘�����-�¦�Ï���…�����§���;�~����
���	�������ç���������������ç�������� �������-����� ���¨����������l�����
�(�ç�f�����?�ç�q���t���������ç�����������������ç�������ç�����������ç�����ç�������������ç���	�	�ç������������ ���N�ç����������
�����������	�	���
�ç�B���ç�������	�����������ç�����ç���������ç�S�����ú���B���™�_

�"�#�8���ç�9�	�	�ç���?�	�����ç�D�����
�ç�°���•�����Å���������ç�����������ç�����������	�	�������������ç�������k�ç�W���ç�
�������������
�ç�����ç���ç���������������
�ç�������������������ç���������&�x���Û�Î
�9�	�	�/�������������N�ç�����������Ó������������������&�
���
�ç�������	�	�ç�����ç���������������
�ç�����ç�������ç�'���	���ç�����������‡�����ç�����ç�������ç������� ����
�)�ç�����ç
���������������
�ç�
���'���ç�����ç�Ô���ç���� �����ç�����U�ç�� �����;�������Ÿ���ç�e�*�r�ç�����������ç�������u������ � � '���&�
�²�ç

�"�#�@���ç�9�	���ç�����������������
�������ç�����
�ç�������•�������������ç�����������ç�Z����������F�
�‹�����ç�!�����=�����ç�'�� �>�6���b���ç��������������Â�`���������	�ç���·�������
���ç��
��������������ç�����M���������	�ç�������������������ç�"�����ç�������;�/�ç�—�˜�ç�n�����Æ�ç�����������ç�t����������(�ç�+���ç�E���������ç�������	�>�ç������������
���³�����a��
�¸�����
�'�������)�ç���	�	�������D�Ÿ�ç�������������ç�������������� ������ �
�Ç�������Æ���������V�´�ç�������6������� �ç�����ç�E�������ç�����������ç������������������µ�������p�������ç�����������P

�"�#�c���g���Ç���ç���	�	�ç�����s�������È�����N�ç�����������O�ç���������F��������������ç������������ç�����ç�
�����Ã�ç�����ç���b�����ç�n�	���������������������ç�����������ç�����ª�����ç�����ç�����
�����û�
��F��
�����������ê�#�ç�����	�ç�����������ß�ç���������ç�����������������������ç���������É�h�ç�����«�	�Ž�ç���=�/�����ç�������������ç�����������M���?�ç���������������ç���������ç���	�	�ç�����• ���������À�ç
�����������ç�����ç�����l�ç���������ç�3�������5���½�$�����������	�	�����%�����ç�������ç�����������&�����?�ç�������;�����-���ç���������ç�����������Q�����ç������������
�ç�����ç�������ç�����5�@�ç
�������Q�������ç��������������ç ���������ç�,�
�� �������<���������������(�ç

�"�#�F�é�^�ç�'�1�������ç���������ç���G���,���	���ç���������ç�,���	�	�ç�����K�	���������	���ç�����u��•���c�G�����&�����ç�C���������
�ç�>���s�ç���������ç�A���������������ç�(�t�ç������������ç���������� �����
�ç
�����;���¾�������(�ç�����ç�����L������������������ç�������ƒ���,���
�������ç���������ç�����������)�ç�������ç�������Î�����������������Ï�ç�������ç �������	�	�ç�����K�����P�ç

�"�#�e�����ü�����ç���	������������ç���•��̀��	�>�ç�����ç�����������
�������
�)����x�ç�����{�A�$�ç�������ç����Ö�������ç���������ç�����	����������������ç�Z��������������¶�u�9�÷�h�ç������������������	
�����������ç�Ú�����������ç���ç���C����������ç�E�����v�	�	�ç�����ç���������
�����������
�ç�����ç�����•�����ç���b�
�ç���ƒ�	�������ç�����
�ç�>�����6�ç���	���6���¡�$�ç

�”�ã�*�™���*���v�%���ç�	� �S�����d���ç�Û�È�������J�ç���Y�4�ç�õ�4� �����G�w���ç�ð�Œ�.���²�„�T���ç�Ä�Y�+�H�á�â�ç�I�H�e���ç� �z�†��ý� �!�I�!�%���.�ç�„�o�ç���H�U�����¡���ç�d�ç�,�©�#�d�è�ç�þ�%�ç���
�
�������¢�š
�[�„�ç���€���.�ç�ñ���Ø���Å�����£�ç� �y�†����³�f�<�!�����.�·�ç

�•�ä�Þ�š�9�”�ç�����{�›�Š�ç�X���J�%�H�V���!�w��̧����ç�!�	�4�W����́��X�O�Ê�ß�ç�x� ���^�ç�.�����	�	�ç�»�4�!���ç� �4�y�Œ���µ���I�!�œ�����ç�=�ÿ�ç���•���¹�X�Œ� ���������ç���� ���…�¤�����	�ç�ò�	�!�Y��� ���Z
�î �¥�_�g�º�ç�í�’�“�ç�.�†�z�����ç�	�¦�[�:���!�
�-�ç�I�	�§�%�{�ç�� ���:�É�z�ç�Y���|�‚�Ü�:�à�Š�ç�:�%�
�ç�\� �̈�.�%���á�ç� ���J�`���ç�.�•�K�Š�	�/�ç�I�4�h�‡�ç�L�¬��	���X�����	�i�ç�����:���H�ç�M�%�w�ç
�ï�=�Ô�ž���â�ç� �y�±�Õ�ˆ� ���•�!�%�����»�0�ç

�ä�0�#���ç�1�+���ç�ˆ�������ç�����Ü�¹�����ç�������	�	�ç�����ç����������
�ç����	�������ç�����ç�����
���������2���G���ç�������������������ç���	�����ç���$���º�����	�������ç���������ç���
�j�������	�����ç
�������ç�W����	���������ç���
�
���������ç�����Q���������������ç�ƒ���ç�����	�	�ç�����ç���������N�	�Ë�����ç�����ç���3�K�������4�����ç�®���������������ç���� ���6�¼�ç

���0�å���ç�1�������������������5�Ñ�����‚�������ç�S�������	���7�ç�]�1�T�S���ç�����������ç�������	���ç�����ç����Õ�à�������ç�����ç�������Ø���	�	�����������ç�����L������������������6�ë�ç

���R �1�ó�A�ç�����������¢�ç�������������ç�����������ç������
�ç�����ç�����	�	���������
���)�ç�������	�	�ç���B���ç���D�������G���
�ç�0�*�ç���������������ç�����ç���������	�ç�������–���������

�����5���ç���Ö�����������ç���������ç�7�ç�����ç�@�*�ç���L��������ç�������Ð�ç�������������������ç�����ç�	�������O�ç�����ç���	�	�ç���	�������½�����ç�����ç��������J�������ç����
������������������	�ç�
�����������������)�ç�����
�ç�8�8�*�ç�������������Ê�ç�����ç�������<���[�������U�ç�������J�ç��������������ç���������ç�����ç���	�	�ç�q���	�����������ç�����ç���������
��������
�
�����������3�[���a

���( �=�T�i�p�ç�����������ç���������	�ç�
�������	�����ç�����	���ç�‰�����������ç�������5�����ç���…���ç���������������	���ç�����ç�����ç�	���������ç�������ç�"�@���¾�ç�����������
���ç������
�����������)�ç�������������ç�¯�$�	�������ç���������ç�����ç�	�����ç�Ð�ç��������������������ç�����������ç�������ç�����ç���	�	�������
�ç�����ç�r���������	�	�Ë�ç�������ç�Ò�—�������ç
������������ �¿�ç�������	���ç�����ç���������<���	���������
�ç���7�ç�����������ç �����ç��������������������������-�ç�������������	���Ý�����������(�ç�g���
�‹�����£�ç
�
���������	���������¤�ç���������	�	�}�����À�ç�������•���	�������¥�ç���Ì���ç�-�ç�������ç���������������������ç���������ç���������������ç�������-�ç���	�	����������ç�����ç���� ���������� �/�ç�����ç
�������������������
�m�Á�ç�	�&�����M�����	���$�ç���������������ç��������������������ç�
�������	���›���ç�������	�	�ç�����ç�	�������/�������ç�*�R�8�ç�������F�����
���R�ç�����	�‘�ç�������ç
���������� �Ú���ç���������������ç�����Ž�ç���k�9�
�����Z�	���’���
�ç�����ç���ç���������ì�ç�������������ç������C���•�������ç�����	�����ç���������������ç�������ç�������������������
�(�ç

���Â �1�T�i�ç���Í���������ç�������	�	�ç���������ç�����ç����������������3�ç�
�Ù���������ç�������������	�ç�\�������ç�
�������������ç���������������ç�>���������ç�����

��������������������	�	���ç���
�‰����\���ç�������ç�����5���•���ç���‡�����������������ç�����ç�
�����������ç�3���������	���������$�&�ç�Ý�����|�ç� � �$����������	�ç���������������ç����������
�������
�������������ç�q���ç���	�	�ç�����������ç�
����������ç�������ç�
���7�(�ç�
����������<�ç�W�������|�����������ç�	�������	�ç�2�Ñ�����7�ç���������ç�������k�ç������
�����������
�ç�*�a�0�ç�r�����ª�������
�	�����ç�]�0�ç�C������ç�����������ç���������������ç�	���������ç�����ç��������������
�ç���������ç���ç�������������ç�
��������������

Page 26Item 7.



�	���)�����	�������°���k���°���������°�����·���Ú�°���������°�	�����������
���•�°�Š���°�‹�����•�°���.�������°�i�,�j���°�������°�������� �û���°�������°���•���������°���������°�����°�����7�ü���Z�����°
���������°�� �������������	�°�����°���r���*���j�������ý�°���������Ë�°�ï ���-�\�d�����&���[���u�����
���°���Y�°�������°���������°�����������°�u�����°����
�����	�°�M���;���;�Ð�°���������°
�	�i�����������þ�	���7�����������°�����������°���u�	�°�L�Ñ�;�°���������°�����°�����������°�I�c�°�V�����°�����°�������ÿ�°���)�}�����}�����������°���‚�����£����œ�����°�����°�Ô�b�U�e�M�°
�Ý�V�h�ã�° �ë�����������¬�b�°

�	�Å �à�â�*�Þ�������ž�������B���•�)�����7���°�������������,�•���°���,�����°�����°�‹�™�����p�·���°�����°���[�������°���j�°�������°�)�����]���ì�����°�Š�í���°�e�l�������*�k�*�
�ø���������
�
�����
�����	�°����������°�)�����v�°�����©���°�Ž�”�°�����
���j�”���æ���f�°�����°�	�����
���������������°�������°�	�����)�����7�°�����°�������������s���°���� �ç�������r�
�²�������*���°�Y�����°
���v���������°�����•�l�°�s�m�œ�°���������Æ�°

���
��������������������������������������������	������

�ô�C�o�`�°�‡�Ø�¿�Ò�‡�Õ�`�°�À�ò�C�����£�R�R�C�	�°�P���G���P�°�����°���C�P���	�C���o�C�°�–�t�B�°���*�H�����3����R�¡���–��°�	���P�R���£�o�R�P�°�`�°

�Î�° �����
��������������������	������ä���°�������°�
�6�����������°�����°���������	�����
���°�	�����������
�����°�i�����	�°�����°���������
������������6�°�	���{�������
���"�°�����°���������®�Ç�°�0�!�����������/�°
�����#���"�°���+�$���%��������°�����#�:�°�.���°���&�G�'�y���������>�°�����#�:�°�����������°�,���°�������
�����	�"�°���-�
���4���°�������°���ª�6�6���H�������Û�°

�S�c�J �ó�����‰�°�������������������������B�°�Y�������°���������4���������°���������T�°�.���°�~�����=�Q�/�(�����+�Z�°���+�$�'�%��������°�����#�:�"�°���	���������D�������°�������°���l����
�����°�������°���H�������°�����°���
�
���4�������°�����°���°�,�����6�	�������º�°�����°�	�H������������°���������"�°�%�±�G�(�9�5�9�°���������°�����3�°���!�°�1�5�°�����'���°�2���5�Q�°�����	
�������°���6�����°���l�� ���•���������°���������°���	���������F���ž�°���t�����°�k�,������	�T���Ÿ�°���	�	���������°�������°���-�
�����	�c���°������� �° ���E���������°���v�����?
�����
�����°�����°�����������
�p�°�k���������ƒ�°�õ�!�8���°�����$���%��������° �$�!�����° �������°�n�����F�°�����3�°���+�$���°�.���°�Q�¶�$�/�u��°���N�°���°�%�����9�=�1���°�.��
�����‹���8�'�È

��̂e�• �g���v�‰�°�™�§�%���…�Œ�°��������°���������•���°���������°�%�'�y��� ��� ���#�°�����°�����3�°�^�����/���T�°�Q���Z���°�.���°�F�'�����°�<�N�°���°�0�!� ��2�(�:�#�°�.���°�%�����«���Š�¶�"
�%�����G�(�&�5�&�°���������°���!�8���°�����#���°�������?�°�������°���-�
�����	�X�°���0�����	���°�I�K�€�† ���E���������°���������°�����°�����������
���°���������°�����2�°�������?�°������
�n���°� �?�=�§� �:�������9�»�°���}�
�p�)���°�ž�� �
�°�����
�t�°�����������°�������°���-�—�����	�������°�…�U�����*�I���������°�������ù�� �•�����������
���°���������*�°�����
�*���°������
�)�����‰���������$�è���°������������ �����������7�°�����*�����	�����
���°�	�����������
�����°�����B�°�������°�����°�����n�‚�ƒ���������	�����������î���������„

�S�K�J �ö���$�¬�<�x�z�°�V�w���°�g�������°�������o�°���H���°����m��°�������������°�����������°���	�@�����������������°���°�����H�°�����,�	���@�����������°�	���@���6���4�������‘�Á
�á�+�8���°���!�n�&�(�´�(�/� �����°�.���°�2���¤���_���%�¨�������°�������?�°�0�'�°���?���¹���9�°�.���3�°�����#�:�°�������°�• �-�
�����	�b�° �U� �̂Ã�°���E���������°��������
�����°�����������
���°���������°�X���
�������›�°�����°�$�������°�|�������°�d�f�°�•�����°� ���°�¡���(�>�D���ƒ

�^�Ö�J�ñ���8��÷���$�¬�<�x�z�°�=���U�!�$�����+���'�9�°�
�����{�������
���P�����°�����������°�(�&�3���œ�E� ���#�°�����°�3���#�(�����5���"�°�����W�¢�¤�����W���"�°�W�������†�1�����®�°�.��
�%�±�2�³�1���°�3���#�+�#���&�°� ���°�.���°�=�/���9�°� ���°�����3�°�˜�����/�����³�W���(�<�:�°���N�°���°�0�!� ��2�(���>�"�°�%�����G�(�&�5�&�°���������°���!�˜���°�����#�����°��������¦�°������
���-�
�����	�a���°�����������°�I�K�€�† ���E���������°���������°�: �����°�����������
���°���������"�°�����2�°���‡�°�����°�©���F�'�° ���������°�d�f�°�>�'���°� ���°�D��� �>�D���"
���+�8���°� ���°���!�°�1���°���������"�°�����2�°�������°�����°�$�������°�|�������°�d�f�°�•�����°� ���°�L��� �>�D���°�����2�°�%�����´�(�&�5�&�°���������°���!�8���°�����#���/�°������
�F���$���G���9�°�%���(���F�°�����°�.�1�8�!�%�����1�~�°�<�N�°�����3�°�0�!� ��2�����>�¼�°���}�
���)���°���]���°���¢�*�
���°�����������°���x���°���-�
�9�X�	�������°�e�U�°���J���#�!�����°�’������
�����°�����������
���°���������°�q�m�
�����°�����q�°�)�������������X�B�°�����°�h��������Ä�Y���������7�°���������	���O�
���°�	�����������
�“���°�•�����	�°�������°���m���°�O���y�����q���Ó�	�X���²�—���
�����������É

��̂L�• �g�����°�����������������	�������°���������) ���������°�����°�,�����Œ���������°�Q�&�3�������A�1�������<���°���������½�°�������°�› �-�
�����	�Y���°�K�R�z�°���E���������°���������°����
�����������
�����°���������°�����	�°�{�����°��������°�•�����[���)��������°�����°���,�����S���������‘�°�����s���•�°�������°���-�
�����	�������°�×�ˆ�°���r�����™���°�<�������°���p�°���� �*�������
��
�������-�°�������°���������°�Ì�°���������	������������°�����3�°�C�?���§� �:�#�°���������Ü�°�8���=���1�D�T�°�Q�1�¢�<���Z�T�°�¡�����«�(���+�¥�"�°���+���������F���=�¨�"�°�5�!�0�"�°�¥���0�x�z�°�.��
�Ž���©���Z�+�®�°�=�/�5�/�a�°�h���
���°�����������°�������6���°�,���°����������A�°�������°�������°�4�����4�������°�����°�	�����4����A�������°�������°���������°�����	 �Ï�����°��������°����
�������°�����������������������°�����	�°�������°���
�����@�����������°�����°�������@���
�����a�°�å���°�$���~�°�1�'�°�V�!�$�����+�š�9�°�0�!�|�°�������°�N����/�D�����K�„�°�ð�*�����‚���������	���O���`���
�����������°���4�
���w�ª�������°���������°�������O�°�����@���°�I�L�_�°���
�������°�����	 �‘�M�Ž���\�������°�)���,����
�°�'�������������°�]���7�°�������������s���°���µ�����°�M�;�;�°�������”
�����¥�������µ���°���]���°�����
�t�°�����������������	�������°���Œ� �’�����w������°�������°�i�������°�������q�°���|�¯�°�é�������°�¨�������°�«�����������������°���\�����°�c�•�…�;�;�ê�����˜
�����°���������°�����°�����
��������� �’�°�����
�������°���°�	���\���B�����	�°���������]���7�°�����7�°�2���°�����
�„���������	�°�,�7�°�L�•�;�°�)�����
�����•

�S�M�J �g�����°�����������������	�������°���������4�6�������°���������°���ª���°���°�	�H�������������°���������4�°�����°�������ˆ�° �Í �����°���������°�����������°������
���-�
�����	�������°�K�¾�+�°���E���������°���������°�����°�����������
���°���������b�°�h���
���°�����������°�����A�°�����	���
�������°���N���°�����������°�����	�°���	�	������������
�����°�������°�,�����6�	���������°���O�	�<���°�¤���°�$���~�°�0�'�°���°�	�������
�������A�°�B���°���
�
���4���������a

�S�Ù�J�V�����°���������°���������°�Ÿ���°�%�ß�������
�������������°�����������°�������°���-�
�����	�������°�������\���°�I�L�_�°�“�r���*�������°���������°�����°�����������
���°���������°�����
�O
�����6�°�����-�°�"�M�_�°���������°�������°�������������°�)��•�
���	�°�����°�����A�°�4�����[�������°���������°�; �����
�����������A�°�������°�������°�����	�������A�°�����@�����������°����
�������@���
�"�°�%�����¸� �&�5�&�°���������°���!�8���°�����#�:�°�������?�°�������°�0�'�°�=�/�5�&�°���/�°���&�G���y���������>�°���€�,�1���°�����2�°��������¦�°�������°�0�'
�W�!�$�����+���'�›�°�����°����������¯�����[����7�°�(�������	�����š���°�	���“�������—�–�{�°�����	�°����� ���°�����°�������Â�¯�������	������������°�����������Ê�°�ú�������°���
�š�����w�¦�����Ÿ

Page 27Item 7.



���������—���������—����� ���—���*���—�����������—�����#�—����� ���—���������—���C���—���������—����������—���������—���—�)�-�—���y���������—���������—�����—���������������—���¼�m�����$�ª�����6�—
�����	�—�������—���������—������'���ò�—�������—��� ���‡�—���	�	�������������
�—����� ���—���*���—�����������—�����—�����������������—���6�����������—��� ���>�—�������������
�—�~�_�—���Ê�������›�—

�K�D�L�i�����—�����������������	������—�������£���b�
�����”�<�"�u�:�Š���-���o�?�U�V�H�—�����8���œ�—�������—�����%�����������8�—�N�e�—���f���������—���������—�����—�����Z�S���%���—���������—�Ý
�Ð�Í�—�,�7�v�—�{�:�—�T�7�U�/�T�?�—�S�����—���—���������S���%�����Z���	�—���������—�Y�����D�—�c�v�i�—�d�����E�—�v�������E���!�%�—�{�:�—�q�—�~���H�•�+���?�„�†�7�s�—�T�V�N�7�—�„���j�F
�Þ�a

�«�—

�1�h���m�—�i�����—���
����—�����9���_�—���������������‡�—�������—������������ ���' �•�—�������������—�����������������B�—�����•�����������	������—�ó�2�-���3�0�…�������+���� ���—�G�'�—�����������!��
���������B�—���Œ���������—�����Æ�—���
����—���������������—�E�������—���Å�#�—�����—���������������Q�	�—�����—�$�C�—���=���������—�������ô���—���Q�k�—���� �
�����¤�x���� ���
�#�—�>�������	�����õ����
�#�����������������—�������—�����‹�—���
�
�—������ �¥���������	�����������
�—���ˆ�����`�—�ë�����������&�����—���
����—����������—���	���������
�l�������—�Q���������	�—�����
�+���ö�����—�����
�������9���‚
�����%���;���—�����È���—���.����������—�����#�—�����—�ß�����������������—�����—�$�)�—�Ç�������—�����—�����
�����¦���������
�J�—���������	���������—�	�����������!�����—�����	�—�����k�—���
�
�—�������•
���������	�������€���
�—���������¬

�’���—�ê�3�˜�—�O�€�
�K�	���Ž�÷�	�R�%���������������—����������—�������7�—���������������—�
�����������������—���"�—�
����8�����	�—�	���!���������������s�—�������—���•�—���•���R���	�—�Ñ�)�)�ø�—���A�����—
�����—����������½�—

�������� �è���—������ �' �/�—���������—�������—���'�����	���������
�—������'���—���l���� �����������	������—�����������—���N���—���������—�����—�/������������—���ƒ���—�w���4���ù���ú���������	������—����������
�j�������—��� �����;�’������—�����¾�����—���6�����—�+���ˆ���—�–�*���—�����������—�����#�—�����ñ���—�m�—���ƒ�����—�1�C���—���������—������R���—���<�—�����—���������—�]�2���3�—���������—���S�—
����������•�—�����	�—�������—���•�����—����������—�"���>�—��� ���r �û���	�	�������������
�—����� ���—���*���—�����������—�����—���������������T�—�������[�������—�3���A�����—�����������E�
�—���)�—
�����������®�—

�1���$���é���—���� �¯�[���/�—���������—�������—�<���=�A�������—�����
���5���—�����—���A�����Ž����������—�������—�����!�����ü�	������—�����������—���f���—���=���������—���������—�����—�����p�E����
���������ý�—���������þ�—�����!�(�;���— ���������—�����# �-�—�����—�����������������	�P�—�����—���$�—���=���������P�—������ ���—�ÿ���������—�"�����—�������—�Â�—�������H�	�.���4�����}���
�—�������–�—
�������������������
�—�����������4�°�—

������ ����
�������	��
���������j���É�������—�x�†�������������—�¿�������������������	�—���J�—�€���������—�<�����A�������������—�����—���������—�,�������������±�—�����—�"�x�Q���������Y�	�����9���ˆ����'����������;��
�������
�
�—�����������	�—�á�—�)�+�����æ�������������—���������—������������—�����J�—�����—�����������������	�—�����—���*�—���������—�����—���� ���
�����§�+�������
�#�—�‹�������	�����5�!���—�	�I���������.�������—
�����	�—���
�
�—�'�����Ù�l�������	���U�ï���
�—���Ì�����a�—

�1���� ���������������	��������
�����������Û���n�P�����—���â�3�1�����•�—�������������� �������
�	������—�������������	�—�������
�—���4�����������-�—���������—�����—�
���������—�‚���������Ú�—�����
�
���5������
������������—�����������������������
���—���	� �������y���Œ�V��—������W�.�����—�	�•���������%�—�	�������|���#�—����������b�—�������������—�	����������
�—�9�Ë���Z�������—�������W�
���J�—����������
���� �
����� �̈��������/�—����������Õ�—�X���
�å���������
�—����������—�������À�����ã�
���	�—�����������	���—�����—���
�������������—�	����������������—���������—�������	���\�—�����—�	�
�w�"�����w�	�—�}�'�—�M�6��
�,���������—�,�����������������—� �5�������!���ä�����—������������—���Œ���	�����—������������—�������
���•�—�������—������������/�����
���—�������M���	�—������������—�z��̀�����������—�����—�����‰�����
������������—�����	�—������ �-���ð�� �����
�—�����>���������—�����—��������—���
�������������—�������—�������������������	�c

����������� ���������� ��� �	�����	�����	����������� ��������� ������� ������� ������� ����������������� �	��� �
������������������� 

�í�G�r�²�—�g�Ó�^�Î�g�Ò�³�—� �̂ì�G�����&�@�@�G���—�(�&�2���(�—�&���—�O�&���)�	�ž�—���‡�(�&���G�(�(�´�”�p�����—�&�������(�@�•�B�Á�p�
�—���&�(�@���&�r�@�(�µ�—

�“�— ���	����������	���������������������à���—���
�
�—���
���t�������—�‚���—�������R�	�Ÿ�—�����������������—�����	�—�����	�������������
�—�������������%����� �—���‘�0���H�7�0�‰�—�0���z�•�0�—�q�:�s�—
�H���~���„�
�o�?�*�—�����8�����—�������—�Y�����������������—�����—�����
�
���\���¡�—�0�‘�����!�—�?�V�—�{�9�u�—�.�M�[�‹�U�•�3�—�†���z�•�J���Š���\�:�0�Ö�—

�K���L�,���8�����—�����—�Y���Z���?���������—�����	�—�����8���
�������	�—�����—�Ä�‰���%���������—�D�2�©���D�C�—�]���“�b�—�������e������������…�����—���Ï�¶�—���*�š�—���������h���·�—�����	
�����)�™�_�—�������������—���������
�;���������������	�—��������—�������"���!���—���o�n�����—����—�������
�
�—�����—�����
�����
�������	�—�����—�����������	���������—���������—�����F��������������
������ ���"�—���������—�,���� ���������—�������	�—��������—������������P�—���X���—�����������	���������—�������:�—�����F��������������<���—�]�����—���"�—���������—�,���������������—������
�������������—�����—�X���������������	�—����������—�������
�L���—�F���—�	�����������@�����	�—�F�•�—�������—�-�—���������
�—�I���������������	�—�����4���.�—�����q�������—���>�����¸�—
�Ü�����������������������B�—�������
�—���������|���B�—�����
�����������
�¹�—�����	�—�������•�������—�����
�����—�����—��� �������—����������—�������
�
�—�������—�����n�������	�—���$�—���=���������—
���������—�����—���������������—���������—���������—�����	�—�Ô�$�—���g���������—�+�������—���������ç�—�����—�������—���[���]�������’�c�—�î�����—�������������—���"�—���������t�.���������
�—
����������—�����—�4�������—�
�����������	�¢�—�����t �k�—�������#�—�����#�—�����—���I�—�����—�������—�1�2���—���������—�����—����������}�—�O���
���	���‘�—�	�������������������—����������—�������—
�;���������������	�`�—

�K�e�L�O���
�W�—�� ���������	�d����������—�������—�����������	������—�N�$�—�u�h���������—���������—�����������>���������/���������—���������—�����	�Ã�$�—���5���������—���������—�����������
�—�a��
�������—�<�����X�������Š���—�������—� �����������
�����—�����6�����—�������—�������
���•�—�������—��������—�����Ž�����������	������—����� ���—���^���—���=���������—���������—�C���—��������������
�����������—�������—������—�I�������—�����…�—���ƒ�—�����	�—���\���—�5�����	���—����������—�������—�����!�����	������—�����A���—���*���—���y���������-�—�"�������—�����—��������������
���������—�������6�—�������—������—�I�����W�×�—�������	���� �d����������—�����—�	�����������������—�����—�,�������������—���D�f�—�—�2���Ø�—�����	�—�����º���������—�M�������—������
�����
�
�������—�����+�������������—���|���9�—����������»

Page 28Item 7.



�j�†�•�t�������������;�ƒ�������	���������ƒ���� �H�\�����‹���ƒ���ê������ �����ƒ�����������ƒ�������ƒ���@�
�������������ƒ�r���ƒ���œ���������ƒ���������ƒ�a�D�ƒ�������B���
���ƒ���������ƒ���������<
���@�
���������� ���E�����ƒ�����������ƒ���@�������	�	�����ƒ�����ƒ�������	�ƒ�������������ƒ�����������k�ƒ����	���ƒ�.�����������ƒ�������D���A�ƒ�
�������������4�
�������H�����������A�ƒ�������ƒ
�������"�������ƒ�����	�����ƒ�������ƒ���"�������ƒ�������E���ƒ������ç�ƒ������ ���ƒ�����������
�����"���ƒ�����©���ƒ�	���������ƒ�Ø���0���������������� ���ƒ�������ƒ����������ƒ�����������Ì�ƒ�������ƒ
�����������I�����������	���ƒ�����"���ë���������Ù�V���ƒ���������ƒ�������ƒ���@�
�������������ƒ�b�r�ƒ���œ���������ƒ���������ƒ�����ƒ���H���)���
���ƒ���������ì�����ƒ���“���ƒ�������Á���W�µ�ƒ

�}�Ä�•�ƒ�t�����ƒ���4�����ƒ���B�ƒ�����í���	�ƒ�B�H�Š�	�±���Ú�©���ƒ�����2���
������ �����
��ƒ�����T�
���S���A�ƒ������ �����k�ƒ�����O�	�������
�����¬�ƒ�����
�m�ƒ�����ƒ�f�Û���=�4���������ƒ���� �����������ƒ�î�Œ�ƒ�›���ƒ���ƒ
�������J�ƒ�>���;�ƒ�����ƒ���	�C�K�. �����ƒ���;�ƒ���ƒ�
������ �����=�������	�ƒ�������ƒ�������������ƒ�����	�;�¶�ƒ

���������� ������������� ���������	�
�������
������

�� �� �t����ƒ���������Z�ƒ�����•�?�5�£�£���#�ƒ���3�6�A�ƒ�����������
���ƒ���•�����•�ƒ�����ƒ���Z�	�ƒ�/���|���$�������7�ƒ�����5� ���?�ƒ� �������*�������+�)���%�ƒ�2�!�����������*�ƒ�����8�����ƒ�����ƒ���ƒ
�	�����ƒ������Z�	�ƒ���� �������ƒ���I�(�����+�ƒ������ƒ���•���ƒ�����ƒ���.���ƒ���>���������ƒ���������ƒ�������ƒ�	���������	�ƒ�ï���������ƒ�����ƒ�����›�D���v�����ƒ�������ƒ������ƒ�{�����������	�ƒ�…���ƒ���������ƒ
�����ƒ�������ƒ�	���\�x���Y�X�����&���7���€�ƒ�1�	�����ƒ�������ƒ���>���������ƒ���]�����ƒ�������ƒ�����������	�ƒ�����™���ƒ�����ƒ�������������x�f�ƒ�-���ƒ�•�	���������Y�[�����ƒ�X���������%�,�ƒ
�������.�������ƒ�…���ƒ�������ƒ�b���ƒ�Ö ���������€�ƒ�1�	�����ƒ�������l����	���ƒ���>���������ƒ���]�����ƒ�1�����ƒ�	�{�������	�ƒ���������ƒ�����ƒ�������������8���ƒ�������U�ƒ�	����������ƒ
�������.�������ƒ�b���ƒ�������ƒ�a�����ƒ���������J�ƒ�1�	�����ƒ�������l�*����������ƒ���>���������ƒ���������ƒ�1�����ƒ�	���������	�ƒ���������ƒ�����ƒ�������������8���ƒ�€ �B�g���ƒ�	����������ƒ
���"�����ƒ�a�����ƒ���������ƒ��� �ƒ�X�����&���7����ƒ�������ƒ������	�	�ƒ�������ƒ���§�
�������ƒ�a�r���Ë�ƒ�• ���>���������ƒ���������ƒ�����ƒ�����8���ƒ�ð���H�������
���ƒ���������n�³�ƒ
�•���~�ƒ�G���-�^�/�����y�ƒ�(�����&���F�ƒ�e�����&�?���$�&�`�ƒ�����w�ƒ�����&���9�ƒ�3�Q�_���X�ƒ�W���'�ƒ��� �ƒ�����%�:�ƒ���������ƒ�������P�ƒ�������ƒ���I�(���,�+�ƒ�p�c�ƒ�o�ƒ�L�����ƒ���.���ƒ
��������� �����ƒ�×���ƒ�'�����ƒ�(�������ƒ��� �ƒ�������������ƒ�	��������������!�ƒ�������ƒ���'�ƒ������ƒ�b�����������U�ƒ�k�N ���� �����Œ�������ƒ�ñ�u�ƒ �����ƒ�����
��•�ƒ�(���Z���ž�ƒ
�Z�����®�ƒ�1�	�����ƒ�������l����{�����ƒ�����ƒ������ ������c�ƒ���������E���������'�����ƒ�9�����7�'���`�ƒ������	�	�ƒ�����ƒ�
�g�E���=�#���������ƒ������ƒ�����������������ƒ�	���D������ƒ�������ƒ
�/�!�?�^���*�,�*�ƒ�d�������C�ƒ���f�����N�������ò�#�ƒ���������ƒ�����������
�"�ƒ���������ƒ�
���	�
���	��������������� �ƒ�����)�*�ƒ�<�����^�����T�n�ƒ

�6 �Ô �Ñ���¿�ƒ�������v�	�ƒ�����7�H���������‹�ƒ���N�x���ƒ�����l���
���ƒ���������ƒ�
���	�
���	�������������k�ƒ�å���w�ƒ���������9�ƒ�G�!�R�$���ƒ��� �ƒ���P�ƒ�‘���'�ƒ�2�!�G���������3�ƒ�����%�:���ƒ
���p���<�����+�ƒ�����ƒ���ƒ�2�!�)�	�5�)�:�%�ƒ�0���~�ƒ�,�I�$���,�+�ƒ�'�����ƒ�9�O�0�O���������-�����ƒ�-� �ƒ���!�R�$�,�ƒ���������ƒ��� �ƒ�/�[���$�������7�ƒ�����5� ���ž�ƒ
� ���������&�����+�)���%�ƒ�2�!���������3�3�ƒ�����%�����ƒ�M�h�ƒ�Ç�c�ƒ�/�����$���:���ƒ�-���ƒ�9���]�*�`�ƒ�2�!���ƒ�G�����P�ƒ�������ƒ�,�I�(�����+�ƒ�p�É�Ê�ƒ���Q�_�������ƒ�W�����ƒ���������9�ƒ
�����%���ƒ���!�R�$���ƒ���������·�ƒ�Ò���F�ƒ�����-�^�/�����7�ƒ�(���������F�ƒ�e���*�&�?���(���*�ƒ�'�����ƒ���������[�ƒ���Q�_�������ƒ�W���'�ƒ��� �ƒ�����%���ƒ���������ƒ�������P�ƒ�������ƒ
�,�I�(�����+�ƒ�Å�ƒ�Ã�È�¸�ƒ�æ�����ƒ���������9�ƒ���!�R�$�,�ƒ���������ƒ��� �ƒ���ƒ�(���0�M�)�����n�-���ƒ��� �ƒ�/���|���$�������y�ƒ�X�����*�������+�)���%�ƒ�����’�����ƒ�����e�ƒ�‘�����ƒ
�^���%�:�3�ƒ�������—�ƒ�2���ƒ�„�ˆ�‡�ƒ���Q�_���?���ƒ�,���'�ƒ�����e�ƒ�p�c�ƒ�ƒ���Q�q�������ƒ�W�����ƒ�.�F�ƒ���ƒ�����-�^�/���B�y�ƒ�(�����&���?�ƒ�5�O���&�F���(�&�ƒ�M�h�ƒ�(�����*�)�+���������7�ƒ
�����
��ƒ���>���������ƒ���]�����ƒ�����ƒ���	�����ƒ�2�!�����������*�ƒ�����8�����ƒ�������ƒ�(�	���6�ƒ�����������ƒ������	�C�ƒ�u�����ƒ�
�L�d�\�������������#�ƒ�����ƒ�������D�8�ƒ���>�����"���Z�������ƒ�����ƒ
���‚�K�â�«�ƒ�����ƒ���ƒ���>���������ƒ���������n�ƒ�è�����#���.�T�����������ƒ�_�Y���	�Š�ƒ��
�"���ƒ���#���������������	�ƒ�Â���ƒ���������
�����������4�����
�Õ���\�ƒ�¹�ƒ

�½�‚�ƒ�L�g���ƒ���š�����C�ƒ�ó�����8�r�ô���õ�������ƒ�ö���N�����ƒ�������B���
���ƒ���������U�ƒ�
���	�
�H�	���������C���A�ƒ�����
��ƒ�������D�÷�ƒ�����������
���ƒ���������Ï�	�����J�ƒ�������ƒ�������¤���ƒ
�0���¨���0�!�0�ƒ���������9�ƒ�G�!�Y���(���ƒ�����%���ƒ���������3�ƒ��� �ƒ�/���3�&���:�•�)���%�`�ƒ�/���|���$���O���7�ƒ�����5�ƒ� �	���&�ƒ�����’�����J�ƒ�-���ƒ���������F�ƒ�(���0�M�)�:�����O�-�:�¯�ƒ
�����i�ƒ�����ƒ�������}�
�����)���<�������*���+�ƒ���i�ƒ���m�†�K�‡�ƒ�1�����
�������ƒ��� �ƒ�'�������F�ƒ���������ƒ�������ƒ�����
��ƒ���]�����ƒ�����ƒ�������������
���ƒ��������ƒ������ƒ�����������ƒ
�����8���ƒ�����ƒ������ƒ�����8���ƒ�����ƒ�1�	���������ƒ���.���i�ƒ���������ƒ������ƒ���������������ƒ�1�����1�������i�ƒ�	���������´ �.������ƒ���ƒ�����§���������ƒ�����#���
�o�����ƒ
�)���<���,���3���ƒ�M���ƒ�����8���ƒ�������������#�ƒ���������ƒ�������ƒ�����ƒ���@�
�������ƒ�S�ã�á�ƒ�1�����
�������ƒ�-� �ƒ�-�����ƒ�”���[� �ƒ��� �ƒ�'�����ƒ���¤�������%���ƒ�[�����ƒ�5���P�&�1�‚�ƒ����
�'�����ƒ�5���¥�������¥���ƒ�5���3�&�?���$�&�J�ƒ�t���w�����ƒ�[�����*�ƒ�”���s���ƒ���ƒ�/�!�2�	�)�$�ƒ���—���h�ƒ�X�����&���%���J�ƒ�'�����ƒ���������9�ƒ���!�R�$�,�ƒ���������ƒ�0���v�ƒ�2���ƒ
�)���<�������*���+�ƒ�M�h�ƒ�Æ�¾�ƒ�/�����$�����'�J�ƒ�2�!�'�ƒ�������P�ƒ�������ƒ�,�I�(�����+�ƒ�'�����ƒ �/�����<���5�O���7�ƒ�M�������ƒ�G�!�R�$�,�ƒ���������ƒ�-���ƒ�����~�ƒ�-�����ƒ
� �����������%���o�ƒ�ä�!�<���ƒ�)���<�������3���ƒ�G�����P�ƒ�������ƒ���I�$�����•�ƒ�������ƒ�„�ˆ�c�ƒ ���Q�_���?���ƒ�W���'�ƒ�0���¨���0�!�0�ƒ �����%�:�o�ƒ�Ð���
��ƒ���	���h�A�ƒ���w�	�����ƒ
�������ƒ���	���6�ƒ���N�����ƒ���H���g���
���ƒ���Ÿ�����ƒ�����é�ƒ�����ƒ�������¡����Ü�ƒ���������}�
���#�ø�ƒ���x�T���E���ƒ���������
�f�\���ƒ�������ƒ�����
�“�ƒ���™�����ƒ�����ƒ���=���D�ƒ���������š���ƒ
�C���
�ù�����=�N���ƒ�g�"�����ƒ�=�������N�����\�ƒ�a�S�²���]�����ƒ�˜�����9�ƒ�������"���ƒ�z�����������m�ƒ

�j�b�ª�ƒ�L�����ƒ���������	���ƒ�����������������ƒ�	�������•�ƒ������ƒ���������	�ƒ�������˜�����i�����ƒ�����6���d�ƒ�����m���
���ƒ���������ƒ������	�	�ƒ�����ƒ�����������ƒ�����ƒ������ƒ�	���D�������ƒ
�������Ž�������6���Î�ƒ������ƒ���������	�ƒ�����������������#�ƒ�����6���ƒ�������V���
���ƒ���������ƒ�������ƒ�Ž�����d�
��ƒ�	�������ú�ƒ�����;�ƒ�����Ý���
�����������#�ƒ���;�ƒ�q�K�ƒ�������
�������ƒ
�������"�������#�ƒ�������ƒ�����ƒ�������������ƒ�����
�����"�����ƒ���–�������6���ƒ�•���ƒ���@�
�������ƒ���¢���������	�ƒ�����z���ƒ�������V���4�
���ƒ���������ƒ�
���	�
���	���������ƒ�.������������ƒ
�����
��ƒ�����
�����������ƒ�������ƒ������ƒ��������������ƒ�����������������ƒ�����ƒ�����ƒ�C���������ƒ�q�K�ƒ�������
�������ƒ�����ƒ������ƒ�	�����������ƒ�������º�ƒ�L�����ƒ����������ƒ�����ƒ���������ƒ
���4�����������û�ƒ�
�����������ƒ�	�������A�ƒ������ƒ���������à���������–���������ƒ���•���G�ƒ�������V���
���ƒ���������ƒ������	�	�ƒ�����ƒ�ü�����������ƒ�����ƒ���.���ƒ�����À���
�������ƒ�����#�����ƒ
�������y�������������ƒ������ƒ���������������ƒ�������
������ �Í�ƒ�������ƒ���������	�ƒ�������������������#�ƒ�������E�4�ƒ�������+���
���ƒ���������ƒ�������ƒ�����
��ƒ�	�������ƒ�����;�ƒ�����ƒ
�����
�������������ƒ���z�ƒ�S���ƒ�������
�������ƒ�Q�����"���������ƒ��������ƒ�����ƒ�ý�������������ƒ�����������"�����ƒ���=�����������ƒ�����ƒ���@�
�������ƒ�����ƒ�	�������	�ƒ���������ƒ�����������
���ƒ
�������þ���ƒ�
���C�
���	���������ƒ�.������������ƒ�`�}�
��ƒ�����
�����������ƒ�������ƒ����$�ƒ�ÿ �d �ƒ��������U���������ƒ�����������������ƒ�����ƒ�����ƒ�	���������ƒ�q�K�ƒ�������
�������ƒ���s�ƒ������ƒ
�	�������������ƒ�������»�ƒ�L�����ƒ�	�������ƒ���������ƒ�����ƒ�����ƒ���	�	���;�ƒ�����ƒ������ƒ�U�����
�:�A�ƒ������ƒ���������	�ƒ�������������������ƒ���������ƒ�������V���
���ƒ���������T�ƒ�����{�ƒ�����ƒ
�����
�������������ƒ���;�ƒ�K���ƒ�������
�������ƒ�������"���������ƒ��������ƒ��������������U�ƒ�������������ƒ�E�����ƒ�v�	�	���~�ƒ�����
�����"�����ƒ���������ƒ�������ƒ���E�ƒ���@�
�������ƒ�4���s�ƒ�¡�������	�ƒ
�����6���ƒ�������V���
���ƒ���������ƒ�
���	�
���	�������#�ƒ�¦������������ƒ�������Y�ƒ�����
�����������¼�ƒ�L�����ƒ���Y���ƒ�R�����������%�ƒ� � � 4 � ƒ�����ƒ����=���ƒ���������������6��������•�ƒ�����������ƒ
�.������ƒ���ƒ�B���
���ƒ�"�����=���	���ƒ�s�Ÿ�����ƒ���ƒ�����������e�ƒ������	�	�ƒ�����ƒ�
�����������������#�ƒ�����	�����z�������ƒ�����ƒ�����
��ƒ�������������ƒ���������������&�°�ƒ

�j�S�ª�ƒ�Ó�����ƒ�	�������ƒ�¦������ƒ�
���	�
���	�������#�Þ���������������ƒ���"���f�‰�����ƒ�������j�ƒ������ƒ���������	�ƒ�����������������#�T���������ƒ�������B���
���ƒ���������ƒ�����|�ƒ�����ƒ
�����
�������������ƒ���;�ƒ�S���ƒ�������
�������������"���#�����ß����������ƒ�‰���u���ƒ�¢�����������ƒ�������u�����������ƒ�����
�����"���ƒ���������������ƒ���F�ƒ�4���@�
�������ƒ�����ƒ���������	�ƒ

Page 29Item 7.



���
�����É����…���ü���f���������f�����	���Ê��	���������f�������!������f������!�f���������������Ë���™�K�f�I�����f�	�������f���������f���������f���!�����f���� ���f�4���
�����
�����	�f������f
����
�	�����������^�f�������f���������	�f�������������������f���
�����f��������������f���������f�������f�����f�������������������Ì�����f�����f�Í�C�������������f�����������������f���������f�Î�����f
�n��
�¿���
�����f���������
�������f���
�����������f�
���f�������������f�����À�������	�f���
�����f����B�������f���������f�����	����	���������f�� �
������� ���f��������f�����������������Ï�š�f
�¸�����f�	�������=���î���ñ�R�f���f���
���������L���f�����"���� �����;�f�����$���f���������	�f���� ���������������f���
�����f��������������f���������f�1�����f�����f�����ù�������������f�����f���¯�f
�*���������������f�ƒ���������������f���	�	�f�����������������f�
���f����������������������f�M���	�������f��������f���/���!�� �����í�›�f�I�����f���)�����f�B����*�������f�����f���������f
������5���������������C�)�œ�f���	�	�f����
�	���
���"�f��������������f�����������f�������
���	���f���������f���f�������������f�������	�	�f�����f���������
�����������f���$���c�������
�����f�����f
�������f�������f���	�	�f�-�e�e�f�©�f������ ���—�	�������f�����������������f �����w�����������f�����f����6���N����������� � � ������f���	�	�f�������������������������f�����"�����f�Ð�������	�	�f�����f
���������M���������� �N�����Y�������������f���� �g�f���¬�f�������f���	�	�f���L����	�����������f�����f���/�����Ñ�•�f

�‹�-�_�0�����Ò�f���������	�f�������� �����������f���
�����f��������������Ó�f���������f�������������������f�	�����������f�
���f�a����������3�������ƒ�)���f�&�b���f�������f�&�����f�������f���������	
�����T����������f���������f�������ò�1�f������������
�������f�	�����������f�N���f��������������������B�����f�‹�����f�����ï�f�&�H���f�������f�������	�����
�����ž�f

�&�°���f���� �Ô�f�������2������ ���f�	�������f�Õ � � � f��������B�������f�����f���+���f����
�	���
�g�����f�������	�	�f�����Ö���������
�����������f�������f�	�����f�������O��������������
���������������������������f�����f�����f�  � ��������f�������f�����è�����	�f�*�����������������f���������f����X���������f���������f�����	����	�������������Ÿ�f

�Œ�.���¹�	�����f���
�������(�f�
�����	����
�����f���������������8�f����
�	���
�����f���� �V�'�������f���×������ �����f�2���
�������(�f���!���	�	�f�������f�����������f���������f�$���!�����h��� 
�����D���������f�����f���f����
�	���������f�����p�������`�f�·����	���
�����f��������������f�������������f���
�������f�������	�	�f���•���f�������6���f���•�����f���������f�¼�>�f
�*���7���������f�,���f�3�f������c���������f�½���p������� �f

�^�±���f�0�������������8�f���
�������f����������� �2���M�����f����
�	�����������f�������	�	�f�����?�f���������������������f���	�����f�����������f���+���f���	�	�f�����!�����f���������������8�f
���
�������f�������	�	�f���� �?���������
�����������f�������������������������f���
�������f���•���f���������$�	�f�����{����������f���
�	���f����D�������f���������f�����	����	�����
�������¡�f
�f�����f��������������f���������?�����f���	�	�f�������������ó�8�f���
�������f�����f���f�	���ˆ�f�������������f���
�������f�������� ���������O�������f���
�����f���������
���f
�X���„�[������������ �����f�������f�h�J�������������f�.�-� �̃<�.���f�&�����”�f�������	�	�f�����f�
�����	������� �;�f���������f�����C�����*�����������f������������
�������;�f�/�������f���������	�f
�����Ã�[���������f���
�����f������S�3�����f���������f�����	����	�����
�������^�f�0�������������8�f����
�	���������f���� ��2���������f�����+�+�����f�����������f�������f�����f
�����������	�	�����f�����f�i�������������f���Ç�����f���������	�f���������
���������f���
�����f��������������f���������;�f�B�������/�������f�����
���f�þ���������Ø���F�f���������2����f�������f
�����ý������������I�1�•�f�����f�	�������f���!�����f�������f���������������`�f�0�����f����������	�f����…�����j���f���������(�f���
����������f�������f������������
�������F�f�����f���	�	�f
�����F�‚�������>�f���
���A�����f�����k���f�	���O�f�������	�	�f�����ˆ�f�����f�������f�����������f�l���������(�f�������ÿ�����f�����f�������$�������$���f�����f���������Y�f���������
���������f���
�"���f
��������������f���������f�������f�������f���������������\�¢�f

�&�<�ª�‘�1�f�»�����
���
������}�f���	�����f�J�
�"�����f�������f�������������
�����f���������f�&�����f���1�
��������f�=�������
���f����E�������f���������f�l�������f�¾���������
������	�f
���7�����������������(���f���
�������f�������f���������������
���"�f�T�����f�•�����f������4�����O�������f�
�A���f������%�������f�4�:���4�f�������f���!�������f�]�H���f�=�����P�f�
���f�����
�����U�f
�������f���	�	�f�����������Ù�����������������f���������f���
�����f�������$�
���f�����„������������� �����Ú�C�����f�J�������
���+�k�.�-�_�«�.�Û���f�Ž�����f�����)���	�	�f�������f�����f
���������
�����D�����f�������f���������	�f�����T��������j���f���
�����f����C�������f�������L�3�f�����	����	�����
�������£�f

�Ä�f�<���f�0�����f���������	�f�����{����������f���
�����f��������������f�����Ü���2�� �/�����	����
���R�1�f���	�	�f��������������������f�����4�	�	�f�������f�������������Ý�f���)���f���������}�f���������
���������f
���������f���[�����������f���7�����f�������f�������f�7�é�����‚���Þ�����\�f�
���P�	����������f���	�	�f�
�����������������a�f

�•��®�’�f�Æ�����)�f�º���������Q�¤�²�f�d���f�����������ê���������
�����M�f���������f�������	�	�f�����9�f �������������f���������f�����Â�f���������f���ë�����6�����f���������f���� �$�
���x���f�����b�f�����f
�
���ú�X�����������f�����f�H� �f���������f�����f�	�������N�f���
���x�f�P��������������f�=���������������f���Š���D�f�-� �f�ß�f���������5�o�€�X�6�f�Z�@�u�f�5�³�Q�?�S�u�f���@�r���f�W���f�†�@�Q�f
�o�‰�z� �r�z�V���f�|�
�'���c�f�Q�Z�q�v�8�:�f�Z�@�5�:�f���������f�y�����������f�����,�f �����f������������7�f�������������������f�d � �G�<�f�%�������f�%�•���f�������y�f���������f�����f�����������������f
���������f�������f�����������f���������f�����f�������f���
�����f�����f�#�	���������f���E���,�f���������f�������f�����������f�#�����#�������,�f�	���������f�E�
�����f���f��������������f �����������������f
�����f�#�����������������	���f�������������f�������f�����f�������������f�������f���������§�f�I�����K�f�	�������e�f�����P�
�*�R�f���f���
���
�������f���
�����Y�����F�f�������f���
�����f�����
���)���f�%�����f
�n���à�f�
�+���‡�����������f���[�f�����i���������‡�f���
�����f���������¨�f�Å���D�������������f���	�����f���
�������?�f�~�3���f���$���f��� �f���������������f���
�"�����7�f���������f���������H�
�����f
���������
���������f�����������¥�f

�•����“�f���������������
���	�����´���������������������f�����������f�����,�f�����f�#�����������������f���,�f���á���������������������	�f������f�#�����������f���V�f�ø�‰�K�
�'�6�9�9�f�s�
�9�:�;�
�q�:�9�–�f
�#���������������f���������f���������f�������������������f�������	�	�f�����f�	�������������f�����f�'�W�†�f�&�€�A�f�Z�@�ô�V�f�-�����f�%�����f���f�	�����f���
�����f���f���
���
����~�f�3�� � � �_
�%�������f�����������������f�.�<�f�|�v�9�L�f�õ�����f�����f�����	�,�f�������f�#�����f���������f�������������������	�f���]�>�>�f�%�������f�����f�5�t�s�U�:�U�W�'�5�!�f�	�����f�%���������������G�f�J������`
�����������������f�������	�	�f�������f���������������f���������f���������f���E���f�����������f���=�f�����"���f�*�4�����	���f�#�����f���
�������û�
�'�S�f�������f�������������f�����f�%�������f�����f
���������	�f�	�����������â�������f�b���f�������È�A�ã���������	�f�����
�������G�f�d���f�����������������������f���
�����f�������	�	�f�����f���������������f�E�����������f���]�/�>�f���������f�����f���µ�f
�ö�t���0�
�'�U�'�S�f���������������������	�f�����������������f�����f���
�����"�+�ä���f�Š�
���
���
�	�
���\�f�����
�������	���f�����ì�������f�
�����������������������¦�f�¶���K���������å�����
���
���"�f���
�����f
���������÷�	�	�����f�����f���f�Y���#�����T�����������f�����(�f�����f���
�����R���m��� � �æ�f���������f�������ð�(�f���A�f� ç � � � f�����\�������
�������m���W�������������f�������f ���6�f�����w��	���������f�����f���f
������
���������f���
�����f���
�����
���f�������f�����������G�f�����������f�Á���f�
���f�
���������	�	�����a�f

�������������	��������������	�	���	�����	�����������������������������������	�	���
���������������������������	�����
���	�����	����������

Page 30Item 7.



�@�`�T���ï�0�a�ï���1�b���ï�>�`�¥�’�†�×�c�\�ï�Á�…�w�•�Â�ï�‚�•�ï�‚�•�[�Ž�Ã�É�¥�…�F�Œ�ï�[�ƒ�Â�Ê�¥�…�U�Ê�Â���ï

�<�–�ï�<�ï ���ï�G�—�[�ï�<�ï�!�ï�„�—�[�Ü�Ä�Ë�¦�…�G�‹�ï�[�…�Ä�Ë�¦�…�V�Ì�Å���ï�N�Ý�Æ�…�˜�d�Æ�Ä�ï�Æ�…�x�–�Ä���ï�˜�H�“�d� �‹�I�Ì�d�ï�Æ�…�x�—�Æ���ï�I�\�6���e�·�†�Ä�†�–�y�ï�G�—�[�ï�O�‰�O�›�I�¦�]�Ä�ï�G�§�f�ï
�¡�d�¦�’�‡�Ø�e�]���ï�Æ�Ý�S�d�V�Ë�ï�Í�›�ï�Î�•�g�ï�t�•�›�ã�‡�—�x�ï�²�z�Þ�‹�I�Ì�ˆ�œ�—�Æ�5�ï

������ �A�…�x�–�Ä�ï�I�Ä�ï� �d�¦�’�†�Ø�e�]�ï�G�—�^�ï�¦�d�x�Ü�Œ�H�Í�d�[�ï�„�—�ï�Å�d�V�Ö�œ�—�ï�2�,�ï���2�)���"����

���"�� �7�\�6���e�¸�†�Ä�†�•�y�ï�Æ�…�x�—�Æ�ï�“�H�è�ï�O�d�ï� �d�¦�’�‡�Ë�Ë�f�]�ï�O�é�ï�V�›�–�\�‡�Ì�‡�›�˜�H�Œ�ï�Þ�Ç�e�ï�¡�d�¦�’�‡�Ë�ï�„�—�ï�‡�—�[�Ü�Ä�Ë�¦�…�I�•�ï �[�…�Ä�Ë�¦�…�V�Ë�Ä���ï � �§�›�à�‡�\�e�\
�Í�•�I�Ë�ï�Æ�…�x�–�ï�Å�Ì�¦�Ý�V�Ë�Ü�¦�f�Ä�ï�Æ�•�G�•�ï�O�d�ï�Œ�…�“�…�Ë�d�[�ï�Í�›�ï�–�›�Ë�ï�“�›�§�d�ï�Í�•�G�—�ï�œ�—�g�ï�t�§�ï�G�ï�Œ�›�Í�ï�•�k�ï�������ï�u�›�Ë�ï�k�§�›�–�Ì�I�x�e�ï�œ�§�ï�Œ�d�Æ�Ä
�I�—�[�ï�Ë�›�ï�œ�—�•�é�ï�œ�—�g�ï� �d�¨�ï�e�H�W�•�ï�I�\�[�…�Ë�†�•�–�I�Œ�ï�������ï�p�e�Ë�ï�•�k�ï�G�\�^�†�Õ�•�–�I�Œ�ï�Œ�›�Í�ï�k�§�›�˜�Ì�I�y�g���ï�A�Ý�W�•�ï�Æ�Ì�¦�Ý�V�Ì�Ü�¦�f�ï�Æ�•�G�•�ï�˜�›�Ë
�X�›�˜�Ì�I�‡�–�ï�“�›�¦�d�ï�Î�•�G�—�ï�Ù�•�ï�Æ�…�x�–�Ä�ï�¡�d�¨�ï�o�Y�‡�–�y�ï�˜�›��ï�e�æ�V�d�h�\�ï�*�+�ï�q�d�Ï�ï�„�—�ï�Ë�›�Î�H�Œ�ï�Œ�d�˜�z�Í�•���ï�=�›�ï�G�\�á�d�·�…�Æ�…�˜�y�ï�Æ�…�x�–
�Æ�•�G�•�ï�P�d�ï�g�§�d�V�Ë�f�]�ï�ä�…�Í�•�„�—�ï�������ï�q�d�Î�ï�•�k�ï�G�—�ï�G�\�Š�œ�…�–�‡�—�x�ï�¦�d�Æ�…�]�f�–�Ë�†�I�Œ�ï�[�†�Å�Ì�¦�…�V�Ë��

���%�� �A�…�x�—�Æ�ï�G�Ä�ï�¡�d�¦�’�†�Ø�d�[�ï�G�—�[�ï�²�y�Þ�•�I�Ë�e�]�ï�‡�—�ï�Å�d�V�Ë�‡�›�–�ï�2�,�ï���2�)���'����

���	��������������������������������������������
������

�î�@�`�T���ï�0�a�ï���1�.���ï�C�`�”�l�ž�©�J�½�ï�Ð�ª�K�™�Ã� �Ÿ�¹�J�N�‹�c�ï�F�\�����i�º�…�Á�…�–�{�ï�Á�…�|�–�Â���ï

�8�•�ï�Æ�…�x�–�Å�ï�Í�•�I�Ë�ï�G�³�ï�˜�›�Ñ�ï� �d�µ�H�–�d�–�Ë�•�ê�ï�I�r�ç�d�[�ï�Ë�›�ï�G�ï�N�Ý�„�‹�[�‡�—�x�ï�œ�§�ï�t�Ý�˜�\�I�Ì�…�œ�—�ï�Ä�Ë�¦�Ý�V�Ë�Ü�¦�d���ï�“�›�Þ�—�Ë�d�[�ï�œ�—�ï�å�•�g�d�Œ�Ä�ï�œ�§�ï
�Æ�Ý� �¢�œ�¸�†�–�y�ï�Ä�Ë�¦�ß�V�Ì�Ü�¦�d�ï�t�§�ï�Ë�•�g�ï� �Ý�¶�›�Ä�f�ï�•�k�ï�“�›�N�…�Œ�…�Ú���ï�Æ�•�G�•�ï�V�›�–�v�¦�’�ï�Ë�›�ï�Î�•�g�ï� �§�›�à�†�Ä�†�›�–�Ä�ï�•�k�ï�Í�•�„�Ä�ï�[�…���	�†�Ä�†�•�–�ï�G�—�[�ï�G�—�è�ï
�•�Ì�€�e�¦�ï� �§�›�á�…�Æ�…�œ�–�Æ�ï�•�k�ï�Î�•�g�ï�W�…�Ú�ï�;�›�[�f�ï�œ�§�ï�¦�d�x�Ü�Œ�H�Ë�†�•�–�Æ�ï�•�k�ï�Î�•�g�ï�W�…�Ë�é���ï

������ �=�›�ï�Ô�’� �›�¯�¾�ï �Í�°�–�Ä�¡�›�·�H�N�‹�g�ï�G�\�á�d�·�…�Æ�…�˜�y�ï�Æ�…�x�•�ï�Æ�•�G�•�ï�O�d�ï�¡�d�¦�’�†�Ø�f�]�ï�„�—�ï�G�—�ë�ï�•�k�ï�Í�•�g�ï�W�‹�I�Ä�Æ�d�Å�ï�œ�k
�¦�d�Æ�…�[�d�–�Y�e�ï�[�…�Ä�Ì�¦�…�V�Ë�Ä��

���"�� �9�•�ï�Æ�…�x�—�Æ�ï�Æ�•�G�•�ï�W�›�–�v�«�’�ï�Ë�›�ï�Î�•�g�ï�x�d�˜�e�¦�H�Œ�ï�Æ�…�x�—�ï� �§�›�à�†�Ä�†�›�–�Ä�ï�›�k�ï�Í�•�‡�Ä�ï�[�…�à�‡�Ä�‡�›�–��

���%�� �D�d�“�¢�•�¦�H�¿�ï�Ë�°�–�Ä�¡�›�·�H�N�‹�e�ï�I�\�á�d�»�…�Æ�…�˜�y�ï�Æ�…�x�—�ï�G�§�d�I�ï�Æ�•�G�•�ï�–�›�Í�ï�e�æ�W�d�e�\�ï�Í�•�g�ï�¡�f�¦�’�†�Ø�f�[�ï�Æ�…�x�–�ï�Æ�Ý�´�Y�e�ï�G�§�d�I
�I�Ç�ï�¦�d�}�Ü�Œ�L�Í�d�[�ï�Q�é�ï�Ë�•�„�Ä�ï�[�…���	�„�Ä�„�›�–���ï�E�•�g�Ä�e�ï�Æ�…�x�–�Ä�ï�Æ�•�G�•�ï�O�d�ï�V�›�–�Ä�‡�\�g�¦�d�[�ï�G�Ç�ï�k�¦�d�e�Ç�Ë�H�–�\�„�—�~�ï�Æ�…�x�—�Æ�ï�m�§�ï�Í�•�g
�¡�Ý�¦�¢�œ�Ç�e�Ä�ï�•�k�ï�Í�•�„�Ä�ï�[�…�á�†�Ä�†�•�–��

���'�� �=�›�ï�Ë�d�“�¢�œ�¦�I�¬�ì�ï�Î�°�–�Ä�¡�›�·�H�O�‹�g�ï�G�\�á�d�»�…�Æ�…�˜�y�ï�Æ�…�x�•�ï�Æ�•�G�Œ�•�ï�e�æ�W�d�e�\�ï�(�2�ï�Å�£�Þ�H�¦�d�ï�q�d�Ë�ï�œ�k�ï�Æ�…�x�–�ï�G�§�f�I�
�ï�e�æ�W�•�Ü�Ä�†�à�e
�•�k�ï�ä�•�e�d�Œ�Ä�ï�G�—�[�ï�Ä�Ë�I�–�\�I�±�Æ��

���)�� �:�Ý�„�•�]�„�—�x�ï�¡�d�¦�’�„�Ë�Ä�ï�m�¦�ï�Ë�d�“�¢�œ�°�À�ï�Î�¦�I�–�Ä� �›�·�H�N�‹�g�ï�M�\�á�d�»�…�Æ�…�˜�y�ï�Æ�…�x�—�Æ�ï�Æ�•�G�‹�Œ�ï�O�d�ï�¦�d�¤�Ü�„�¦�d�[�ï�G�—�[�ï�ä�‰�ï�O�d
�„�Ä�Å�ß�e�\�ï�n�§�ï�G�ï�“�H�ç�…�“�ß�“�ï�¡�d�¦�…�œ�\�ï�›�k�ï�&���ï�[�H�è�Ä�ï�¡�d�¨�ï�ë�d�G�§��

���,�� �=�›�ï�Í�d�“�¢�•�¦�I�À�ï�Î�§�I�•�Ä�¡�•�·�H�N�•�e�ï�Æ�…�x�–�ï�Æ�•�G�•�ï�O�d�ï� �‹�I�V�e�]�ï�œ�—�ï� �Ý�O�‹�‡�Y�ï� �§�›�¡�d�¼�ï�œ�§�ï�¦�…�x�•�Ò�ï�œ�k�ï�å�H�è��

���/�� �=�›�ï�Æ�…�x�–�ï�Æ�•�G�•�ï�P�d�ï� �d�¦�’�†�Ø�e�\�ï�Ë�›�ï�œ�R�Ä�Ë�¦�Ý�V�Ë�ï�Î�•�g�ï�á�…�Æ�…�O�…�Œ�…�Ë�é�ï�•�k�ï�Í�§�I�s�V�ï�I�Ë�ï�„�—�Ë�d�¦�Ä�e�Y�Î�…�œ�—�Æ�ï�œ�§�ï� �§�†�à�I�Ë�e
�I�¢� �§�›�I�Y�€�d�Ä�ï�I�Ä�ï�[�d�Ë�d�¦�’�„�—�e�]�ï�P�é�ï�Î�•�g�ï�W�…�Û�ï�g�—�x�†�—�e�d�¦��

���3�� �A�…�x�–�Å�ï�Æ�•�G�‘�ï�O�d�ï�V�›�˜�Ä�Ë�¦�Ü�V�Ë�d�]�ï�•�k�ï�ä�›�•�\���ï�“�d�Ë�H�Œ�ï�œ�§�ï� �‹�I�Ä�Î�†�V���ï�[�f�Å�†�}�–�d�[�ï�G�—�[�ï�G�—�W�•�œ�§�d�[�ï�Í�›�ï�¦�d�Æ�…�Ä�Ë�ï�#�+
�¡�›�Þ�—�[�Ç�Ó�Ä�¤�Ü�L�¦�d�ï�p�e�Ë�ï�•�›��…�í�›�˜�Ë�L�Œ�ï�ä�…�˜�\�ï� �§�d�Å�Ä�Ü�§�d�ï�Œ�›�I�]�Æ�ï�G�š�[�ï�Ä�Ì�¦�d�Æ�Ä�e�Ä��

���	�������������������������������������������������

�B�j�Z�È���ï�4�-��� �4�4��4�-���$�������ï�� �?�j�È�j�®�â�j�_���ï

Page 31Item 7.



�O�_�]�m�€�v�{�o�Z������������

���V�e�o�^�V�W�Z�u�`�X�V�f�g�{�	�€
�>�W�V�m�Y�n�m�Z�Y�€
�>�Y�x�Z�r�u�`�t�`�m�]���W�`�€�G�H�€�W�n�V�€�r�Y�€
�>�g�u�Z�r�V�u�_�n�m�€
�������������������	���������������	��

����������������	���������� ������

�?�V�m�m�Z�r�������€�,�6���€�����€

�?�V�e�e�n�n�m���������
��

�?�w�t�_�m�Z�t�t�€

�@�f�w�t�u�Z�r������

�@�n�m�t�u�r�w�X�u�_�n�m�€
�A�_�q�Z�X�u�`�n�m�V�e�€
�A�n�w�W�g�Z���[�V�X�Z�€
�A�{�m�V�l�`�X�€�Y�`�t�o�f�V�{���
��

�B�D�A���
��

�C�Z�V�u�^�Z�r�€���u�Z�l�o�€�[�g�V�]�	�€
�������	����
���������
���������������
��

�C�e�V�]�€�u�Z�l�o�€�9���€�������€������

�C�g�V�]�€�o�Z�q�l�������/�€

�C�f�V�t�^�`�m�]�€
�C�g�V�u����

�C�r�Z�Z�t�u�V�m�Y�`�m�]�€
�D�V�t�€�o�w�l�o�€
�D�r�n�w�m�Y�€
�E�V�m�Y�y�q�_�u�u�Z�m�€
�E�Z�f�o�€�y�V�m�u�Z�Y�€
�E�n�g�`�Y�V�{������

�G�e�e�w�l�_�m�V�u�Z�Y�€
�H�m�X�_�Y�Z�m�u�V�e�€
�H�m�u�Z�]�r�V�g�€
�J�w�e�u�`���\�V�X�Z�€
�K�V�l�Z�o�e�V�u�Z�€
���������	��������������������

�M�n�e�_�u�`�X�V�g������

�M�q�_�x�V�u�Z�€�t�V�e�Z���Z�x�Z�m�u�€
�M�q�n�a�Z�X�u�`�m�]�€
�M�w�W�e�_�X�€
�M�{�e�n�m�€
�N�Z�V�e�€�Z�t�u�V�u�Z�€
�N�n�n�\�€
�N�n�u�V�u�`�m�]���l�n�x�_�m�]�€
�Q�Z�s�€�o�n�q�V�q�{����������������

�Q�q�V�m�t�o�n�q�u�V�W�e�Z���4���€���7�€

�R�u�`�f�_�u�{�€�W�n�z�€
�T�Z�^�`�X�w�e�V�q������

�U�`�m�Y�n�y������

�M�Z�q�l���€�Q�Z�l�o���€

�m���V�€
������� �m�n�€

�m���V�€
�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€
�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€
�m�n���� �{�Z�t�€
�m�n�€ �{�Z�t�€
�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€

�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€
�m�n�€ �{�Z�t�€
�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€

��������

�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€
�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€
�m�n�€ �{�Z�t�€

�m���V�€
�m���V�€

�m�n�€ �{�Z�t�€
�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€

�m���V�€
�{�Z�t�€ �{�Z�t�€
�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€
�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€
�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€
�m�n�€ �{�Z�t�€
�m�n�€ �{�Z�t�€
�m�n�€ �{�Z�t�€
�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€
�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€
�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€

�m���V�€
�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€

�m���V�€
�m�n�€ �{�Z�t�€
�m�n�€ �{�Z�t�€
�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€
�{�Z�t�€ �{�Z�t�€
�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€
�m�n�€ �{�Z�t�€

�m���V�€
�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€
�m�n�€ �{�Z�t�€
�m�n�€ �{�Z�t�€
�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€
�m�n�€ �{�Z�t�€
�{�Z�t�€ �m�n�€

�����������
��������������	����������������
����
�B�z�X�Z�o�u�_�n�m�t�€�[�n�q�€�o�Z�q�l�`�u�€�q�Z�p�w�`�r�Z�l�Z�m�u������������ �N�Z�t�`�Y�Z�m�u�`�V�e�€���€�>�]�q�_�X�w�e�u�w�q�V�e�€�Y�`�t�u�q�`�X�u�t�€ �@�n�l�l�Z�q�X�_�V�e�€���€�F�m�Y�w�t�u�q�_�V�e�€�Y�`�t�u�q�`�X�u�t������ �D�Z�m�Z�r�V�f�€

�J�V�z�€�t�`�|�Z�€���^�Z�_�]�^�u�€�N�Z�[�Z�r�Z�m�X�Z�€�Q�Z�q�l�€ ���N�Z�\�Z�q�Z�m�X�Z�€�J�V�z�€�t�`�}�Z�€���^�Z�`�]�^�u�€�N�Z�[�Z�r�Z�m�X�Z�€�Q�Z�r�l�€ ���N�Z�[�Z�r�Z�m�X�Z�€�J�V�z�€�t�_�}�Z�€���^�Z�`�]�^�u�€�N�Z�[�Z�r�Z�m�X�Z�€�Q�Z�q�l�€ ���N�Z�[�Z�r�Z�m�X�Z�€�q�Z�\�Z�q�Z�m�X�Z�€
�K�n�u�€�o�Z�r�l�`�u�u�Z�Y�€���l�w�t�u�€�W�Z�€�q�Z�l�n�x�Z�Y�€�y�_�u�^�_�m�€�.���€�Y�V�{�t�€���Z�z�X�Z�o�u�€�o�Z�q�l�V�m�Z�m�u�€�[�r�Z�Z�t�u�V�m�Y�_�m�]�€�t�_�]�m�t�€�o�q�n�x�`�Y�Z�Y�€�l�V�`�m�€�t�u�r�w�X�u�w�r�Z�€�q�Z�l�V�_�m�t�€�n�m�€�t�_�u�Z�	�€ � �:�.���!� �	�€

�m�n�m�Z�=�€�@�R�M�€�_�t�€�V�g�t�n�€�q�Z�p�w�_�q�Z�Y�€ �K�n�u�€�o�Z�q�l�`�u�u�Z�Y�€ �n�m�€�V�Y�a�V�X�Z�m�u�€�e�n�u�€�W�{�€�M�Q�A�C�=�€�l�w�t�u�€�W�Z�€�+�����€�[�Z�Z�u�€�V�o�V�r�u�€���€�[�q�n�l�€�q�Z�t���€�V�q�Z�V�€�!�:�2���5�	�€
�M�Z�r�l�_�u�€�q�Z�p�w�_�q�Z�Y�€�V�t�€�[�n�q�€�m�Z�y�€�t�_�]�m��€�w�m�g�Z�t�t�€�l�V�_�m�u�Z�m�V�m�X�Z�€�y�n�q�c�€�n�m�e�{�€�n�q�€�[�V�X�Z�€�r�Z�o�g�V�X�Z�l�Z�m�u�€ �!�:�+���V�	�€

�V�f�e�€ � �:�+���V�	�€ �m���V�€ �@�n�w�m�X�`�e�€�V�o�o�r�n�x�V�g�€�r�Z�p�w�`�r�Z�Y�€ �!�:�.���!�	�€
�P�Z���	���n�q�€�5�"�€���m���V�€ �!�:�+���V�	�€ �m���V�€ �m���V�€ �O�Z�Z�€�W�w�t�_�m�Z�t�t�€�t�_�]�m�t�€
�+�0�Z���m���V�€ � �:�+���V�	�€ � �0�X���5���{�€�#�!�:�.��� �5�	������ �m���o�€ � �:�0���X�	�€ �m���V�€ �:���u��� �����\�������m���V�€� �:�P���V�	���.�	�� �:�2���W�	���:�€� �0�X���5���{�€���;���€�G�R�M�	�������h�!�:�.��� �5�	������

�V�g�e�€ �!�:�+���V�	�€ �m���V�€ �m���o�€ � �:�0���X�	�€ �m���V�€ �m���V���	�����!�2���� ���	�������	���� � �0�X���5���{�€���;���€�H�S�M�	�€�i�!�:�.���!�:�I�€

�m�n�m�Z�€ �m���V�€ �.�+�[�t���€�0�:�[�e���-���������!�������� �!�:�0���V�	���P�	�����W�	�€ �m���V�€ �M�Q�A�C���� ���J�@�E�€ ���	�
�������������� �m���V�€

�m�n�m�Z�€ �m���V�€ �m���V�€ �m�t�r�€ �m���V�€ �A�Z�[�`�m�`�u�_�n�m�€

�V�e�g�€ �!�:�+���V�	���!�:�.���+�0�	�€���8���Z�x���
�8�€�$�!�:�.���+�!�	�€�.�Z�u����!�+�Z���+�0�u�	�������5�€�!�:�0���V�	���0�	��� �:�.���+�0�	�€���8���Z�x���
�8�€�$� �:�.���+� �	�€�.�+�Z���8�+�u���5�€ � �:�2���V�	���j�	���!�:�.���+�0�	�€���8���Z�x���
�8������ �%� �:�.���+� �	�€

�P�Z� � � 5 � € �!�:�+���V�	�€ �m���V�€ �P�Z��� ���u�� ���5�€ � �:�0���V�	���8�	�€ �m���V�€ �M�Q�A�C���� ���J�@�E�€ �!�:�2���V�	���j�	�€ �m���V�€
�L�m�e�{�€�n�m�Z�€�t�`�Y�Z�€�`�t�€�X�n�w�m�u�Z�Y�€�u�n�y�V�r�Y�t�€�u�n�u�V�g�€�t�`�]�m�V�]�Z�€�t�w�q�[�V�X�Z�€�V�q�Z�V�€ �A�Z�\�`�m�`�u�`�n�m�€

�m�n�m�Z�€ �m���V�€ �m���o�€ � �:�0���X�	�€ �m���V�€ �m�t�r�€ �m���V�€
�m�n�m�Z�€ �������� �2�����M�Q�A�C�€ �!�:�.���.�.�	���V�	�€ �m���V�€ �5�����.�����M�Q�A�C�€� �:�.���.�.�	���V�	�€ �m���V�€

�O�Z�Z�€�C�f�V�]�€�u�Z�l�o�€�[�n�r�€�q�Z�p�w�`�r�Z�l�Z�m�u�t�€ �m���o�€ � �:�0���V�	���;�	�€ �m���V�€ �O�Z�Z�€�C�e�V�]�€�u�Z�l�o�€�\�n�r�€�r�Z�p�w�_�r�Z�l�Z�m�u�t�€ �A�Z�[�`�m�`�u�_�n�m�€
�K�n�u�€�o�Z�r�l�_�u�u�Z�Y�€�Z�z�X�Z�o�u�€�u�Z�l�o�n�q�V�q�{�€�X�n�m�t�u�q�w�X�u�_�n�m�€�t�_�]�m�t�€�`�m�t�u�V�e�f�Z�Y�€�n�m�€�u�Z�l�o�n�r�V�r�{�€�X�n�m�t�u�q�w�X�u�_�n�m�€�\�Z�m�X�Z�€ � �:�.���;�	�€
�K�n�u�€�o�Z�r�l�_�u�u�Z�Y�€�Z�z�X�Z�o�u�€�[�n�q�€�y�V�u�Z�q�€�u�n�y�Z�r�t�€�V�m�Y�€�]�q�V�`�m�€�Z�e�Z�x�V�u�n�q�t�€�V�m�Y�€�o�w�W�e�`�X�€�V�r�u�€�V�o�o�r�n�x�Z�Y�€�W�{�€�@�n�w�m�X�_�e�€ � �:�.���!�	�€

�V�e�g�€ � �:�+���V�	��€�!�:�.��� �;�	�€�!�0�X���5���{�€�$� �:�.���!�;�	������ �5�Z�u������� �2���� � �:�0���V�	���;�	��� �:�.��� �;�	�€�!�0�X���5���{�€ �%� �:�.��� �;�	�€�m�t�r���!�2���� �!�:�.��� �;�	�€ � �0�X���5���{�€ �%� �:�.��� �;�	������

�5�Z�	 ���5�	�� �!�:�+���V�	�€ �m���V�€ �5�Z�u������� �2���� �!�:�0���V�	���;�	�€ �m���V�€ �M�Q�A�C�����������J�@�E�������� � �:�2���V�	���j�	�€ �m���V�€
�K�n�u�€�o�Z�q�l�`�u�u�Z�Y�€ � �:�.���+�	�€

�O�`�]�m�t�€�l�V�{�€�m�n�u�€�X�n�x�Z�q�€�l�n�q�Z�€�u�^�V�m�€�+�����€�n�\�€�V�€�W�w�`�g�Y�_�m�]�€�\�V�•�V�Y�Z�<�€�t�`�]�m�€�X�f�w�t�u�Z�r�t�€�V�q�Z�€�X�n�m�t�`�Y�Z�q�Z�Y�€�n�m�Z�€�t�_�]�m�€�\�n�r�€�t�w�q�[�V�X�Z�€�V�q�Z�V�€�X�V�g�X�w�f�V�u�_�n�m�t�=�€�V�r�Z�V�t�€�r�Z�Y�w�X�Z�Y�€�\�n�r�€�u�n�u�V�e�€�o�Z�q�l�`�u�u�Z�Y�€�t�`�]�m�€�V�r�Z�V�€�X�V�e�X�t�€ �!�:�P���W�	���:�	�€
�J�V�{�€�W�Z�€�Z�`�u�^�Z�q�€�]�q�n�w�m�Y�€�t�`�]�m�€�n�q�€�o�{�f�n�m�€�t�_�]�m���€�Q�^�Z�€�n�y�m�Z�q�€�l�w�t�u�€�l�V�_�m�u�V�`�m�€�e�V�m�Y�€�V�q�n�w�m�Y�€�u�^�Z�€�t�`�]�m�€ � �:�.���8�	�€

�V�e�e�€ �!�:�+���V�	�€ �m���V�€ �m���V�€ �P�Z�€���m���V�€ �!�:�P���V�	���+�	�€ �m���V�€
�H�\�€�n�x�Z�q�€�0���€�O�C��€�l�w�t�u�€�W�Z�€�o�e�V�X�Z�Y�€�2�€�\�Z�Z�u�€�n�[�[�€�\�q�n�m�u�€�o�q�n�o�Z�q�u�{�€�g�`�m�Z�=�€�m�n�u�€�u�n�€�W�Z�€�o�g�V�X�Z�Y�€�y�`�u�^�`�m�€�x�_�t�`�W�`�g�_�u�{�€�u�r�_�V�m�]�e�Z�t�=�€�m�n�u�€�u�n�€�o�q�n�a�Z�X�u�€�`�m�u�n�€�N�L�U�€�n�q�€�t�`�Y�Z�y�V�e�c�t�€ � �:�.���!�2�	����+�5�	�€

�K�n�u�€�o�Z�r�l�_�v�u�Z�Y�€�Z�z�X�Z�o�u�€�\�n�r�€�o�n�e�_�u�`�X�V�g�€�V�m�Y�€�o�q�`�x�V�u�Z�€�t�V�g�Z�t�€�n�q�€�Z�x�Z�m�u�€ � �:�.���!�+�	�€
�V�g�f�€ �!�:�+���V�	���!�:�.���+�0�	�€�Z�x�€ �&�!�:�.���+�.�	�€�m���o�€ � �:�0���X�	�€ �m���V�€ �.�+�Z���8�+�u���5�€ � �:�2���V�	���+�	��� �:�.���+�0�	�€�Z�x�€ �'�!�:�.���+�.�	�€
�V�g�e�€ � �:�+���V�	�€ �m�t�q�€ �m�t�r�€ �m�t�q�€ �m�t�q�€ �m�t�r�€

�C�e�V�t�^�`�m�]��€�`�m�u�Z�q�l�`�u�u�Z�m�u��€�n�r�€�q�n�u�V�u�_�m�]�€�W�Z�V�l�€�m�n�u�€�o�Z�r�l�`�v�v�Z�Y�=�€�l�V�{�€�m�n�u�€�t�^�_�m�Z�€�n�m�€�q�Z�t�`�Y�Z�m�u�`�V�f�€�o�r�n�o�Z�q�u�`�Z�t�€ � �:�.���+�	���� ���	�€

�V�g�e�€ � �:�+���V�	�€ �m���V�€ �+�Z���0�u�� ���.���� �!�:�0���V�	���j�j�	�€ �m���V�€ �+�Z���w�e� � � 5 � € � �:�2���V�	���j�	�€ �m���V�€
�V�g�e�€ � �:�+���V�	�€ �m���V�€ �m�t�q�€ �m���V�€ �m�t�q�€ �m���V�€

�B�V�X�^�€�[�V�X�Z�€�_�t�€�X�n�w�m�u�Z�Y�€�u�n�y�V�r�Y�t�€�u�n�u�V�e�€�t�_�]�m�V�]�Z�€�t�w�q�\�V�X�Z�€�V�q�Z�V�€ �A�Z�\�_�m�`�u�`�n�m�€

�j�Z�������m�t�r�€ � �:�+���V�	�€ �m���V�€ �j�Z�u�
�������€���m���V�€ � �:�0���V�	���j�	�€ �m���V�€ �M�Q�A�C�
�����������J�@�E�€ �!�:�P���V�	���j�	�€ �m���V�€
�J�w�t�u�€�W�Z�€�q�Z�l�n�x�Z�Y�€�n�r�€�W�q�n�w�]�^�u�€�_�m�u�n�€�X�n�l�o�e�_�V�m�X�Z�€�n�r�€�V�€�x�V�r�`�V�m�X�Z�€�l�w�t�u�€�W�Z�€�V�o�o�e�`�Z�Y�€�[�n�r�€�y�`�u�^�`�m�€�5���€�Y�V�{�t�€�n�\�€�u�^�_�t�€�n�q�Y�`�m�V�m�X�Z�€�V�Y�n�o�u�_�n�m�€���[�r�Z�Z�t�u�V�m�Y�`�m�]�€�t�`�]�m�t�€�V�q�Z�€�Z�z�Z�l�o�u�	�€ � �:�+���X�	�€

�V�e�g�€ � �:�+���V�	�€ �t�Z�Z�€�O�u�V�u�Z�€�O�u�V�u�w�u�Z�€�+�Z�u���.�€ � �:�.���!�.�	�€ �t�Z�Z�€�O�u�V�u�Z�€�O�u�V�u�w�u�Z�€�+�Z�u���+�€ � �:�.��� �.�	�€ �t�Z�Z�€�O�u�V�u�Z�€�O�u�V�u�w�u�Z�€

�V�e�g�€ � �:�+���V�	��� �:�.���+�0�	�€���8���Z�x���
�j�€�#� �:�.���+���	�€�.�Z���5�u���1�€���5�€ �!�:�0���V�	���!�+�	���!�:�.���+�0�	�€���8���Z�x���
�j��€� �0�X�€�(� �:�.���+���	�€�.�+�Z���8�+�u���5�€ � �:�2���V�	���j�	���!�:�.���+�0�	�€���8���Z�x���
� ��€� �0�X�€ �$� �:�.���+���	�€
�M�q�n�b�Z�X�u�_�n�m�€�n�x�Z�q�€�o�w�W�g�`�X�€�t�`�Y�Z�y�V�g�d�€�_�t�€�e�_�l�_�u�Z�Y�€�V�m�Y�€�V�e�f�n�y�Z�Y�€�`�m�€�Y�n�y�m�u�n�y�m�€�n�m�e�{�=�€�V�u�u�V�X�^�l�Z�m�u�€�l�w�t�u�€�W�Z�€�Y�Z�t�`�]�m�Z�Y�€�W�{�€�Z�m�]�`�m�Z�Z�q�=�€�X�g�Z�V�r�V�m�X�Z�€�W�Z�g�n�y�€�l�w�t�u�€�W�Z�€�:�€�\�Z�Z�u�€�l�_�m�_�l�w�l�€ �!�:�.���.�	�����+�2�	����+�5�	�€

�V�g�e�€ �!�:�+���V�	�€ �m�t�r�€ �m�t�q�€ �m�t�r�€
�M�r�n�a�Z�X�u�_�n�m�€�n�x�Z�r�€�o�w�W�e�`�X�€�N�L�U�€�W�{�€�@�n�w�m�X�`�f�€�o�Z�q�l�`�t�t�_�n�m�=�€�l�w�t�u�€�W�Z�€�Y�Z�t�_�]�m�Z�Y�€�W�{�€�Z�m�]�`�m�Z�Z�q�€ � �:�.���.�	����+�2�	�€

�V�e�g�€ � �:�+���V�	��� �:�.���+�0�	�€�Z�x���
�8���3�€ �%� �:�.���+�+�	�€�.�Z�u������ ���5�€ � �:�0���V�	���+�	�€ �Z�x���
�8������ �%�!�:�.���+�+�	�€�.�+�Z���8�+�u���5�€ �!�:�P���V�	���j�	��� �:�.���+�0�	�€�Z�x���
�€�8������ �#� �:�.���+�+�	�€
�K�n�u�€�o�Z�r�l�_�u�u�Z�Y�€ � �:�.���;�	�€

�m�n�m�Z�€ �m���V�€ �m���o�€ �!�:�0���X�	�€ �m���V�€ �m�t�r�€

�x�V�r�_�Z�t���5�€ �!�:�.���+�0�	�€ �x�V�r�_�Z�t�€ �x�V�q�`�Z�t�€���5�€ �!�:�.���+�0�	�€ �x�V�q�_�Z�t�€ �x�V�q�`�Z�t���	�����5�€ � �:�.���+�0�	�€ �x�V�r�_�Z�t�€ ����
�P�Z���
�����5�€ �!�:�+���V�	���!�:�.���+�0�	�€� �0�{���~�€ �k�!�:�+���V�	�€�m���o�€ ���	���������� �m���V�€ �0�:�u���5�€ � �:�P���V�	���.�	���!�:�.���+�0�	�€�!�0�X���5���{�€���;���€�G�R�M�	�€�#�!�:�.��� �8�	������

�V�f�g�€ ���	���������� �m���V�€ �m���o�€ ���	���������� �m���V�€ �P�Z���m���V�€ � �:�P���V�	���+�	�€ �m���V�€

�V�e�g�€ � �:�+���V�	�€ �!�0�X���5���{�€�%� �:�.���!�0�	�€�m���o�€ � �:�0���X�	�€ �m���V�€ �m���V�=�€�n�m�Z�€�t�`�]�m�€ �!�:�P���V�	���+�	�€ � �0�X���5���{�€ �)� �:�.��� �0�	�€

�P�Z���+�����]�€�n�r�€�0�*���m���V�€�!�:�+���V�	�€ �m���V�€ �m���o�€ �!�:�0���X�	�€ �m���V�€ �O�Z�Z�€�W�w�t�_�m�Z�t�t�€�t�_�]�m�t�€

Page 32Item 7.



�!�?�?�`�B�i�G�>�g�G�]�\�f���p�\���^�p�	 �\�]�g�p�^�B�`�[�G�g�g�B�A�p �\���>�p�
 �\�]�g�p�>�^�^�N�G�@�>�?�N�B�p �B�p�
�B�>�@�F�p�f�G�E�\�p �'�p �B�i���B�i�B�\�g�p���j�G�g�F�p�g�F�B�p�\�h�[�?�B�`�p�]�C�p�A�>�l�f�p�?�B�C�]�`�B���
���p�>�\�A�p�>�C�g�B�`���������p

�g�p�
�g�]�g�>�N�p�f�G�E�\�>�E�B�p�]�\�p�^�`�]�^�B�`�g�l�p �C�p�
�?�h�G�O�A�G�\�E�p�C�>�o�>�A�B�p�>�`�B�>�p �@�p���@�]�\�f�B�@�h�g�G�i�B�p�A�>�l�f�p �l�p�
�g�]�g�>�N�p�A�>�l�f�p�H�\�p�>�p�@�>�P�B�\�A�>�`�p�l�B�>�`�p

�C�f�p�
 �C�`�B�B�f�g�>�\�A�G�\�E�p�f�G�E�\�p �C�N�p� 
 � C�N�>�g�p�f�G�E�\�p � E � 	�G�\�A�G�i�G�A�h�>�N�p�j�G�\�A�]�j�p�E�Q�>�f�f�p�>�`�B�>�p �(�p�	�H�\�A�G�i�G�A�h�>�R�p�W�B�g�g�B�`�f�p�F�B�G�E�F�g�p

�B�g�p�	 �B�>�@�F�p�>�\�A�p�g�]�g�>�N�p�G���B���p�]�\�B�p�f�G�E�\�p�^�B�`�[�G�g�g�B�A�p �h�N�p� �h�\�W�G�[�G�g�B�A�p�)�p �\�f�`�p�
 �\�]�p�f�^�B�@�G�C�G�@�p�`�B�_�h�G�`�B�[�B�\�g�f�p

�5�"�&�p�
 �[�>�k�G�[�h�[�p�@�>�N�@�h�N�>�g�B�A�p�F�B�G�E�F�g�p�n���������@�����p �8�;�#�%�p�
�^�>�`�g�p�]�C�p�g�]�g�>�N�p�A�B�^�B�\�A�G�\�E�p�]�\�p�C�`�]�\�g�>�E�B�p�n���������?�����p

�;�>�?�S�B�p�\�]�g�B�f���p ���� �?�>�\�\�B�`�f�p�[�>�l�p�?�B�p�@�]�\�f�G�A�B�`�B�A�p�^�B�`�[�>�\�B�\�g�p�G�C�p�f�>�[�B�p�f�G�m�B���p�G�\�f�g�>�S�S�B�A�p�G�\�p�g�F�B�p�f�>�[�B�p�N�]�@�>�g�G�]�\���p�>�\�A�p�`�B�^�N�>�@�B�A�p�B�i�B�`�l�p�����p�A�>�l�f�p�]�`�p�G�\�f�g�>�S�W�B�A�p�j�G�g�F�G�\�p�>�p�f�G�E�\�p�@�>�?�G�\�B�g�p�n�������������������p

���p�	�>�A�A�G�g�G�]�\�>�N�p�f�H�E�\�p�f�h�d�>�@�B�p�>�`�B�>�p�>�\�A���]�`�p�F�G�E�F�B�`�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�[�>�l�p�?�B�p�^�B�`�[�G�g�g�B�A�p�C�]�`�p�N�>�`�E�B�`�p�f�G�g�B�f�p�n���������>���������������������n���������p

���p�	�C�N�>�E�p�f�G�E�\�p�f�G�m�B�p�G�\�p�`�B�f�G�A�B�\�g�G�>�N�p�A�G�f�g�`�G�@�g�f�p�[�>�l�p�?�B�p�G�\�@�`�B�>�f�B�A�p�g�]�p�����p�:�%�p�C�]�`�p�\�]�\�
�`�B�f�G�A�B�\�g�G�>�U�p�\�]�\�
�@�]�[�[�B�`�@�G�>�T�p�h�f�B�f�p�����������>�����������p

���� �f�G�E�\�p�f�h�`�C�>�@�B�p�>�`�B�>�p�G�f�p�@�]�\�f�G�A�B�`�B�A�p�>�g�p�������p�i�>�U�h�B�p�C�]�`�p�f�G�E�\�>�E�B�p�f�h�`�C�>�@�B�p�>�`�B�>�p�@�>�N�@�h�N�>�g�G�]�\�f�p�����������?�����������p��
���p�
�C�`�B�B�f�g�>�\�A�G�\�E�p�C�N�>�E�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�[�>�l�p�?�B�p�������p�F�G�E�F�B�`�p�g�F�>�\�p�]�g�F�B�`�j�G�f�B�p�^�B�`�[�G�g�g�B�A�p�C�]�`�p�]�g�F�B�`�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�����������@�����p�*�p
���p�
�C�N�>�E�p�>�\�A�p�?�>�N�N�]�]�\�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�[�>�l�p�\�]�g�p�^�`�]�L�B�@�g�p�[�]�`�B�p�g�F�>�\�p���p�C�B�B�g�p�>�?�]�i�B�p�`�]�]�C�p�N�G�\�B�p�]�C�p�g�F�B�p�\�B�>�`�B�f�g�p�?�h�G�N�A�G�\�E�p����������������������������� �p�^�B�`�[�>�\�B�\�g�p�C�N�>�E�p�F�B�G�E�F�g�p�[�>�l�p�?�B�p�G�\�@�`�B�>�f�B�A�p�g�]�p�����p�C�B�B�g�p�C�]�`�p�[�h�N�g�G�	�C�>�[�G�N�l�p�A�G�f�g�`�G�@�g�f�p�>�\�A�p�C�]�`�p�\�]�\�	�`�B�f�G�A�B�\�g�G�>�N�p�h�f�B�f�p�n���������>�����������p

���p�	�<�:�p�>�\�A�p�5�G�\�\�B�f�]�g�>�p�C�N�>�E�f�p�>�`�B�p�B�k�B�[�^�g�p�����������>�����p �*�p
���p���g�F�G�f�p�^�B�`�[�G�g�p�B�k�@�B�^�g�G�]�\�p�>�^�^�N�G�B�f�p�]�\�N�l�p�g�]�p�`�]�]�C�p�>�\�A�p�j�>�N�N�p�[�]�h�\�g�B�A�p�C�X�>�E�f�p�f�]�p�F�B�G�E�F�g�p�W�G�f�g�B�A�p�G�f�p�>�?�]�i�B�p�`�]�]�C�p�N�G�\�B�p�����������>�����p

���p�
�^�N�h�f�p�>�A�A�G�g�G�]�\�>�N�p�>�A�A�`�B�f�f�p�f�G�E�\�p�h�\�A�B�`�p���p�:�%�p�n�����������������p�>�A�A�`�B�f�f�p�f�G�E�\�p�[�h�f�g�p�>�N�j�>�l�f�p�?�B�p�G�\�f�g�>�W�W�B�A�p�G�C�p�\�]�g�p�^�`�B�f�B�\�g�p�>�f�p�>�p�^�>�e�p�]�C�p�B�i�B�`�l�p�f�G�E�\�p�^�B�`�[�G�g�p�n�����������������p

�����p�
 �f�G�E�\�p�f�h�`�C�>�@�B�p�>�`�B�>�p�[�>�l�p�?�B�p�G�\�@�`�B�>�f�B�A�p�g�]�p�����p�:�%�p�>�\�A�p�����p�C�B�B�g�p�F�G�E�F�p�C�]�`�p�A�j�B�N�N�G�\�E�p�E�`�]�h�^�p�]�C�p���p�]�`�p�[�]�`�B�p�h�\�G�g�f�p�>�\�A�p�C�]�`�p�[�>�\�h�C�>�@�g�h�`�B�A�p�F�]�[�B�p�^�>�`�M�p�>�\�A�p�C�h�`�g�F�B�`�p�G�\�@�`�B�>�f�B�A�p�C�]�`�p�\�]�\�
�`�B�f�G�A�B�\�g�G�>�N�p�h�f�B�f�p�����������>���������������������������������?�����p

���� �
 �^�]�W�H�g�G�@�>�N�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�`�B�N�>�g�B�A�p�g�]�p�B�N�B�@�g�G�]�\�f�p�>�\�A�p�G�\�f�g�>�N�N�B�A�p�j�G�g�F�G�\�p�g�G�[�B�p�C�`�>�[�B�p�f�^�B�@�G�C�G�B�A�p�G�\�p�g�F�B�p�:�g�>�g�B�p�:�g�>�g�h�g�B�f�p�>�`�B�p�\�]�g�p�N�G�[�G�g�B�A�p�G�\�p�f�G�m�B�p�>�\�A�p�F�B�G�E�F�g�p�n�����������������p

�����p�
 �6�]�j�p�7�^�B�\�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�[�>�l�p�f�g�>�l�p�C�]�`�p�����p�A�>�l�f�p�>�C�g�B�`�p�@�]�\�f�g�`�h�@�g�G�]�\�p�]�`�p�`�B�[�]�A�B�N�G�\�E�p�@�]�[�^�W�B�g�G�]�\�p�]�`���p�G�\�p�E�B�\�B�`�>�N���p�>�C�g�B�`�p�\�B�j�p�?�h�f�G�\�B�f�f�p�]�^�B�\�G�\�E�p�������������������p

�����p�
 �f�G�E�\�f�p�h�\�A�B�`�p���p�:�%�p�>�\�A�p���p�C�B�B�g�p�F�G�E�F�p�>�\�A�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�\�]�g�p�`�B�_�h�G�`�G�\�E�p�^�B�`�[�G�g�f�p�>�`�B�p�\�]�g�p�G�\�@�N�h�A�B�A�p�G�\�p�f�h�a�C�>�@�B�p�>�`�B�>�p�@�>�N�@�h�N�>�g�G�]�\�f�p�����������?�������������p

�����p�	 �f�G�E�\�p�f�h�`�C�>�@�B�p�>�`�B�>�p�[�>�l�p�?�B�p�G�\�@�`�B�>�f�B�A�p�g�]�p�����������g�p�:�%�p�C�]�`�p�\�]�\�	�`�B�f�G�A�B�\�g�G�>�S�p�\�]�\�
�@�]�[�[�B�`�@�G�>�V�p�^�`�]�^�B�`�g�G�B�f�p�n���������>�������������p

�����p�
 �\�B�k�g�p�A�>�l�p�>�C�g�B�`�p�@�]�[�^�N�B�g�B�A�p�N�B�>�f�B�p�]�`�p�`�B�\�g�p�g�`�>�\�f�>�@�g�G�]�\�f���p�B�k�@�B�^�g�p�!�^�>�`�g�[�B�\�g�p�C�]�`�p�4�B�>�f�B�p���\�]�g�p�?�>�\�\�B�`�f���p�f�G�E�\�f���p�>�\�A�p�>�C�g�B�`�p�������p�]�C�p�f�h�?�A�G�i�G�f�G�]�\�p�]�@�@�h�^�>�\�@�l�p�H�f�p�>�@�F�G�B�i�B�A�p�C�]�`�p�f�h�?�A�G�i�G�f�G�]�\�p�A�B�i�B�N�]�^�[�B�\�g�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�n�����������������p

�����p�
 �f�h�?�A�G�i�G�f�G�]�\�p�A�B�i�B�N�]�^�[�B�\�g�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�>�`�B�p�N�G�[�G�g�B�A�p�g�]�p���p�f�G�E�\�f�p�����p�:�%�p�B�>�@�F�p�������B�������g���p�^�B�`�p�f�h�?�A�G�i�H�f�G�]�\�p�n���������>����������� �p�[�h�N�g�I�^�N�B�p�C�>�[�G�N�l�p�A�G�f�g�`�G�@�g�f�p�>�\�A�p�\�]�\�	�`�B�f�G�A�B�\�g�G�>�N�p�h�f�B�f�p�>�N�N�]�j�p�C�]�`�p�g�j�]�p�f�h�@�F�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�����p�:�%�p�B�>�@�F�p�]�`�p�����B�������g�p�n���������>�����������p

�����p�
 �j�G�\�A�]�j�f�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�@�]�i�B�`�G�\�E�p�?�B�g�j�B�B�\�p�������p�>�\�A�p�������p�]�C�p�E�N�>�f�f�p�>�`�B�>�p�>�`�B�p�\�]�g�p�^�B�`�[�G�g�g�B�A�p�B�k�@�B�^�g�p�\�B�]�\�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�>�\�A�p�G�\�A�G�i�G�A�h�>�N�p�N�B�g�g�B�`�G�\�E� �p�j�G�\�A�]�j�p�f�J�E�\�f�p�@�]�i�B�`�G�\�E�p�]�i�B�`�p�������p�[�h�f�g�p�?�B�p�@�]�\�f�G�A�B�`�B�A�p�C�N�>�g�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�����������������p

�����p�
 �f�G�E�\�f�p�[�h�f�g�p�?�B�p�^�`�B�
�^�`�G�\�g�B�A�p�]�`�p�B�[�?�`�]�G�A�B�`�B�A�p�]�\�p�@�>�\�]�^�l�p�]�`�p�>�j�\�G�\�E�p�[�>�g�B�`�G�>�W�p�]�\�W�l�p�n���������>�����p �+�p
�����p�
 �C�N�>�f�F�G�\�E���p�^�h�N�f�>�g�G�\�E�p�]�`�p�_�h�G�@�M�N�l�p�@�F�>�\�E�G�\�E�p�G�[�>�E�B�f�p�>�`�B�p�^�`�]�F�G�?�G�g�B�A�p�����������������p �,�p
�����p�
 �g�B�[�^�]�`�>�b�l�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�[�>�l�p�\�]�g�p�?�B�p�^�U�>�@�B�A�p�]�\�p�9�7�=�p�B�k�@�B�^�g�p�g�`�>�\�f�^�]�`�g�>�?�N�B�p�>�A�i�B�`�g�G�f�B�[�B�\�g�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�h�\�A�B�`�p���p�:�%�p�G�\�p�A�]�j�\�g�]�j�\�p�]�`�p�G�C�p�>�^�^�`�]�i�B�A�p�?�l�p�"�G�g�l�p�$�\�E�G�\�B�B�`� �p�[�>�l�p�\�]�g�p�?�B�p

�-�p�G�N�N�h�[�G�\�>�g�B�A���p �>�g�g�>�@�F�B�A�p�g�]�p�g�`�B�B�f���p�]�`�p�^�N�>�@�B�A�p�]�\�p�^�>�`�M�G�\�E�p �f�^�>�@�B�f�p�]�`�p�>�@�@�B�f�f�p �A�`�G�i�B�f� �p�[�>�l�p�\�]�g�p�F�>�i�B�p�[�]�i�G�\�E�p�^�>�a�g�f� �p�[�h�f�g�p�?�B�p�>�\�@�F�]�`�B�A�p�]�`�p�j�B�G�E�F�g�B�A�p�A�]�j�\�p�����������������������������������������������p

���� �	 �f�G�E�\�f�p�[�]�h�\�g�B�A�p�>�?�]�i�B�p�]�`�p�?�B�N�]�j�p�C�`�]�\�g�p�i�B�`�g�G�@�>�W�p�f�h�`�C�>�@�B�f�p�>�`�B�p�^�`�]�F�G�?�G�g�B�A���p�B�k�@�B�^�g�p�C�W�>�g�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�]�\�p�f�N�]�^�B�A�p�f�h�`�C�>�@�B�f���p�j�F�G�@�F�p�>�`�B�p�@�]�\�f�G�A�B�`�B�A�p�C�N�>�g�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�?�l�p�A�B�C�G�\�G�g�G�]�\�p�����������������p

�����p�
 �f�>�[�B�p�f�G�m�B�p�?�>�\�\�B�`�p�G�\�f�g�>�N�N�B�A�p�`�B�^�B�>�g�B�A�W�l�p�G�\�p�g�F�B�p�f�>�[�B�p�^�N�>�@�B�p�[�>�l�p�?�B�p�`�B�E�h�N�>�g�B�A�p�>�f�p�>�p�C�N�>�g�p�?�h�f�G�\�B�f�f�p�f�G�E�\�p�G�C�p�`�B�^�W�>�@�B�A�p�B�i�B�`�l�p�����p�A�>�l�f�p�n�����������������p

�����p�
 �?�]�g�g�]�[�p�B�A�E�B�p�]�C�p�>�U�W�p�C�N�>�E�f�p�^�`�]�L�B�@�g�G�\�E�p�[�]�`�B�p�g�F�>�\�p�����p�G�\�@�F�B�f�p�[�h�f�g�p�?�B�p���p�C�B�B�g�p�[�G�\�G�[�h�[�p�>�?�]�i�B�p�E�`�]�h�\�A�p�n�����������������p

�����p�
 �?�>�\�\�B�`�f�p�[�]�h�\�g�B�A�p�]�\�p�?�h�G�N�A�G�\�E�f�p�[�h�f�g�p�?�B�p�@�]�\�f�K�A�B�`�B�A�p�C�N�>�g�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�C�]�`�p�f�G�E�\�>�E�B�p�f�h�`�C�>�@�B�p�>�`�B�>�p�@�>�N�@�h�U�>�g�G�]�\�f�p�n���������?����������� �p�?�>�\�\�B�`�f�p�^�N�>�@�B�A�p�j�G�g�F�G�\�p�f�G�E�\�p�@�>�?�G�\�B�g�f�p�f�F�>�N�N�p�?�B�p�@�]�\�f�G�A�B�`�B�A�p�^�B�`�[�>�\�B�\�g�p�C�N�>�g�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�������������������p

�����p�	 �g�`�>�\�f�^�]�`�g�>�?�N�B�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�[�h�f�g�p�?�B�p�@�]�\�f�G�A�B�`�B�A�p�C�`�B�B�f�g�>�\�A�G�\�E�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�C�]�`�p�f�G�E�\�>�E�B�p�f�h�`�C�>�@�B�p�>�`�B�>�p�@�>�N�@�h�N�>�g�G�]�\�f�n���������?����������� �p�C�`�B�_�h�B�\�g�N�l�p�`�B�H�\�f�g�>�N�N�B�A�p�f�H�E�\�f�p�C�]�`�p�`�B�^�B�>�g�B�A�p�B�i�B�\�g�f�p�[�>�l�p�?�B�p�`�B�E�h�U�>�g�B�A�p�>�f�p�^�B�`�[�>�\�B�\�g�p�f�G�E�\�f���p�j�G�g�F�p�f�]�[�B�p�@�]�\�A�G�g�G�]�\�f�p�������������������p

�����p�
 �g�B�[�^�]�`�>�`�l�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�]�C�p�g�F�B�p�f�>�[�B�p�g�l�^�B�p�G�\�f�g�>�N�N�B�A�p�]�\�p�g�F�B�p�f�>�[�B�p�^�`�]�^�B�b�g�l�p�j�G�g�F�G�\�p�>�p�l�B�>�`�p�>�`�B�p�@�]�\�f�G�A�B�`�B�A�p�g�F�B�p�f�>�[�B�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�C�]�`�p�A�B�g�B�`�[�H�\�G�\�E�p�g�F�B�p�l�B�>�`�N�l�p�g�B�`�[�p�N�G�[�G�g�>�g�G�]�\�f�p�������������������p

�����p�� �f�I�m�B�p�Y�H�[�G�g�p�G�f�p�>�^�^�W�G�@�>�?�S�B�p�g�]�p�?�h�G�N�A�G�\�E�p�[�]�h�\�g�B�A�p�?�>�\�\�B�`�f�p�n���������>����������� �p�g�B�[�^�]�`�>�`�l�p�?�>�\�\�B�`�f�p�[�>�l�p�?�B�p�G�\�f�g�>�N�N�B�A�p�G�\�p�>�A�A�G�g�G�]�\�p�g�]�p�g�]�g�>�W�p�^�`�]�^�B�`�g�l�p�f�G�E�\�p�f�h�`�C�>�@�B�p�>�`�B�>�p�N�G�[�G�g�>�g�G�]�\�f�p�^�`�]�i�G�A�B�A�p�B�k�@�B�f�f�p�G�f�p�N�B�f�f�p�g�F�>�\�p�������p�n���������?�����������p

�����p�
 �\�]�g�p�[�]�`�B�p�g�F�>�\�p�g�j�]�p�?�>�N�N�]�]�\�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�>�`�B�p�^�B�`�[�G�g�g�B�A�p�]�\�p�g�F�B�p�^�`�]�^�B�`�g�l�p�����������>�����������p �.�p
���� �
 �g�`�>�\�f�^�]�`�g�>�?�W�B�p�>�A�i�B�`�g�G�f�B�[�B�\�g�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�h�\�A�B�`�p���p�:�%�p�A�]�p�\�]�g�p�F�>�i�B�p�g�G�[�B�p�N�G�[�G�g�>�g�G�]�\�f�p�G�C�p�`�B�[�]�i�B�A�p�\�G�E�F�g�N�l�p�>�\�A�p�\�B�i�B�`�p�\�B�B�A�p�^�B�`�[�G�g�p�n�������n�>�����p�����������������p

�����p�
 �g�`�>�\�f�^�]�`�g�>�?�N�B�p�>�A�i�B�`�g�G�f�B�[�B�\�g�f�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�G�\�f�g�>�N�N�B�A�p�C�]�`�p�N�B�f�f�p�g�F�>�\�p�����p�A�>�l�f�p�G�\�p�>�p�@�>�N�B�\�A�>�`�p�l�B�>�`�p�A�]�p�\�]�g�p�\�B�B�A�p�>�p�^�B�`�[�G�g�p�`�B�E�>�`�A�N�B�f�f�p�]�C�p�f�G�m�B�p�n���������>�����p

���� �
 �i�B�F�G�@�N�B�p�[�h�f�g�p�?�B�p�f�g�`�B�B�g�p�N�B�E�>�N���p�]�^�B�`�>�g�G�]�\�>�N���p�F�>�i�B�p�@�h�`�`�B�\�g�p�`�B�E�G�f�g�`�>�g�G�]�\�p�>�\�A�p�^�N�>�@�B�A�p�]�\�p�g�F�B�p�^�>�i�B�A�p�f�h�`�C�>�@�B�p�]�C�p�g�F�B�p�^�`�G�i�>�g�B�p�N�]�g�p�]�C�p�>�A�i�B�a�g�G�f�B�A�p�?�h�f�G�\�B�f�f� �p�i�B�F�G�@�N�B�f�p�h�f�B�A�p�C�]�`�p�g�`�>�\�f�^�]�`�g�>�g�G�]�\�p�>�`�B�p�B�k�B�[�^�g�p�n�����������������p

�����p�
�\�]�\���`�B�f�G�A�B�\�g�G�>�N���p�[�h�N�g�G�^�P�B�p�C�>�[�G�N�l���p�>�\�A�p�[�>�\�h�C�>�@�g�h�`�B�A�p�F�]�[�B�p�^�>�`�M�p�]�\�N�l�p�n���������>������������������������������� �p�F�B�G�E�F�g�p�[�>�l�p�?�B�p�G�\�@�`�B�>�f�B�A�p�g�]�p�����p�C�B�B�g�p�G�\�p�[�h�N�g�G�	�C�>�[�G�N�l�p�A�G�f�g�`�G�@�g�f�p�>�\�A�p�C�]�`�p�\�]�\�
�`�B�f�G�A�B�\�g�G�>�N�p�h�f�B�f�p�����������?�����p

�����p�	 �\�]�p�f�G�E�\�p�[�>�l�p�`�B�f�B�[�?�N�B�p�]�C�C�G�@�G�>�N�p�[�>�`�M�B�`�f���p�G�\�@�N�h�A�B�p�j�]�`�A�f�p�W�G�M�B�p���f�g�]�^���p�]�`�p���A�>�\�E�B�`���p�h�\�P�B�f�f�p�G�\�p�W�K�g�B�`�>�N�p�f�B�\�f�B���p�]�`�p�G�\�g�B�`�C�B�`�B�p�j�G�g�F�p�f�>�C�B�g�l� �p�]�j�\�B�`�p�[�h�f�g�p�[�>�G�\�g�>�G�\�p�>�N�N�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�n�����������������������p

���� �
 �f�G�E�\�f�p�C�>�N�N�G�\�E�p�G�\�g�]�p�[�h�N�g�G�^�N�B�p�@�>�g�B�E�]�`�G�B�f�p�[�h�f�g�p�[�B�B�g�p�>�N�N�p�>�^�^�N�G�@�>�?�N�B�p�`�B�_�h�G�`�B�[�B�\�g�f� �p�f�G�E�\�f�p�j�G�g�F�G�\�p�&�B�`�G�g�>�E�B�p�#�G�f�g�`�G�@�g�p�f�F�>�W�N�p�[�B�B�g�p�>�A�A�G�g�G�]�\�>�N�p�`�B�_�h�G�`�B�[�B�\�g�f���p�f�G�E�\�f�p�j�G�g�F�p�B�N�B�@�g�`�G�@�>�N�p�@�]�\�\�B�@�g�G�]�\�p�[�h�f�g�p�@�]�[�^�N�l�p�j�G�g�F�p�6�$�"�p�n�������������������������������������p

�����p�
 �G�C�p�^�B�`�[�G�g�p�G�f�p�`�B�_�h�G�`�B�A���p�G�g�p�[�>�l�p�\�]�g�p�?�B�p�G�f�f�h�B�A�p�h�\�N�B�f�f�p�>�\�p�>�A�A�`�B�f�f�p�f�G�E�\�p�G�f�p�B�G�g�F�B�`�p�^�`�B�f�B�\�g�p�]�`�p�j�H�U�Z�p�?�B�p�G�\�f�g�>�N�N�B�A�p�j�G�g�F�p�^�`�]�^�]�f�B�A�p�f�G�E�\�p�n�����������������p

�����p�
 �@�]�\�f�g�`�h�@�g�G�]�\�p�A�]�@�h�[�B�\�g�f�p�>�`�B�p�`�B�_�h�G�`�B�A�p�j�G�g�F�p�^�B�`�[�G�g�p�>�^�^�N�G�@�>�g�G�]�\�p�n�������n�?�����p �/�p
�����p�
 �[�h�N�g�G�^�N�B�p�C�>�[�G�N�l�p�A�G�f�g�`�G�@�g�f�p�>�\�A�p�\�]�\�	�`�B�f�G�A�B�\�g�G�>�U�p�h�f�B�f�p�>�N�N�]�j�p�D�]�`�p�g�j�]�p�f�h�@�F�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�����p�:�%�p�B�>�@�F�p�]�`�p�����B�������g�p�n���������>�����������p

�����p�
 �>�W�W�p�g�B�[�^�]�`�>�a�l�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�]�\�p�f�G�g�B�p�B�k�@�B�^�g�p�g�F�]�f�B�p�\�]�g�p�`�B�_�h�G�`�G�\�E�p�^�B�`�[�G�g�p�[�h�f�g�p�?�B�p�G�\�@�N�h�A�B�A�p�G�\�p�g�]�g�>�N�p�>�`�B�>�p�@�>�N�@�f� �p�>�N�U�p�g�B�[�^�]�`�>�c�l�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�>�`�B�>���p�j�G�g�F�]�h�g�p�`�B�A�h�@�g�G�]�\�f���p�[�>�l�p�\�]�g�p�B�k�@�B�B�A�p�������p�]�C�p�8�;�#�%�p�n���������?�����������p

�����p�
 �?�>�N�N�]�]�\�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�[�h�f�g�p�?�B�p�E�`�]�h�\�A�p�[�]�h�\�g�B�A�p�>�\�A�p�[�>�l�p�\�]�g�p�h�g�G�W�G�m�B�p�@�>�?�N�G�\�E���p�g�G�B�
�A�]�j�\�f�p�]�`�p�g�B�g�F�B�`�p�W�G�\�B�f�p�������������������p

�����p�
 �?�>�\�\�B�`�f�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�G�\�f�g�>�N�N�B�A�p�>�f�p�`�B�>�N�p�B�f�g�>�g�B�p�f�G�E�\�f���p�^�`�G�i�>�g�B�p�f�>�N�B�f�p�]�`�p�B�i�B�\�g�p�f�G�E�\�f���p�]�`�p�>�\�l�p�]�g�F�B�`�p�g�B�[�^�]�`�>�c�l�p�f�G�E�\�p�@�>�g�B�E�]�`�l�p�[�h�f�g�p�[�B�B�g�p�f�G�m�B�p�N�G�[�G�g�p�`�B�_�h�H�`�B�[�B�\�g�f�p�C�]�`�p�g�F�]�f�B�p�f�G�E�\�f���p�g�B�`�[�p�N�G�[�G�g�p�G�f�p�?�>�f�B�A�p�]�\�p�f�G�E�\�p�g�l�^�B�p�n�������n�����������������>�����������p

�0�p�?�>�\�\�B�`�f�p�f�F�>�N�N�p�\�]�g�p�?�B�p�G�\�f�g�>�N�N�B�A�p�>�f�p�C�`�B�B�f�g�>�\�A�G�\�E�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�C�]�`�p�>�\�l�p�^�h�`�^�]�f�B�p�n����������������� �p�G�\�p�G�\�A�h�f�g�`�G�>�W�p�A�G�f�g�`�G�@�g�f���p�F�B�N�^�p�j�>�\�g�B�A�p�?�>�\�\�B�`�f�p�[�>�l�p�?�B�p�^�N�>�@�B�A�p�]�\�p�C�B�\�@�B�f�p�>�\�A�p�C�]�`�p�W�]�\�E�p�g�G�[�B�p�n�������������������������p

���� �
 �F�]�W�G�A�>�l�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�[�>�l�p�?�B�p�G�\�f�g�>�N�N�B�A�p�C�]�`�p�]�C�C�G�@�G�>�N�p�F�]�W�G�A�>�l�f�p�]�\�N�l�p�n���������>�������������p ���� ����
�����p�
 �>�\�l�p�f�G�E�\�p�G�\�f�g�>�W�W�B�A�p�C�]�`�p�g�j�]�p�A�>�l�f�p�]�`�p�W�B�f�f�p�A�]�B�f�\���g�p�\�B�B�A�p�>�p�^�B�`�[�G�g�p�����������>�����p �1�p �2�p
�����p�
 �>�p�f�G�E�\�p�G�\�f�g�>�N�N�B�A�p�>�f�p�^�>�`�g�p�]�C�p�>�p�^�B�`�[�G�g�g�B�A�p�@�N�h�f�g�B�`�p�A�]�B�f�p�\�]�g�p�\�B�B�A�p�>�p�^�B�`�[�G�g�p�n���������>�����p ���� ����
���� �
 �?�>�\�\�B�`�f���p�g�`�>�\�f�^�]�a�g�>�?�N�B�p�>�A�i�B�`�g�G�f�G�\�E�p�f�G�E�\�f���p�>�\�A�p�g�B�[�^�]�`�>�`�l�p�C�N�>�E�f�p�h�f�B�A�p�>�f�p�`�B�>�W�p�B�f�g�>�g�B���p�F�B�N�^�p�j�>�\�g�B�A���p�]�`�p�^�`�G�i�>�g�B�p�f�>�N�B�f�p�>�\�A�p�B�i�B�\�g�p�f�G�E�\�f�p�[�h�f�g�p�[�B�B�g�p�g�B�`�[�p�N�G�[�G�g�f�p�?�>�f�B�A�p�]�\�p�g�F�B�p�f�G�E�\�p�h�f�B�p���������������������������������������p

���� ���� ���� ���� ���� �3�p �3�p

Page 33Item 7.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Rental Ordinance 

Background 
Information: 

In the summer of 2021, the City received a complaint about a VRBO rental property in town. The 
current ordinance does not address short-term rentals, such as VRBO's and AirBnB's. At the 
Council meeting discussing the situation, staff received direction to develop an ordinance 
addressing the short-term rentals. However, at the Legislation and Ordinance Committee 
meeting discussing the first draft, it was suggested that short-term rentals should be handled 
similar to most other cities, which regulate them through a rental ordinance along with other 
rental properties.  
 
At the subsequent L&O meeting in December 2021, a draft rental ordinance was presented and 
discussed, receiving generally positive review. Staff presented the Ordinance to the Council in 
February 2022 and requested an authorization to set up a meeting with local landlords/property 
owners prior to finalizing the Ordinance and its implementation program.  
 
Two meetings, necessary to accommodate a large number of rental properties and their owners 
in the City, took place at the end of March. There were close to 100 people attending who asked 
a lot of questions and shared their input. A list of proposed inspections was presented and 
discussed, and all questions and comments were documented and taken into account.  
 
At the L&O meeting on June 28, 2022, the final draft was presented and approved. However, at 
the W &M meeting on August 29, 2022, while discussing rental ordinance fee, a suggestion was 
made to have another meeting with property owners before presenting to the Council.  
 
Conversation was, again, separated into two meetings that took place at the end of October. The 
first meeting included mostly multiple family owners with attendance of about 25 people, who 
complained about high cost of the program, especially inspections. However, they offered a 
suggestion of, and expressed support for, a registration program backed by significant negative 
repercussions for Housing Code violations reported to the City by tenants. The second meeting 
was attended by about 20 people, mostly single-family houses owners, who voiced their strong 
agreement with the registration plan that was mentioned by staff. 
 
The City of Marshall is the only city among comparable cities ( and one of very few cities of similar 
size in the State of Minnesota) that does not have a rental ordinance. It is home to a four-year 
college, which increases demand for rental properties, and with 44% of the population renting, 
Marshall is near the top of the list for such percentage in Minnesota. The City has a Housing Code 
that has been in place for several decades, and is enforced on a complaint basis only. However, 
many people are unaware of this code, on one hand, and the City is unaware of many rental 
properties, on the other hand.  
 
 

Page 34Item 8.



The Rental Ordinance was generally based on similar ordinances from comparable cities, but it 
has been revised now to become a registration program only. Mandatory registration with a 
nominal one-time fee and no mandatory regular inspections will reduce owners' expenses. 
Registration process will require property. owners to sign a statement that their properties meet 
current Housing Code. Valid complaints and concerns - the ones that are made about items 
covered by the Housing Code and which have been brought up to the owner/manager - will be 
investigated by staff during inspections. These inspections will review the entire unit for other 
violations though, and the owner will have to pay inspection fees for these inspections. Fines and 
revoking registration are possible in cases when cooperation is lacking, and rental units become 
non-compliant.  
 
The revised Ordinance will still absolve landlords of some responsibilities such as pest control in 
single family rentals. Additionally, short-term rentals are addressed as a separate section within 
this Ordinance. Staff would also recommend amending the ordinance by allowing renting to more 
than three unrelated adults, which would expand rental opportunities for college students living 
in single family houses.  
 
The license term is proposed to be two years considering that there are no required inspections 
and there are no fees, and the first term will start in 2023.  
 
An ordinance summary, a Registration Certificate form and inspection lists are attached for 
reference. 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Staff recommend the recommendation to the City Council approving the new Article VIII 
Residential Rental Code. 

 
 
 

 

Page 35Item 8.



������������������
������ ����������	���� �������� ���� �� ���
�� ������

������������������

�B ���3�3�C�9�,�:�0�+�,�5�;�0�(�3�C�9�,�5�;�(�3�C�7�9�6�7�,�9�;�0�,�:�C���,�(�*�/�C�)�=�1�3�+�1�5�.�C�� �,�>�,�5�C�1�-�C�3�6�*�(�;�,�+�C�6�5�C�;�/�,�C�:�(�4�,�C�7�(�9�*�,�3�C���1�:�C�*�6�=�5�;�,�+
�(�:�C�(�C�:�,�7�(�9�(�;�,�C�9�,�5�;�(�3�C�7�9�6�7�,�9�;�A���C�4�=�:�;�C�)�,�C�9�,�.�1�:�;�,�9�,�+�C�?�1�;�/�C�;�/�,�C���1�;�A�C�6�-�C�!�(�9�:�/�(�3�3���C�,�@�*�,�7�;�C�7�9�6�7�,�9�;�1�,�:
�;�/�(�;�C�(�9�,�C�3�0�*�,�5�:�,�+�C�)�A�C�;�/�,�C�%�;�(�;�,�C�6�9�C�(�9�,�C���0�;�A�C�4�(�5�(�.�,�+�
�C���=�0�3�+�0�5�.�:�C�?�0�;�/�C�%�,�*�;�0�6�5�C���C�=�5�1�;�:�C�4�=�:�;�C�9�,�.�1�:�;�,�9��

�B ���3�3�C�(�7�7�3�0�*�(�;�0�6�5�:�C�?�0�3�3�C�)�,�C�6�5���3�0�5�,�C�(�5�+�C�?�1�3�3�C�9�,�8�=�1�9�,�C�*�9�,�(�;�1�5�.�C�(�5�C�(�*�*�6�=�5�;�

�B �&�/�,�C�7�9�6�.�9�(�4�C�;�,�9�4�C�0�:�C�;�?�6�C�A�,�(�9�:�C�-�6�9�C�(�3�3�C�7�9�6�7�,�9�;�0�,�:�C�?�0�;�/�C�-�0�9�:�;�C�;�,�9�4�C�:�;�(�9�;�0�5�.�C���(�5�=�(�9�A�C�����C���������

�B �'�5�9�,�.�0�:�;�,�9�,�+�C�7�9�6�7�,�9�;�0�,�:�C�?�0�3�3�C�/�(�>�,�C�;�6�C�*�,�(�:�,�C�6�7�,�9�(�;�0�6�5�:�C�(�-�;�,�9�C���=�3�A�C�����C����������
�B �#�5�,���;�0�4�,�C�1�5�1�;�1�(�3�C�9�,�.�1�:�;�9�(�;�1�6�5�C�-�,�,�C�6�-�C�������C�7�,�9�C�9�,�5�;�(�3�C�7�9�6�7�,�9�;�A�C�4�=�:�;�C�)�,�C�7�(�1�+�C�(�;�C�;�/�,�C�;�0�4�,�C�6�-

�9�,�.�1�:�;�9�(�;�0�6�5���C�(�3�3�C�9�,�5�,�?�(�3�:�C�(�9�,�C�-�9�,�,�

�B �#�?�5�,�9�:�C�4�=�:�;�C�:�1�.�5�C�(�C�:�;�(�;�,�4�,�5�;�C�*�,�9�;�0�-�A�1�5�.�C�;�/�(�;�C�;�/�,�C�)�=�0�3�+�0�5�.�C�4�,�,�;�:�C�;�/�,�C�4�0�5�0�4�=�4�C�9�,�8�=�1�9�,�4�,�5�;�:�C�6�-

�;�/�,�C���6�=�:�1�5�.�C���6�+�,�

�B ���3�3�C�7�9�6�7�,�9�;�0�,�:�C�4�=�:�;�C�/�(�>�,�C�(�C�7�,�9�:�6�5�C�� �6�?�5�,�9�C�6�9�C�4�(�5�(�.�,�9�C���9�,�:�7�6�5�:�1�)�3�,�C�-�6�9�C�9�,�.�1�:�;�9�(�;�1�6�5�C�9�,�5�,�?�(�3�:

�(�5�+�C�4�(�0�5�;�,�5�(�5�*�,�C�(�5�+�C�*�(�7�(�)�3�,�C�6�-�C�9�,�:�7�6�5�+�0�5�.�C�;�6�C�,�4�,�9�.�,�5�*�1�,�:�C�?�1�;�/�0�5�C�(�5�C�/�6�=�9�
�C���3�3�C�6�;�/�,�9
�*�6�4�7�3�(�1�5�;�:�C�4�=�:�;�C�)�,�C�9�,�:�7�6�5�+�,�+�C�;�6�C�?�1�;�/�0�5�C�����C�/�6�=�9�:�C�6�-�C�(�C�*�6�4�7�3�(�1�5�;�C�(�5�+�C�.�,�5�,�9�(�3�3�A�C�(�+�+�9�,�:�:�,�+�C�?�0�;�/�0�5
���C�?�6�9�2�0�5�.�C�+�(�A�:�


�B ���>�,�9�A�C�9�,�5�;�(�3�C�7�9�6�7�,�9�;�A�C�?�0�3�3�C�)�,�C�1�:�:�=�,�+�C�(�C�$�,�.�1�:�;�9�(�;�1�6�5�C���,�9�;�1�-�1�*�(�;�,���C�?�/�0�*�/�C�?�0�3�3�C�/�(�>�,�C�;�6�C�)�,�C�7�6�:�;�,�+�C�1�5�C�;�/�,
�*�6�4�4�6�5�C�:�7�(�*�,�C�?�/�,�5�C�;�/�,�9�,�C�0�:�C�6�5�,�C�0�5�C�;�/�,�C�)�=�0�3�+�0�5�.���C�6�9�C�0�5�C�;�/�,�C�=�5�1�;�:���C�5�,�@�;�C�;�6�C�,�3�,�*�;�9�0�*�(�3�C�)�6�@���C�0�-�C�;�/�,�9�,�C�1�:
�5�6�C�*�6�4�4�6�5�C�:�7�(�*�,���C�&�/�1�:�C�$�,�.�0�:�;�9�(�;�0�6�5�C���,�9�;�0�-�0�*�(�;�,�C�?�0�3�3�C�3�0�:�;�C�;�/�,�C�5�(�4�,�C�6�-�C�;�/�,�C�6�?�5�,�9�C�(�5�+���C�1�-�C�(�7�7�3�1�*�(�)�3�,��
�(�C�4�(�5�.�,�9���C�(�5�+�C�;�/�,�C�7�/�6�5�,�C�5�=�4�)�,�9�C�;�6�C�*�(�3�3�C�1�5�C�*�(�:�,�C�6�-�C�(�C�7�9�6�)�3�,�4���C�*�6�5�*�,�9�5���C�6�9�C�*�6�4�7�3�(�1�5�;�
�C���;�C�?�0�3�3�C�(�3�:�6
�1�5�*�3�=�+�,�C�(�C�;�1�4�,�C�-�9�(�4�,�C�-�6�9�C�9�,�:�7�6�5�:�,�C�-�9�6�4�C�;�/�,�C�6�?�5�,�9���4�(�5�(�.�,�9�


�B �&�/�,�C���1�;�A�C�?�0�3�3�C�9�,�:�7�6�5�+�C�;�6�C�>�(�3�1�+�C�*�6�4�7�3�(�0�5�;�:�C�6�5�3�A�
�C���C�>�(�3�1�+�C�*�6�4�7�3�(�1�5�;�C�0�:�C�(�C�*�6�4�7�3�(�0�5�;�C�;�/�(�;�C�)�9�0�5�.�:�C�=�7�C�(�5
�0�;�,�4�C�*�6�>�,�9�,�+�C�)�A�C�;�/�,�C���1�;�A�C���6�=�:�1�5�.�C���6�+�,�C�(�5�+�C�4�(�+�,�C�(�-�<�,�9�C�;�/�,�C�3�(�5�+�3�6�9�+�C�6�9�C�4�(�5�(�.�,�9�C�?�(�:�C�5�6�;�0�-�1�,�+
�7�9�1�6�9�C�;�6�C�*�6�4�7�3�(�1�5�;�C�(�5�+�C�(�;�C�3�,�(�:�;�C�����C�/�6�=�9�:�C�7�(�:�:�,�+�C�?�0�;�/�C�5�6�C�9�,�:�7�6�5�:�,���C�6�9�C���C�?�6�9�2�1�5�.�C�+�(�A�:�C�7�(�:�:�,�+�C�?�1�;�/
�5�6�C�(�*�;�1�6�5�C�;�(�2�,�5�C�(�-�<�,�9�C�(�5�C�1�5�1�;�1�(�3�C�9�,�:�7�6�5�:�,�C�;�6�C�(�C�*�6�4�7�3�(�1�5�;���C���C�>�(�3�0�+�C�*�6�4�7�3�(�1�5�C�?�1�3�3�C�;�9�1�.�.�,�9�C�(�5
�1�5�:�7�,�*�;�1�6�5�


�B ���3�3�C�0�5�:�7�,�*�;�0�6�5�:�C�*�6�5�+�=�*�;�,�+�C�+�=�,�C�;�6�C�(�C�>�(�3�0�+�C�*�6�4�7�3�(�1�5�;�C�?�0�3�3�C�1�5�*�=�9�C���������C�0�5�:�7�,�*�;�0�6�5�C�-�,�,�
�C���3�3�C�1�5�:�7�,�*�;�0�6�5�:
�*�6�5�+�=�*�;�,�+�C�0�5�C�(�C�+�?�,�3�3�1�5�.�C�=�5�1�;�C�+�=�,�C�;�6�C�(�C�>�(�3�1�+�C�*�6�4�7�3�(�1�5�;�C�?�1�3�3�C�*�6�5�:�0�+�,�9�C�(�5�+�C�9�,�>�1�,�?�C��� � �C�1�;�,�4�:�C�*�6�>�,�9�,�+
�)�A�C�;�/�,�C���6�=�:�1�5�.�C���6�+�,���C�)�6�;�/�C�1�5�C�;�/�,�C�(�-�-�,�*�;�,�+�C�=�5�1�;�C�(�5�+�C�0�5�C�(�C�*�6�4�4�6�5�C�:�7�(�*�,�C�1�-�C�(�5�A�
�C���3�3�C�+�,�-�0�*�1�,�5�*�1�,�:
�-�6�=�5�+�C�+�=�9�0�5�.�C�:�=�*�/�C�1�5�:�7�,�*�;�0�6�5�:�C�?�0�3�3�C�/�(�>�,�C�;�6�C�)�,�C�7�9�6�4�7�;�3�A�C�*�6�9�9�,�*�;�,�+�C�?�0�;�/�1�5�C�(�3�3�6�*�(�;�,�+�C�;�1�4�,�C���6�5�,
�1�5�:�7�,�*�;�1�6�5�C�;�6�C�*�6�5�-�1�9�4�C�*�6�9�9�,�*�;�1�6�5�:�C�?�1�3�3�C�)�,�C�-�9�,�,���


�B �"�6�;�C�*�6�9�9�,�*�;�1�5�.�C�(�3�3�C�5�6�5���*�6�4�7�3�0�(�5�;�C�1�;�,�4�:�C�?�0�;�/�1�5�C�(�3�3�6�*�(�;�,�+�C�;�0�4�,�C�(�-�;�,�9�C�(�C�*�6�4�7�3�(�1�5�;���;�9�0�.�.�,�9�,�+
�0�5�:�7�,�*�;�0�6�5�C�(�5�+���6�9�C�(�+�+�0�;�0�6�5�(�3�C�1�5�:�7�,�*�;�1�6�5�:�C�9�,�:�=�3�;�1�5�.�C�-�9�6�4�C�;�/�,�C�:�,�*�6�5�+�C�(�5�+�C�(�3�3�C�*�6�5�:�,�*�=�;�0�>�,�C�>�(�3�1�+
�*�6�4�7�3�(�0�5�;�:�C�1�5�C�;�/�,�C�:�(�4�,�C�)�=�0�3�+�0�5�.�C���,�>�,�5�C�0�-�C�1�5�C�(�C�+�1�-�-�,�9�,�5�;�C�=�5�0�;���C�?�0�3�3�C�9�,�:�=�3�;�C�1�5�C�-�1�5�,�:�C�(�:�C�,�:�;�(�)�3�1�:�/�,�+�C�)�A
�;�/�,�C���6�=�5�*�0�3���C�1�5�C�(�+�+�1�;�1�6�5�C�;�6�C�(�3�3�C�(�7�7�3�1�*�(�)�3�,�C�0�5�:�7�,�*�;�0�6�5�C�-�,�,�:�
�C���*�*�=�4�=�3�(�;�0�5�.�C�4�6�9�,�C�;�/�(�5�C�;�/�9�,�,
�*�6�4�7�3�(�1�5�;�:�C�0�5�C�(�5�A�C�;�?�6���A�,�(�9�C�7�,�9�1�6�+�C�(�5�+���6�9�C�-�(�0�3�0�5�.�C�;�6�C�4�(�2�,�C�*�6�9�9�,�*�;�1�6�5�:�C�?�1�;�/�1�5�C�����C�+�(�A�:�C�6�-
�+�,�-�1�*�1�,�5�*�1�,�:���C�-�1�5�+�1�5�.�:�C�4�(�A�C�9�,�:�=�3�;�C�1�5�C�9�,�.�0�:�;�9�(�;�1�6�5�C�5�6�5���9�,�5�,�?�(�3���C�:�=�:�7�,�5�:�0�6�5�C�(�5�+���6�9�C�9�,�>�6�*�(�;�0�6�5�


�B ���(�1�3�=�9�,�C�;�6�C�9�,�5�,�?�C�9�,�.�1�:�;�9�(�;�0�6�5�C�)�,�-�6�9�,�C�,�@�7�0�9�(�;�0�6�5�C�+�(�;�,�C�?�0�3�3�C�9�,�:�=�3�;�C�0�5�C�-�1�5�,�:�C�,�:�;�(�)�3�1�:�/�,�+�C�)�A�C�;�/�,
���6�=�5�*�0�3���C���,�1�5�.�C�4�6�9�,�C�;�/�(�5�C�����C�+�(�A�:�C�3�(�;�,�C�6�5�C�9�,�.�0�:�;�9�(�;�1�6�5�:�C�6�9�C�9�,�5�,�?�(�3�:�C�4�(�A�C�9�,�:�=�3�;�C�1�5�C�9�,�.�1�:�;�9�(�;�1�6�5
�:�=�:�7�,�5�:�1�6�5�C�(�5�+���6�9�C�9�,�>�6�*�(�;�1�6�5�


�B �&�,�5�(�5�;�:�C�(�9�,�C�7�9�6�/�0�)�1�;�,�+�C�-�9�6�4�C�4�(�2�1�5�.�C�4�6�+�1�-�1�*�(�;�1�6�5�:�C�;�6�C�9�,�5�;�(�3�C�=�5�1�;�:�C�6�9�C�1�5�;�,�9�-�,�9�0�5�.�C�?�0�;�/�C�(�3�(�9�4�:��
�B ���(�>�1�5�.�C�4�6�9�,�C�;�/�(�5�C�;�/�9�,�,�C�=�5�9�,�3�(�;�,�+�C�;�,�5�(�5�;�:��9�,�5�;�,�9�:�C�0�5�C�(�C�:�1�5�.�3�,�	�-�(�4�1�3�A�C�/�6�=�:�,�C�?�0�3�3�C�)�,�C�7�,�9�4�1�;�;�,�+

�7�9�6�>�1�+�,�+�C�,�5�6�=�.�/�C�7�(�9�2�1�5�.�C�0�:�C�(�>�(�0�3�(�)�3�,�


Page 36Item 8.



���
������������ �������� ��������������	����������� ��������������	�������	�����������������

��!�#���������%���������%�� �����"���������#�������%�������#�����%���������%

�������#�������%�	�����	�
���%�� ���������������"���%� �$�!� ���"���"���%�"����� �����%�������%�������������"�#�!���#���������%

������ ��������������������������
��������� ���/�8�!�.�8� ���+�����6�8���(�1�'���8�/� ���/�8�/� ���+���8���5�!�.�/�8���'���8�%���6�8�!�'�8�/� ���8���1�/�1�+���8���5�!�.�/���8�4�!�/� �!�'
�/� ���8���!�/�6���8�+���.�!�����'�/�!���$�8�+���'�/���$�8�)�+���%�!�.���.���8�+�(�(�%�!�'���8�2�'�!�/�.�8�(�+�8�)���,�/�.�8�/� ���+���(�����8���'���8�+���'�/���+���(�����1�)�!�����8�%�(���!�$���8
� �(�%���.�8�4� �!��� ���8���6�8�������!���!���'���!���.�8�!�'�8�/� ���!�+�8�.�/�+�1���/�1�+�����8���*�1�!�)�%���'�/���8�.���'�!�/���/�!�(�'���8�%���!�'�/���'���'�������8�1�.���8�(�+�8
�(�����1�)���'���6���8���������/�8�(�+�8���+���8�$�!�#���$�6�8�/�(�8���������/�8�����3���+�.���$�6�8�/� ���8�)�1���$�!���8� �����$�/� ���8 �!�'���$�1���!�'���8�/� ���8�)� �6�.�!�����$���8
�%���'�/���$�8���'���8�.�(���!���$�8�4���$�$�������!�'���8�(���8�)���(�)�$�����8�/� ���!�+�8�.�������/�6���8���'���8�����'���+���$�8�4���$�����+�����8���(�8���(�+�+�����/�8���'���8�)�+���3���'�/�8
�/� ���8���5�!�.�/���'�����8�(���8�.�1��� �8�����3���+�.���8���(�'���!�/�!�(�'�.���8�/�(�8����� �!���3���8���'���8�%���!�'�/���!�'�8�.�1��� �8�$���3���$�.�8�(���8�+���.�!�����'�/�!���$�8
���'�3�!�+�(�'�&���'�/���$�8�*�1���$�!�/�6�8�/� ���/�8�4�!�$�$�8�)�+�(�/�����/�8���'���8�)�+�(�%�(�/���8�)�1���$�!���8� �����$�/� ���8�.�������/�6�8���'���8�����'���+���$�8�4���$�����+�����8
�)�+���.���+�3���8�)�+�(�)���-�6�8�3���$�1���.�8���'���8�)�+���3���'�/�8���$�!��� �/���8�!�/�8�!�.�8���1�+�/� ���+�8���(�1�'���8�/� ���/�8�/� ���8���.�/�����$�!�.� �%���'�/�8���'���8
���'���(�+�����&���'�/�8�(���8�%�!�'�!�%�1�%�8�+���'�/���$�8� �(�1�.�!�'���8�.�/���'�����+���.�8���+���8�+���*�2�!�+�����	�8���/�8�!�.�8���1�+�/� ���+�8���(�1�'���8�/� ���/�8���8
�%�1�'�!���!�)���$�8�+�����!�.�/�+���/�!�(�'�8�)�+�(���+���%�8�!�.�8���)�)�+�(�)�+�!���/���8�/�(�8���������/�!�3���$�6�8���'���(�+�����8�+���.�!�����'�/�!���$�8�+���'�/���$�8�1�'�!�/�8
�%���!�'�/���'���'�����8�.�/���'�����+���.�8���'���8���(�+�+�����/�8�(�+�8�)�+���3���'�/�8�$���4�8�3�!�(�$���/�!�(�'�.���8�'�1�!�.���'�����.�8���'���8�(�/� ���+�8���!�.�/�1�+�����'�����.�8
���'���8���!�.�(�+�����+�.�8�!�'�3�(�$�3�!�'���8�+���.�!�����'�/�!���$�8�+���'�/���$�8�2�'�!�/�.�8�4�!�/� �!�'�8�/� ���8���!�/�6�
�8

������ ���������������������/�8�!�.�8� ���+�����6�8�������$���+�����8�/� ���/�8�/� ���8�)�1�+�)�(�.���8�(���8�/� �!�.�8���-�!���$���8�!�.�8�/�(�8�)�+�(�/�����/���8�)�+���.���+�3���8���'��
�)�+�(�%�(�/���8�/� ���8�)� �6�.�!�����$�8���'���8�&���'�/���$�8� �����$�/� �8���'���8�.�(���!���$�8�4���$�$�������!�'���8�(���8�/� ���8�)���(�)�$�����8�/�(�8�)�+���3���'�/�8���'���8
���(�'�/�+�(�$�8�/� ���8�!�'���!�����'�����8�(���8���(�%�%�1�'�!�������$���8���!�.�����.���.���8�/�(�8�+�����1�����8���'�3�!�+�(�'�%���'�/���$�8� ���7���+���.�8�/�(�8� �����$�/� ���8�/�(�8
�+�����1�$���/���8�+���'�/���$�8�1�'�!�/�.�8���(�+�8�/� ���8�)�1�+�)�(�.���8�(���8�%���!�'�/���!�'�!�'���8�������*�1���/���8�.���'�!�/���/�!�(�'�8���'���8�)�1���$�!���8� �����$�/� ���8�/�(�8
�%���!�'�/���!�'�8���8�*�1���$�!�/�6�8�(���8��� ���+�����/���+�8���'���8�.�/�����!�$�!�/�6�8�(���8�+���'�/���$�8� �(�1�.�!�'�����8�/�(�8�)�+���3���'�/�8�)�(�.�.�!���$���8���$�!��� �/���8�/�(�8
�)�+�(�/�����/�8�/� ���8�.�������/�6�8�(���8�/� ���8�)���(�)�$�����8���'���8�/�(�8�)�+�(�%�(�/���8�/� ���8�����'���+���$�8�4���$�����+���8���6�8�$�����!�.�$���/�!�(�'���8�4� �!��� �8�.� ���$�$�8
�����8���)�)�$�!�������$���8�/�(�8���$�$�8�+���'�/���$�8�1�'�!�/�.���8���.�8�������!�'�����8� ���+���!�'���8�'�(�4�8�!�'�8���5�!�.�/���'�����8�(�+�8� ���+�������/���+�8���(�'�.�/�+�1���/�������8���/�8
�!�.�8� ���+�����6�8���1�+�/� ���+�8�������$���+�����8�/� ���/�8�/� ���8�)�1�+�)�(�.���8�(���8�/� �!�.�8���,�/�!���$���8�!�.�8�/�(�8���'�.�1�+���8�/� ���/�8�/� ���8�*�1���$�!�/�6�8�(���8�+���'�/���$�8
�1�'�!�/�.�8�!�.�8�������*�1���/���8���(�+�8�)�+�(�/�����/�!�(�'�8�(���8�)�1���$�!���8� �����$�/� ���8�.�������/�6�8���'���8�����'���+���$�8�4���$�����+�����8���'���8�/�(�8�����/���+�%�!�'���8���'�8
�������*�1���/���8�$���3���$�8�(���8�%���!�'�/���'���'�������8�/� ���8�+���.�)�(�'�.�!���!�$�!�/�!���.�8�(���8�(�4�'���+�.���8�(�)���+���/�(�+�.�8���'���8�(�����1�)���'�/�.�8�(���8
���4���$�$�!�'���.���8���'���8�)�+�(�3�!�.�!�(�'�8���(�+�8�/� ���8�����%�!�'�!�.�/�+���/�!�(�'�8���'���8���'���(�+�����%���'�/�8�/� ���+���(���	�8

������ ���	���������� ��� ���8�)�+�(�3�!�.�!�(�'�.�8�(���8�/� �!�.�8���+�/�!���$���8�.� ���$�$�8���)�)�$�6�8�1�'�!���(�+�%�$�6�8�/�(�8�/� ���8���(�'�.�/�+�1���/�!�(�'��
�%���!�'�/���'���'�������8�1�.�����8���'���8�(�����1�)���'���6�8�(���8���$�$�8���4���$�$�!�'���.�8���'���8�+���'�/���$�8�1�'�!�/�.���8�!�'���$�1�.�!�3���8�(���8�+���'�/���$�8�1�'�!�/�.�8�!�'�8
�%�!�5�������1�.���8�.�/�+�1���/�1�+���.���8���'���8�/�(�8���$�$�8�+���'�/���+���(�����1�)�!�����8�%�(���!�$���8� �(�%���.�8�4�!�/� �!�'�8�/� ���8�"�2�+�!�.���!���/�!�(�'�8�(���8�/� ���8���!�/�6���8
�!�+�+���.�)�����/�!�3���8�(���8�4� ���'�8�(�+�8�1�'�����+�8�4� ���/�8���(�����8�(�+�8���(�����.�8�.�1��� �8���1�!�$���!�'���.�8�(�+�8�.�/�+�1���/�1�+���.�8�4���+���8�(�+�!���!�'���$�$�6�8
���(�'�.�/�+�1���/�����8�(�+�8�+��� �����!�$�!�/���/�����	�8���(�4���3���+���8�/� ���8�)�+�(�3�!�.�!�(�'�.�8�(���8�/� �!�.�8���+�0�!���$���8�.� ���$�$�8�'�(�/�8���)�)�$�6�8�/�(�8�.�/���/���8�(�+�8
���������+���$�$�6�8�$�!�����'�.�����8�������!�$�!�/�!���.��1�'�!�/�.�8�/� ���/�8���+���8�+�����1�$���+�$�6�8�!�'�.�)�����/�����8���6�8�/� ���8���)�)�$�!�������$���8�������'���6���8���'���8�/�(�8
���(�'���+�������/���8�$�!�3�!�'���8�������!�$�!�/�!���.�	�8

������ ���
������������������������������� �!�.�8���+�/�!���$���8�.� ���$�$�8�����8���'���(�+�������8���6�8���8���(�1�.�!�'���8���'���8�����'�/���$�8���+���!�'���'����
�����%�!�'�!�.�/�+���/�(�+�8���)�)�(�!�'�/�����8���6�8�/� ���8���!�/�6�8�����%�!�'�!�.�/�+���/�(�+�	�8

�������#�������%�	�����	�
���� �������������#�������"���%

��������������� ���8���!�/�6�8�(���8�����+�.� ���$�$�8�(�+�8�!�/�.�8�+���)�+���.���'�/���/�!�3���	�8

���������������� ���'�6�8���1�!�$���!�'���8�(�+�8�(�/� ���+�8�.�/�+�1���/�1�+�����8�!�'���$�1���!�'���8���8�%���'�1�������/�1�+�����8� �(�%�����8�4� �!��� �8�!�.�8�4� �(�$�$�6�8�(�+�8
�)���+�/�$�6�8�1�.�������8�(�+�8�!�'�/���'�������8�/�(�8�����8�1�.�������8���5���$�1�.�!�3���$�6�8���(�+�8�$�!�3�!�'���8���'���8�.�$�����)�!�'���8���6�8� �1�%���'�8�(�����1�)���'�/�.�8�(�'�8���8
�)���+�%���'���'�/�8�����.�!�.�	�8���(�'�.���*�1���'�/�$�6���8� �(�/���$�.�8���'���8�%�(�/���$�.�8���+���8�'�(�/�8���(�'�.�!�����+�����8���4���$�$�!�'���.���8

�	������
���������� ���'�6�8�)���+�.�(�'�8�+���.�!���!�'���8�!�'�8���8�+���'�/���$�8�1�'�!�/�8�(�'�8���8�)���+�%���'���'�/�8�(�+�8�.� �(�+�/���/���+�%�8�����.�!�.�	�8

Page 37Item 8.



�������������������� �������	���������,�9�;�!�-�,�2�#�!�5�3�(�6�#�;�3�#�0�+�;�����;�"���9�2�;�-�0�;�+�-�0�#�;�-�0�;�(�,�!�-�,�2�#�!�5�3�(�6�#�;�3�#�0�+�2�;���"�"�(�,�&�;�5�.�;
�3�-�;�+�-�0�#�;�3�'���,�;�����;�"���9�2�;�(�,�;���;�!���*�#�,�"���0�;�9�#���0���;

����������������� ������������������ ���;�,���3�5�0���*�;�.�#�0�2�-�,�;�7�'�-�;�(�2�;���5�3�'�-�0�(�:�#�"�;� �9�;�3�'�#�;�0�#�,�3���*�;�5�,�(�3�;�-�7�,�#�0�;�3�-�;�+���)�#�;
�"�#�!�(�2�(�-�,�2�;�$�-�0�;�3�'�#�;�-�7�,�#�0�;��� �-�5�3�;�0�#�,�3���*���;�-�!�!�5�.���,�!�9���;���,�"�;�+���(�,�3�#�,���,�!�#�;�-�$�;�3�'�#�;�0�#�,�3���*�;�5�,�(�3���;

���������� �������
������������ ���'�#�;�-�%�#�0�(�,�&�;�-�$�;���;�0�#�,�3���*�;�5�,�(�3�;�3�-�;���;�,�-�,���-�7�,�#�0�;�-�,�;���;�.�#�0�+���,�#�,�3�;� ���2�(�2���;� ���2�#�"�;�-�,�;���;
�7�0�(�3�3�#�,�;���&�0�#�#�+�#�,�3�;�!�-�6�#�0�(�,�&�;���.�.�*�(�!��� �*�#�;�!�-�,�"�(�3�(�-�,�2���;���,�"�;�7�(�3�'�;�0�#�,�3�;�.���(�"�;�(�,�;�+�-�,�#�9�;�-�0�;�*��� �-�0���;�7�'�#�0�#� �9�;
�,�-�,���.���9�+�#�,�3�;�-�$�;���;�.�#�0�(�-�"�(�!�;�.���9�+�#�,�3�;�+�#���,�2�;�3�'�#�;�-�!�!�5�.���,�3�2�;�+���9�;� �#�;�#�6�(�!�3�#�"�;�7�(�3�'�-�5�3�;�3�'�#�;�,�#�!�#�2�2�(�3�9�;
�-�$�;�#�(�3�'�#�0�;���;�2�3���3�5�3�-�0�9�;�+�-�0�3�&���&�#�;�$�-�0�#�!�*�-�2�5�0�#�;�.�0�-�!�#�"�5�0�#���;���;�2�3���3�5�3�-�0�9�;�3�#�0�+�(�,���3�(�-�,�;�-�$�;�!�-�,�3�0���!�3�;�$�-�0�;�"�#�#�"�;
�.�0�-�!�#�"�5�0�#�;�-�0�;���;�2�3���3�5�3�-�0�9�;�0�#�.�-�2�2�#�2�2�(�-�,�;�.�0�-�!�#�"�5�0�#���;

�����������
�� �����	���������,�9�;�'�-�5�2�#���;���.���0�3�+�#�,�3���;�!�-�,�"�-�+�(�,�(�5�+���;�3�-�7�,�'�-�5�2�#���;�+���,�5�$���!�3�5�0�#�"�;�'�-�+�#���;�-�0�;�0�-�-�+�;
�-�0�;�&�0�-�5�.�;�-�$�;�0�-�-�+�2�;�!�-�,�2�3�(�3�5�3�(�,�&���;�-�0�;�*�-�!���3�#�"�;�7�(�3�'�(�,���;���;�"�7�#�*�*�(�,�&�;���,�"�;�(�,�3�#�,�"�#�"�;�$�-�0�;�0�#�,�3�;�-�0�;�*�#���2�#�;�3�-�;���;
�.�#�0�2�-�,�;�-�0�;���;�&�0�-�5�.�;�-�$�;�.�#�0�2�-�,�2���;���-�,�2�#�/�5�#�,�3�*�9���;���;�0�-�-�+�;�-�$�$�#�0�#�"�;�$�-�0�;�0�#�,�3�;�-�0�;�*�#���2�#�;�3�-�;���;�0�-�-�+�#�0�;�-�0�;
� �-���0�"�#�0�;�(�2�;�!�-�,�2�(�"�#�0�#�"�;���;�0�#�,�3���*�;�5�,�(�3��;

��������������������� ������������ ���'�#�;�-�%�#�0�(�,�&�;�-�$�;���;�0�#�,�3���*�;�5�,�(�3�;�3�-�;���;�,�-�,���-�7�,�#�0�;�$�-�0�;���;�$�(�8�#�"�;�.�#�0�(�-�"�;�-�$�;�3�(�+�#�;�-�$�;
�*�#�2�2�;�3�'���,�;�����;�"���9�2���;� ���2�#�"�;�-�,�;���;�7�0�(�3�3�#�,�;���&�0�#�#�+�#�,�3�;�!�-�6�#�0�(�,�&�;���.�.�*�(�!��� �*�#�;�!�-�,�"�(�3�(�-�,�2���; ���8���+�.�*�#�2�;�-�$�;
�2�'�-�0�3���3�#�0�+�;�0�#�,�3�;���0�#�;���#�"�;���,�"�;���0�#���)�$���2�3�;���,�"�;�����������;

���3�'�#�0�;���.�.�*�(�!��� �*�#�;�3�#�0�+�2�;���0�#�;���2�;�"�#�$�(�,�#�"�;�(�,�;�3�'�#�;���3���3�#�;���5�(�*�"�(�,�&�;���-�"�#�;���,�"�;���(�3�9�;���-�,�(�,�&�;���0�"�(�,���,�!�#�	�;

�������!�������%���	�������
�%�� ���������������!�%�����%������������������ ���%���������!�%�����%�������������%�����#�����������!�$���%

������ ���,�;���,�9�;�!���2�#�;�7�'�#�0�#�;���;�.�0�-�6�(�2�(�-�,�;�-�$�;�3�'�(�2�;���1�3�(�!�*�#�;�(�2�;�$�-�5�,�"�;�3�-�;� �#�;�(�,�;�!�-�,�$�*�(�!�3�;�7�(�3�'�;���;�.�0�-�6�(�2�(�-�,�;�-�$
���,�9�;�:�-�,�(�,�&���;� �5�(�*�"�(�,�&���;�$�(�0�#�;�2���$�#�3�9�;�-�0�;�'�#���*�3�'�;�-�0�"�(�,���,�!�#�;�-�0�;�!�-�"�#�;�-�$�;�3�'�#�;���(�3�9�;�#�8�(�2�3�(�,�&�;�-�,�;�3�'�#�;�#�$�$�#�!�3�(�6�#�;
�"���3�#�;�-�$�;�3�'�(�2�;�2�#�!�3�(�-�,���;�-�0�;�-�$�;���,�9�;�2�3���3�#�;�-�0�;�$�#�"�#�0���*�;�2�3���3�5�3�#���;�0�5�*�#�;�-�0�;�0�#�&�5�*���3�(�-�,���;�3�'�#�;�.�0�-�6�(�2�(�-�,�;�7�'�(�!�'�;
�#�2�3��� �*�(�2�'�#�2�;�3�'�#�;�'�(�&�'�#�0�;�2�3���,�"���0�"�;�$�-�0�;�3�'�#�;�.�0�-�+�-�3�(�-�,�;���,�"�;�.�0�-�3�#�!�3�(�-�,�;�-�$�;�3�'�#�;�'�#���*�3�'�;���,�"�;�2���$�#�3�9�;�-�$�;�3�'�#�;
�.�#�-�.�*�#�;�2�'���*�*�;�.�0�#�6���(�*���;���,�;���,�9�;�!���2�#�;�7�'�#�0�#�;���;�.�0�-�6�(�2�(�-�,�;�-�$�;�3�'�(�2�;���0�3�(�!�*�#�;�(�2�;�$�-�5�,�"�;�3�-�;� �#�;�(�,�;�!�-�,�$�*�(�!�3�;�7�(�3�'�;���;
�.�0�-�6�(�2�(�-�,�;�-�$�;���,�9�;�-�3�'�#�0�;�-�0�"�(�,���,�!�#�;�-�0�;�!�-�"�#�;�-�$�;�3�'�#�;���(�3�9�;�#�8�(�2�3�(�,�&�;�-�,�;�3�'�#�;�#�%�#�!�3�(�6�#�;�"���3�#�;�-�$�;�3�'�(�2�;�2�#�!�3�(�-�,�;
�7�'�(�!�'�;�#�2�3��� �*�(�2�'�#�2�;���;�*�-�7�#�0�;�2�3���,�"���0�"�;�$�-�0�;�3�'�#�;�.�0�-�+�-�3�(�-�,�;���,�"�;�.�0�-�3�#�!�3�(�-�,�;�-�$�;�3�'�#�;�'�#���*�3�'�;���,�"�;�2���$�#�3�9�;�-�$�;
�3�'�#�;�.�#�-�.�*�#���;�3�'�#�;�.�0�-�6�(�2�(�-�,�2�;�-�$�;�3�'�(�2�;���0�3�(�!�*�#�;�2�'���*�*�;� �#�;�"�#�#�+�#�"�;�3�-�;�.�0�#�6���(�*�;�3�-�;�3�'�#�;�#�8�3�#�,�3�;���*�*�-�7�#�"�;� �9�;�3�'�#�;
���3���3�#�;���,�"�;���#�"�#�0���*�;�*���7���;

��� �� ���$�;���,�9�;�"�(�6�(�2�(�-�,���;�.���0���&�0���.�'���;�2�#�,�3�#�,�!�#���;�!�*���5�2�#���;�-�0�;�.�'�0���2�#�;�-�$�;�3�'�(�2�;���0�3�(�!�*�#�;�2�'�-�5�*�"�;� �#�;�"�#�!�*���0�#�"
�(�,�6���*�(�"�;�$�-�0�;���,�9�;�0�#���2�-�,�;�7�'���3�2�-�#�6�#�0���;�2�5�!�'�;�"�#�!�(�2�(�-�,�;�2�'���*�*�;�,�-�3�;���%�#�!�3�;�3�'�#�;�0�#�+���(�,�(�,�&�;�.�-�0�3�(�-�,�2�;�-�$�;�3�'�(�2�;
���0�3�(�!�*�#���;�7�'�(�!�'�;�2�'���*�*�;�0�#�+���(�,�;�(�,�;�$�5�*�*�;�$�-�0�!�#�;���,�"�;�#�$�$�#�!�3���;���,�"�;�3�-�;�3�'�(�2�;�#�,�"���;�3�'�#�;�.�0�-�6�(�2�(�-�,�2�;�-�$�;�3�'�(�2�;�2�#�!�3�(�-�,�;
���0�#�;�'�#�0�#� �9�;�"�#�!�*���0�#�"�;�3�-�;� �#�;�2�#�6�#�0��� �*�#�
�;

�������!�������%���	���������%�� ��������� �!�����!�������%�������"�������������!� ���%

������ ���-�;�.�#�0�2�-�,�;�-�0�;�#�,�3�(�3�9�;�+���9�;�'�#�0�#���$�4�#�0�;���*�*�-�7�;�3�-�;�0�#�,�3�;�-�0�;�*�#���2�#�;�3�'�#�(�0�;�0�#�,�3���*�;�5�,�(�3�;�7�(�3�'�(�,�;�3�'�#�;�2�!�-�.�#
�-�$�;�3�'�(�2�;���0�3�(�!�*�#�;�3�-�;���,�-�3�'�#�0�;�.�#�0�2�-�,�;�-�0�;�#�,�3�(�3�9�;�$�-�0�;�-�!�!�5�.���,�!�9�;�5�,�*�#�2�2�;�3�'�#�;�"�7�#�*�*�(�,�&�;�(�,�;�7�'�(�!�'�;�3�'�(�2�;�0�#�,�3���*�;
�5�,�(�3�;�(�2�;�*�-�!���3�#�"�;�(�2�;�0�#�&�(�2�3�#�0�#�"�;���2�;�0�#�/�5�(�0�#�"�;� �9�;�3�'�(�2�;���0�3�(�!�*�#���;

��� �� �����!�'�;�"�7�#�*�*�(�,�&�;�!�-�,�3���(�,�(�,�&�;�0�#�,�3���*�;�5�,�(�3�2�;�2�'���*�*�;�'���6�#�;�2�#�.���0���3�#�;�0�#�&�(�2�3�0���3�(�-�,���;�5�,�*�#�2�2�;�0�#�,�3���*�;�5�,�(�3�2
�7�(�3�'�(�,�;�2�5�!�'�;�"�7�#�*�*�(�,�&�;�'���6�#�;�"�(�$�$�#�0�#�,�3�;�.�0�-�.�#�0�3�9�;�-�7�,�#�0�2���;�(�,�;�7�'�(�!�'�;�!���2�#�;�#���!�'�;�0�#�,�3���*�;�5�,�(�3�;�2�'���*�*�;� �#�;
�0�#�&�(�2�3�#�0�#�"�;�2�#�.���0���3�#�*�9���;���'�#�,�; �+�5�*�3�(�.�*�#�;�"�7�#�*�*�(�,�&�2�;�!�-�,�3���(�,�(�,�&�;�0�#�,�3���*�;�5�,�(�3�2�;�#�8�(�2�3�;�-�,�;�-�,�#�;�.�0�-�.�#�0�3�9���;���;
�2�#�.���0���3�#�;�0�#�&�(�2�3�0���3�(�-�,�;�2�'���*�*�;� �#�;�0�#�/�5�(�0�#�"�;�$�-�0�;�#���!�'�;�"�7�#�*�*�(�,�&���;

Page 38Item 8.



���*�� ���(�*�/�C�9�,�5�<�(�2�C�>�5�0�<�C�;�/�(�3�2�C�/�(�?�,�C�(�5�C�6�@�5�,�9�C�@�/�6�C�0�;�C�(�)�2�,�C�<�6�C�9�,�;�7�6�5�+�C�<�6�C�>�9�.�,�5�<�C�*�6�4�7�2�(�0�5�<�;�C�@�0�<�/�0�5
�����C�/�6�>�9�;�C�(�5�+�C�(�+�+�9�,�;�;�C�<�/�,�4�C�@�0�<�/�0�5�C�����C�/�6�>�9�;�C�6�9�C�(�C�+�,�;�0�.�5�(�<�,�+�C�7�9�6�7�,�9�<�B�C�4�(�5�(�.�,�9�C�@�/�6�C�;�/�(�3�3�C�)�,�C�(�)�2�,�C
�<�6�C�7�9�6�?�0�+�,�C�<�/�,�C�;�(�4�,�C�9�,�;�7�6�5�;�,�C�<�0�4�,�C�<�6�C�6�*�*�>�7�(�5�<�;���C�*�6�4�7�3�(�0�5�<�;�C�(�5�+�C�4�(�0�5�<�,�5�(�5�*�,�C�9�,�8�>�,�;�<�;�
�C

���+�� ���5�B�C�7�,�9�;�6�5�C�6�9�C�,�5�<�0�<�B�C�+�,�;�0�9�0�5�.�C�<�6�C�9�,�5�<�C�6�9�C�2�,�(�;�,�C�<�/�,�0�9�C�9�,�;�0�+�,�5�<�0�(�2�C�9�,�5�<�(�2�C�>�5�0�<���;���C�;�/�(�2�2�C�(�7�7�2�B�C�-�6�9
�9�,�.�0�;�<�9�(�<�0�6�5�C�)�B�C�>�;�0�5�.�C�@�,�)�;�0�<�,�C�+�,�;�0�.�5�,�+�C�)�B�C�<�/�,�C���0�<�B�C�-�6�9�C�<�/�(�<�C�7�>�9�7�6�;�,�
�C�&�/�,�C�(�7�7�2�0�*�(�5�<�C�4�>�;�<�C�7�9�6�?�0�+�,�C
�<�/�,�C�-�6�2�2�6�@�0�5�.�C�0�5�-�6�9�4�(�<�0�6�5���C

������ �"�(�4�,���C�(�+�+�9�,�;�;���C�7�/�6�5�,�C�5�>�4�)�,�9���C�(�5�+�C�,���4�(�0�2�C�(�+�+�9�,�;�;�C�6�-�C�<�/�,�C�7�9�6�7�,�9�<�B�C�6�@�5�,�9��

������ �"�(�4�,���C�(�+�+�9�,�;�;���C�7�/�6�5�,�C�5�>�4�)�,�9���C�(�5�+�C�,���4�(�0�2�C�(�+�+�9�,�;�;���C�6�-�C�(�C�+�,�;�0�.�5�(�<�,�+�C�7�9�6�7�,�:�<�B�C�4�(�5�(�.�,�9��
�0�-�C�(�5�B�


������ �&�/�,�C�-�>�2�2�C�;�<�9�,�,�<�C�(�+�+�9�,�;�;�C�6�-�C�<�/�,�C�9�,�5�<�(�2�C�7�9�6�7�,�9�<�B�


������ �&�/�,�C�5�>�4�)�,�9�C�(�5�+�C�<�B�7�,�;�C�6�-�C�9�,�5�<�(�3�C�>�5�0�<�;�C�@�0�<�/�0�5�C�<�/�,�C�9�,�5�<�(�3�C�7�9�6�7�,�:�<�B��

������ ���6�9�C�+�@�,�2�3�0�5�.�;�C�*�6�5�<�(�0�5�0�5�.�C�4�>�3�<�0�7�2�,�C�9�,�5�<�(�2�C�>�5�0�<�;���C�(�C�;�1�,�<�*�/�C�6�-�C�<�/�,�C�7�9�6�7�,�9�<�B�C�<�6�C�)�,�C�9�,�5�<�,�+
�0�+�,�5�<�0�-�B�0�5�.�C�(�2�2�C�9�,�5�<�(�2�C�>�5�0�<�;�C�)�B�C�(�;�;�0�.�5�,�+�C�5�>�4�)�,�9���C�(�5�+�C�(�C�;�1�,�<�*�/�C�6�-�C�<�/�,�C�7�(�9�1�0�5�.�C�2�6�<���C�>�5�2�,�;�;�C�(�2�2
�9�,�8�>�0�9�,�+�C�7�(�9�1�0�5�.�C�0�;�C�7�9�6�?�0�+�,�+�C�@�0�<�/�0�5�C�,�5�*�3�6�;�,�+�C�(�<�<�(�*�/�,�+�C�.�(�9�(�.�,�;�C�6�9�C�6�-�-�	�;�<�9�,�,�<�C�7�(�9�1�0�5�.�C�0�;�C�5�6�<
�9�,�8�>�0�9�,�+�C�)�B�C�#�9�+�0�5�(�5�*�,��

������ ���6�9�C�+�@�,�2�2�0�5�.�;�C�*�6�5�<�(�0�5�0�5�.�C�*�6�4�4�6�5�C�,�5�<�9�B���;�7�(�*�,���C�-�0�9�,�C�;�7�9�0�5�1�2�,�9�C�;�B�;�<�,�4���C�-�0�9�,�C�7�(�5�,�2���C�(�5�+�C�-�0�9�,
�,�A�<�0�5�.�>�0�;�/�,�9�;���C�4�6�;�<�C�9�,�*�,�5�<�C�<�,�;�<�0�5�.�C�+�(�<�,�;���C�@�/�,�5�C�(�7�7�3�0�*�(�)�2�,��

������ ���5�C�(�*�1�5�6�@�3�,�+�.�4�,�5�<�C�<�/�(�<�C�<�/�,�C�(�7�7�3�0�*�(�5�<�C�/�(�;�C�*�6�5�+�>�*�<�,�+�C�0�5�;�7�,�*�<�0�6�5�;�C�6�-�C�<�/�,�C�+�@�,�3�2�0�5�.�C�(�5�+
�*�,�:�<�0�-�B�C�<�/�(�<�C�<�/�,�C�)�>�0�3�+�0�5�.�C�0�;�C�0�5�C�-�>�2�2�C�*�6�4�7�2�0�(�5�*�,�C�@�0�<�/�C�<�/�,�C�9�,�8�>�0�9�,�4�,�5�<�;�C�6�-�C�<�/�,�C���0�<�B�C�6�-�C�!�(�9�;�/�(�2�3
���6�>�;�0�5�.�C���6�+�,�


������ ���5�C�(�*�1�5�6�@�2�,�+�.�4�,�5�<�C�<�/�(�<�C�<�/�,�C�(�7�7�3�0�*�(�5�<�C�/�(�;�C�9�,�?�0�,�@�,�+�C�(�5�+�C�>�5�+�,�9�;�<�6�6�+�C�<�/�,�C�7�9�6�?�0�;�0�6�5�;�C�6�-
�<�/�0�;�C���9�<�0�*�3�,���C�0�5�<�,�5�+�;�C�<�6�C�(�)�0�+�,�C�)�B�C�0�<�;�C�7�9�6�?�0�;�0�6�5�;�C�(�5�+�C�@�0�2�2�C�0�5�*�2�>�+�,�C�9�,�-�,�9�,�5�*�,�C�<�6�C�<�/�0�;�C���:�<�0�*�3�,�C�0�5
�(�5�B�C�@�9�0�<�<�,�5�C�(�.�9�,�,�4�,�5�<�C�>�;�,�+�C�0�5�C�9�,�5�<�0�5�.�C�<�/�,�C�7�9�6�7�,�9�<�B�


�	������������������������������ ��������������
�����������������������
��������������������

���(�� �&�/�,�C�0�5�0�<�0�(�2�C�9�,�.�0�;�<�9�(�<�0�6�5�C�6�-�C�(�2�2�C�,�A�0�;�<�0�5�.�C�9�,�5�<�(�2�C�7�9�6�7�,�:�<�0�,�;�C�;�/�(�3�3�C�)�,�C�*�6�4�7�3�,�<�,�+�C�)�B�C� �>�5�,�C������
���������
�C�&�/�,�9�,�(�-�=�,�9���C�(�2�2�C�9�,�5�<�(�2�C�7�9�6�7�,�9�<�0�,�;�C�)�9�6�>�.�/�<�C�<�6�C�<�/�,�C�4�(�9�1�,�<�C�;�/�(�2�2�C�)�,�C�9�,�.�0�;�<�,�9�,�+�C�7�9�0�6�9�C�<�6�C
�6�*�*�>�7�(�5�*�B�
�C

���)�� �'�7�6�5�C�9�,�*�,�0�7�<�C�6�-�C�(�C�*�6�4�7�3�,�<�,�+�C�9�,�.�0�;�<�9�(�<�0�6�5�C�(�7�7�2�0�*�(�<�0�6�5�C�(�5�+�C�7�(�B�4�,�5�<�C�6�-�C�<�/�,�C�9�,�.�0�;�<�9�(�<�0�6�5
�-�,�,�;���C�<�/�,�C���0�<�B�C�;�/�(�2�3�C�0�;�;�>�,�C�(�C�$�,�.�0�;�<�9�(�<�0�6�5�C���,�9�<�0�-�0�*�(�<�,�C�-�6�9�C�<�/�,�C�;�7�,�*�0�-�0�,�+�C�7�9�6�7�,�9�<�B���C

���*�� ���-�<�,�9�C�6�)�<�(�0�5�0�5�.�C�<�/�,�C�0�5�0�<�0�(�2�C�9�,�.�0�;�<�9�(�<�0�6�5�C�*�,�9�<�0�-�0�*�(�<�0�6�5���C�9�,�5�<�(�3�C�7�9�6�7�,�9�<�B�C�6�@�5�,�9�;�C�6�9�C�<�/�,�0�9
�+�,�;�0�.�5�(�<�,�+�C�7�9�6�7�,�9�<�B�C�4�(�5�(�.�,�9�;�C�@�0�2�3�C�9�,�*�,�0�?�,�C�(�C�9�,�5�,�@�(�2�C�5�6�<�0�*�,�C�6�5�C�6�9�C�)�,�-�6�9�,�C�"�6�?�,�4�)�,�9�C���;�<�C�6�-�C�<�/�,�C
�,�A�7�0�9�(�<�0�6�5�C�B�,�(�9�C���<�/�,�C�;�,�*�6�5�+�C�B�,�(�9�C�6�-�C�<�/�,�C�<�,�9�4���
�C�$�,�5�,�@�(�2�C�(�7�7�2�0�*�(�<�0�6�5�C�;�/�(�3�3�C�)�,�C�*�6�4�7�3�,�<�,�+�C�5�6�C�2�(�<�,�9�C
�<�/�(�5�C���,�*�,�4�)�,�9�C�����;�<�C�6�-�C�;�>�*�/�C�B�,�(�9�
�C���(�0�2�>�9�,�C�6�-�C�<�/�,�C���0�<�B�C�<�6�C�+�,�2�0�?�,�9�C�9�,�5�,�@�(�2�C�(�7�7�2�0�*�(�<�0�6�5�C�(�5�+���6�9�C�-�(�0�3�>�9�,�C
�6�-�C�(�5�C�6�@�5�,�9�C�6�9�C�3�6�*�(�3�C�7�9�6�7�,�9�<�B�C�4�(�5�(�.�,�9�C�<�6�C�9�,�*�,�0�?�,�C�(�C�9�,�5�,�@�(�2�C�(�7�7�2�0�*�(�<�0�6�5���C�+�6�,�;�C�5�6�<�C�,�A�*�>�;�,�C�6�9�C
�@�(�0�?�,�C�<�/�,�C�9�,�5�,�@�(�3�C�9�,�8�>�0�9�,�4�,�5�<�C�6�-�C�<�/�0�;�C���9�<�0�*�2�,�
�C�$�,�5�,�@�(�2�C�(�7�7�3�0�*�(�<�0�6�5�;�C�;�/�(�3�2�C�*�6�5�<�(�0�5�C�(�2�2�C�0�5�-�6�9�4�(�<�0�6�5�C
�(�;�C�2�0�;�<�,�+�C�0�5�C�%�,�*�<�0�6�5�C�����	�������C���+����C

Page 39Item 8.



���@�&�� �!�*�'�@���'�)�+�6�7�5�#�7�,�2�1�@���'�5�8�+�(�+�%�#�7�'�@�7�'�5�0�6�@�6�*�#�/�/�@�$�'�@�7�;�2�@�=�'�#�5�6�@�;�+�7�*�@�7�*�'�@�(�+�5�6�7�@�(�9�/�/�@�7�'�5�0�@�6�7�#�5�8�+�1�)�@�2�1
���#�1�9�#�5�=�@�����@����������@�"�*�'�5�'�#�(�7�'�5���@�#�/�/�@�5�'�1�7�#�/�@�3�5�2�3�'�5�7�,�'�6�@�$�5�2�9�)�*�7�@�7�2�@�7�*�'�@�0�#�5�.�'�7�@�6�*�#�/�/�@�*�#�:�'�@�7�*�'�+�5�@�(�,�5�6�7�@
�7�'�5�0�6�@�6�7�#�5�7�'�&�@�#�7�@�7�*�'�@�$�'�)�,�1�1�,�1�)�@�2�(�@�7�*�'�@�7�*�'�1���%�9�5�5�'�1�7�@�7�'�5�0�	�@

��������������� ���������	��� �� ����������������� ����� ������������������� 

���:�'�5�=�@�1�'�;�@�2�;�1�'�5�@�2�(�@�#�1�@�'�<�+�6�7�+�1�)�@�5�'�1�7�#�/�@�3�5�2�3�'�5�7�=�@�6�*�#�/�/�@�(�9�5�1�,�6�*�@�7�2�@�7�*�'�@���+�7�=�@�,�1�(�2�5�0�#�7�,�2�1�@�#�6�@�/�+�6�7�'�&�@�+�1�@
� �'�%�7�+�2�1�@������������@���&���@�,�7�'�0�6�@�����@�����@���������@�#�1�&�@�������@�$�'�(�2�5�'�@�7�#�.�+�1�)�@�3�2�6�6�'�6�6�+�2�1�@�2�(�@�7�*�'�@�5�'�1�7�#�/�@�3�5�2�3�'�5�7�=�@�9�3�2�1�@
�%�/�2�6�+�1�)�@�7�*�'�@�7�5�#�1�6�#�%�7�+�2�1�
�@���2�@�1�'�;�@�5�'�)�+�6�7�5�#�7�+�2�1�@�#�3�3�/�+�%�#�7�+�2�1�@�2�5�@�(�'�'�@�+�6�@�7�2�@�$�'�@�5�'�4�9�,�5�'�&�@�2�(�@�7�*�'�@�1�'�;�@
�2�;�1�'�5���@�3�5�2�:�,�&�'�&�@�7�*�#�7�@�7�*�'�@�3�5�'�:�+�2�9�6�@�2�;�1�'�5�@�*�#�6�@�3�#�,�&�@�#�/�/�@�#�3�3�/�,�%�#�$�/�'�@�(�'�'�6�@�#�1�&�@�*�#�6�@�%�2�0�3�/�+�'�&�@�;�,�7�*�@�#�/�/�@
�5�'�4�9�,�5�'�0�'�1�7�6�@�2�(�@�7�*�,�6�@���5�7�+�%�/�'�@�#�1�&�@�%�2�5�5�'�%�7�'�&�@�#�1�=�@�:�+�2�/�#�7�+�2�1�6�@�2�(�@�*�'�#�/�7�*���@�>�2�1�,�1�)���@�(�,�5�'�@�2�5�@�6�#�(�'�7�=�@�%�2�&�'�6�@�2�(�@
�7�*�'�@�%�+�7�=�@�2�5�@�6�7�#�7�'�@�/�#�;���@���(�@�#�1�=�@�%�*�#�1�)�'�@�+�1�@�7�*�'�@�2�%�%�9�3�#�1�%�=�@�#�6�@�2�5�+�)�+�1�#�/�/�=�@�5�'�)�,�6�7�'�5�'�&�@�,�6�@�%�2�1�7�'�0�3�/�#�7�'�&�@�$�=�@
�7�*�'�@�1�'�;�@�2�;�1�'�5���@�#�@�1�'�;�@�%�2�0�3�/�'�7�'�@�5�'�)�+�6�7�5�#�7�+�2�1�@�#�3�3�/�,�%�#�7�+�2�1�@�;�+�/�/�@�$�'�@�5�'�4�9�+�5�'�&���@

��������������� ���������	��� �� ��������������� ����� ������������������������� 

���#�%�*�@�5�'�)�,�6�7�5�#�7�,�2�1�@�*�2�/�&�'�5�@�0�9�6�7�@�3�2�6�7�@�7�*�'�@�5�'�)�+�6�7�5�#�7�+�2�1�@�%�'�5�7�,�(�+�%�#�7�'���@�5�'�7�#�+�1�@�,�7�6�@�%�2�3�=�@�2�1�@�(�+�/�'���@�#�1�&�@�$�'�@�#�$�/�'�@
�7�2�@�3�5�2�&�9�%�'�@�6�#�+�&�@�%�2�3�=�@�9�3�2�1�@�&�'�0�#�1�&�
�@���'�)�+�6�7�5�#�7�+�2�1�@�%�'�5�7�+�(�+�%�#�7�'�@�6�*�#�/�/�@�$�'�@�3�2�6�7�'�&�@�+�1�@�#�@�%�2�1�6�3�+�%�9�2�9�6�@
�6�3�2�7�@�1�'�#�5�@�7�*�'�@�%�2�0�0�2�1�@�(�5�2�1�7�@�'�1�7�5�=���@�6�9�%�*�@�#�6�@�#�@�3�9�$�/�+�%�@�%�2�5�5�+�&�2�5���@�*�#�/�/�;�#�=�@�2�5�@�/�2�$�$�=���@�(�2�5�@�#�/�/�@�&�;�'�/�/�,�1�)�6�@
�;�+�7�*�@�%�2�0�0�2�1�@�(�5�2�1�7�@�'�1�7�5�=�
�@���1�@�&�;�'�/�/�+�1�)�6�@�;�+�7�*�2�9�7�@�%�2�0�0�2�1�@�'�1�7�5�=���@�#�@�%�2�3�=�@�2�(�@�7�*�'�@�5�'�)�,�6�7�5�#�7�+�2�1�@
�%�'�5�7�,�(�,�%�#�7�'�@�6�*�#�/�/�@�$�'�@�3�2�6�7�'�&�@�,�1�@�'�#�%�*�@�5�'�1�7�#�/�@�9�1�+�7�@�1�'�<�7�@�7�2�@�7�*�'�@�9�1�+�7���6�@�'�/�'�%�7�5�,�%�#�/�@�3�#�1�'�/�
�@

��������������� ���������	�	�� ���������� ������������� 

���#���!�*�'�@�%�2�9�1�%�+�/�@�0�#�=���@�$�=�@�5�'�6�2�/�9�7�+�2�1���@�'�6�7�#�$�/�+�6�*�@�(�'�'�6�@�(�2�5�@�7�*�'�@�(�+�/�+�1�)�@�2�(�@�#�3�3�/�+�%�#�7�,�2�1�6�@�(�2�5�@�&�;�'�/�/�+�1�)
�5�'�)�+�6�7�5�#�7�,�2�1���@�5�'�)�,�6�7�5�#�7�+�2�1�@�5�'�1�'�;�#�/���@�,�1�6�3�'�%�7�,�2�1�6���@�#�1�&�@�2�7�*�'�5�@�5�'�/�#�7�'�&�@�#�%�7�+�:�+�7�,�'�6�
�@�!�*�'�@�(�'�'�@�6�*�#�/�/�@�$�'
�3�#�+�&�@�+�1�@�(�9�/�/�@�$�'�(�2�5�'�@�7�*�'�@�#�3�3�/�,�%�#�7�+�2�1�@�6�*�#�/�/�@�$�'�@�%�2�1�6�+�&�'�5�'�&�@�#�1�&�@�6�*�#�/�/�@�1�2�7�@�$�'�@�5�'�(�9�1�&�#�$�/�'�
�@���2�@�3�5�2�?
�5�#�7�+�1�)�@�(�2�5�@�3�#�5�7�,�#�/�@�7�'�5�0�6�@�6�*�#�/�/�@�$�'�@�3�'�5�0�+�7�7�'�&�


���$���!�*�'�@�%�2�9�1�%�,�/�@�0�#�=���@�$�=�@�5�'�6�2�/�9�7�,�2�1���@�'�6�7�#�$�/�+�6�*�@�(�+�1�'�6�@�(�2�5�@�1�2�1���%�2�0�3�/�+�#�1�%�'�@�;�+�7�*�@�7�*�+�6�@���5�8�+�%�/�'���@�+�1�%�/�9�&�+�1�)��
�$�9�7�@�1�2�7�@�/�+�0�,�7�'�&�@�7�2���@�(�#�+�/�9�5�'�@�7�2�@�#�3�3�/�=�@�(�2�5�@�#�@�5�'�)�,�6�7�5�#�7�+�2�1�@�2�5�@�5�'�1�'�;�#�/�@�#�1�&�@�(�#�+�/�9�5�'�@�7�2�@�%�2�0�3�/�=�@�;�+�7�*
� �'�%�7�+�2�1�@�������������@���#�+�1�7�'�1�#�1�%�'�@� �7�#�1�&�#�5�&�6���@�6�9�$�6�'�%�7�+�2�1�@���#���	�@���/�/�@�9�1�3�#�,�&�@�(�+�1�'�6�@�0�#�=�@�$�'�@�#�6�6�'�6�6�'�&
�7�2�@�7�*�'�@�3�5�2�3�'�5�7�=�@�2�;�1�'�5�


��������������� ���������	�
� �� ����������������������� ��������������������� 

���#�����:�'�5�=�@�5�'�1�7�#�/�@�3�5�2�3�'�5�7�=�@�6�*�#�/�/�@�$�'�@�0�#�+�1�7�#�,�1�'�&�@�$�=�@�,�7�6�@�2�;�1�'�5�@�+�1�@�%�2�0�3�/�,�#�1�%�'�@�;�+�7�*�@�7�*�'�@�%�9�5�5�'�1�7�@���,�7�=
���2�9�6�+�1�)�@���2�&�'�@�#�1�&�@�5�'�/�'�:�#�1�7�@�3�5�2�:�+�6�,�2�1�6�@�2�(�@�7�*�'�@���,�7�=�@���5�&�+�1�#�1�%�'�@�#�1�&�@� �7�#�7�'�@���+�5�'�@���2�&�'�
�@���;�'�/�/�+�1�)
�5�'�)�,�6�7�5�#�7�+�2�1�@�&�2�'�6�@�1�2�7�@�%�2�1�6�7�+�7�9�7�'�@�%�'�5�8�+�(�,�%�#�7�+�2�1�@�2�(�@�(�9�/�/�@�%�2�0�3�/�+�#�1�%�'�@�;�+�7�*�@�6�9�%�*�@�%�2�&�'�6���@�6�7�#�1�&�#�5�&�6��
�2�5�&�,�1�#�1�%�'�6�@�2�5�@�6�7�#�7�9�7�'�6�@�$�=�@�7�*�'�@���,�7�=���@�#�1�&�@�+�6�@�7�*�'�5�'�(�2�5�'�@�-�9�6�7�@�#�1�@�#�%�.�1�2�;�/�'�&�)�'�0�'�1�7�@�2�(�@�7�*�'�@�%�2�0�3�/�'�7�+�2�1
�2�(�@�7�*�'�@�5�'�)�+�6�7�5�#�7�,�2�1�@�3�5�2�%�'�6�6�


���$�� ���'�6�3�2�1�6�+�$�,�/�,�7�+�'�6�@�2�(�@�2�%�%�9�3�#�1�7�6��

������ ���:�'�5�=�@�2�%�%�9�3�#�1�7�@�2�(�@�#�@�5�'�1�7�#�/�@�9�1�,�7�@�6�*�#�/�/�@�0�#�.�'�@�1�2�@�0�2�&�+�(�+�%�#�7�,�2�1�6�@�7�2�@�7�*�'�@�5�'�1�7�#�/�@�9�1�+�7�@�7�*�#�7�@�;�2�9�/�&
�0�#�.�'�@�7�*�#�7�@�9�1�,�7�@�1�2�1���%�2�0�3�/�+�#�1�7�@�;�+�7�*�@�7�*�,�6�@���5�8�+�%�/�'�


Page 40Item 8.



������ ���9�$�3�<�>�0�"�"�8�1� �/�6�>�0�%�>� �>�3�$�/�6� �,�>�8�/�)�6�>�5�(� �,�-�>�/�0�6�>�3�$�.�0�9�$�>� �/�<�>�5�.�0�+�$�>�0�3�>�����>�#�$�6�$�"�6�0�3�5�>�0�3�>�3�$�.�0�9�$
�6�(�$�>�!� �6�6�$�3�)�$�5�>�1�0�:�$�3�)�/�'�>�6�(�$�>�5� �)�#�>�#�$�6�$�"�6�0�3�5�>�0�3�>�3�$�/�#�$�3�>�6�(�$�.�>�)�/�0�1�$�3� �!�,�$�>�)�/�>� �/�<�>�0�6�(�$�3�>�:� �<��
�3�$�'�8�,� �3�>�3�$�1�,� �"�$�.�$�/�6�>�0�%�>�$�;�1�)�3�$�#�>�!� �6�6�$�3�)�$�5�>�0�3�>�#�$�6�$�"�6�0�3�5�>�)�5�>�6�(�$�>�3�$�5�1�0�/�5�)�!�)�,�)�6�<�>�0�%�>�6�(�$�>�0�:�/�$�3��

������ ���9�$�3�<�>�0�"�"�8�1� �/�6�>�0�%�>� �>�3�$�/�6� �,�>�8�/�)�6�>�5�(� �-�,�>�5�6�0�3�$�>� �/�#�>�#�)�5�1�0�5�$�>�0�%�>�6�(�$�)�3�>�3�8�!�!�)�5�(���>�'� �3�!� �'�$���>�3�$�%�8�5�$
� �/�#�>� �/�<�>�0�6�(�$�3�>�:� �5�6�$�>�)�/�>� �"�"�0�3�#� �/�"�$�>�:�)�6�(�>�6�(�$�)�3�>�-�$� �5�$�>�0�3�>�3�$�/�6� �,�>� �'�3�$�$�.�$�/�6�>� �/�#�>�6�(�$�>���)�6�<
���3�#�)�/� �/�"�$���>� �/�#�>�5�(� �,�,�>�/�0�6�>� �"�"�8�.�8�,� �6�$�>� �/�<�>�0�%�>�6�(�$�>� �!�0�9�$�>�0�/�>�6�(�$�>�1�3�0�1�$�3�6�<�>�$�;�"�$�1�6�>�:�)�6�(�)�/�>�6�(�$
�'� �3�!� �'�$�>�$�/�"�,�0�5�8�3�$�>�)�%�>�1�3�0�9�)�#�$�#�>�0�/�>�6�(�$�>�1�3�$�.�)�5�$�5�	

������ ���9�$�3�<�>�0�"�"�8�1� �/�6�>�0�%�>� �>�#�:�$�,�-�)�/�'�>�"�0�/�6� �)�/�)�/�'�>� �>�5�)�/�'�,�$�>�3�$�/�6� �-�>�8�/�)�6�>�5�(� �,�,�>�!�$�>�3�$�5�1�0�/�5�)�!�,�$�>�%�0�3�>�6�(�$
�$�;�6�$�3�.�)�/� �6�)�0�/�>�0�%�>�!�$�#�>�!�8�'�5���>�3�0� �"�(�$�5���>� �/�#�>�0�6�(�$�3�>�1�$�5�6�5�>�0�/�>�6�(�$�>�1�3�$�.�)�5�$�5�


������������������	������������ ����������������������������������������������������������������

��� �� ���0�>�3�$�'�8�,� �3�>�)�/�5�1�$�"�6�)�0�/�5�>�0�%�>�6�(�$�>�#�:�$�-�,�)�/�'�5�>�0�3�>�3�$�/�6� �,�>�8�/�)�6�5�>� �3�$�>�.� �/�#� �6�$�#�>�8�/�#�$�3�>�6�(�)�5�>���3�6�)�"�-�$��
���8�,�,�>�3�$�/�6� �,�>�8�/�)�6�>�)�/�5�1�$�"�6�)�0�/�5�>�5�(� �,�,�>�!�$�>�"�0�/�#�8�"�6�$�#�>�)�/�>� �"�"�0�3�#� �/�"�$�>�:�)�6�(�>�6�(�$�>�"�8�3�3�$�/�6�>���)�6�<�>���0�8�5�)�/�'�>���0�#�$�>
�!� �5�$�#�>�0�/�>�9� �,�)�#�>�6�$�/� �/�6�5���>�"�0�.�1�-� �)�/�6�5�>�0�/�,�<���>���>�9� �,�)�#�>�"�0�.�1�-� �)�/�6�>�)�5�>� �>�"�0�.�1�-� �)�/�6�>�6�(� �6�>�!�3�)�/�'�5�>�8�1�>� �/�>�)�6�$�.�>
�"�0�9�$�3�$�#�>�!�<�>�6�(�$�>���)�6�<�>���0�8�5�)�/�'�>���0�#�$�>� �/�#�>�.� �#�$�>� �&�$�3�>�6�(�$�>�-� �/�#�,�0�3�#�>�0�3�>�.� �/� �'�$�3�>�:� �5�>�/�0�6�)�%�)�$�#�>�1�3�)�0�3�>�6�0�>
�"�0�.�1�-� �)�/�6�>� �/�#�>� �6�>�-�$� �5�6�>�����>�(�0�8�3�5�>�1� �5�5�$�#�>�:�)�6�(�>�/�0�>�3�$�5�1�0�/�5�$���>�0�3�>���>�:�0�3�+�)�/�'�>�#� �<�5�>�1� �5�5�$�#�>�:�)�6�(�>�/�0�>
� �"�6�)�0�/�>�6� �+�$�/�>� �&�$�3�>� �/�>�)�/�)�6�)� �,�>�3�$�5�1�0�/�5�$�>�6�0�>� �>�"�0�.�1�,� �)�/�6���>���(�$�>�3�$�/�6� �-�>�8�/�)�6�>�0�:�/�$�3�>�5�(� �,�,�>�!�$�>�'�)�9�$�/�>� �>
�3�$� �5�0�/� �!�-�$�>�6�)�.�$�>�6�0�>�"�0�3�3�$�"�6�>�9�)�0�-� �6�)�0�/�5�>� �/�#�>�#�$�%�)�"�)�$�/�"�)�$�5���>���(�$�>���)�6�<�>�5�(� �-�-�>�(� �9�$�>�6�(�$�>�3�)�'�(�6�>�6�0�>�"�0�/�#�8�"�6�>
� �#�#�)�6�)�0�/� �,�>�)�/�5�1�$�"�6�)�0�/�5�>�0�%�>� �,�,�>�1�3�0�1�$�3�6�)�$�5�>�!� �5�$�#�>�0�/�>�"�0�.�1�-� �)�/�6�5�>�0�%�>�,� �/�#�,�0�3�#�5���>�6�$�/� �/�6�5���>�0�"�"�8�1� �/�6�5���>
�/�$�)�'�(�!�0�3�5�>�0�3�>�0�6�(�$�3�>�)�/�#�)�9�)�#�8� �,�5���>

���!�� ���,�,�>�1�$�3�5�0�/�5�>� �8�6�(�0�3�)�=�$�#�>�!�<�>�6�(�$�>���)�6�<�>�6�0�>�)�/�5�1�$�"�6�>�#�:�$�-�,�)�/�'�5�>�5�(� �,�,�>�(� �9�$�>�6�(�$�>� �8�6�(�0�3�)�6�<�>�6�0�>�$�/�6�$�3��
�:�)�6�(�>�6�(�3�$�$�>�#� �<�5���>�/�0�6�)�"�$�>�6�0�>�6�(�$�>�3�$�'�)�5�6�3� �6�)�0�/�>�(�0�-�#�$�3�>�0�3�>�1�3�0�1�$�3�6�<�>�.� �/� �'�$�3���>� �/�<�>�3�$�/�6� �,�>�8�/�)�6�>�0�3�>�#�:�$�-�,�)�/�'�>
�"�0�/�6� �)�/�)�/�'�>� �>�3�$�/�6� �,�>�8�/�)�6���>�3�$�'�)�5�6�$�3�$�#�>�0�3�>�3�$�2�8�)�3�$�#�>�6�0�>�!�$�>�3�$�'�)�5�6�$�3�$�#���>�%�0�3�>�6�(�$�>�1�8�3�1�0�5�$�>�0�%�>�$�/�%�0�3�"�)�/�'�>�6�(�)�5�>
���4�6�)�"�,�$���>���,�,�>�3�$�'�)�5�6�3� �6�)�0�/�>�(�0�-�#�$�3�5�>�5�(� �-�-���>� �5�>� �>�"�0�/�#�)�6�)�0�/�>�0�%�>�3�$�'�)�5�6�3� �6�)�0�/���>�"�0�/�5�$�/�6�>�6�0�>�5�8�"�(�>�$�/�6�3�)�$�5�>�%�0�3�>
�)�/�5�1�$�"�6�)�0�/�>�:�)�6�(�0�8�6�>�:� �3�3� �/�6���>� �/�#�>� �'�3�$�$�>�6�0�>�!�$�>�1�3�$�5�$�/�6���>�)�/�>�1�$�3�5�0�/�>�0�3�>�6�(�3�0�8�'�(�>�1�3�0�1�$�3�6�<�>�.� �/� �'�$�3���>
�#�8�3�)�/�'�>�3�$�2�8�)�3�$�#�>�)�/�5�1�$�"�6�)�0�/�5���>���-�-�>�3�$�'�)�5�6�3� �6�)�0�/�>�(�0�-�#�$�3�5�>�5�(� �-�,�>�)�/�"�-�8�#�$���>� �5�>� �>�"�0�/�#�)�6�)�0�/�>�0�%�>� �/�<�>�,�$� �5�$�>�0�3�>
�3�$�/�6� �,�>� �'�3�$�$�.�$�/�6���>�6�(� �6�>�6�$�/� �/�6�5�>�0�3�>�0�"�"�8�1� �/�6�5�>� �'�3�$�$�>�6�0�>�5�8�"�(�>�$�/�6�3�)�$�5�>�%�0�3�>�)�/�5�1�$�"�6�)�0�/�>�:�)�6�(�0�8�6�>�:� �3�3� �/�6���>
���(�)�5�>�1�3�0�9�)�5�)�0�/�>�#�0�$�5�>�/�0�6�>�-�)�.�)�6�>�0�3�>�1�3�$�"�-�8�#�$�>� �/�<�>�0�6�(�$�3�>�3�)�'�(�6�>�0�%�>�$�/�6�3�<�>� �8�6�(�0�3�)�=�$�#�>�!�<�>�,� �:���>

������������������	������������ �����������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������
�����������������������
������������������������������������
����������������������������

��� �� ���(�$�>���)�6�<�>�3�$�5�$�3�9�$�5�>�6�(�$�>�3�)�'�(�6�>�6�0�>�/�0�6�>�3�$�'�)�5�6�$�3�>� �>�#�:�$�,�-�)�/�'�>�)�/�>�"� �5�$�>�)�6�>�#�0�$�5�>�/�0�6�>�"�0�.�1�,�<�>�:�)�6�(�>�6�(�$
�3�$�2�8�)�3�$�.�$�/�6�5�>�0�%�>�6�(�)�5�>���4�6�)�"�,�$���>�(� �5�>�8�/�3�$�5�0�-�9�$�#�>���)�6�<�>���3�#�)�/� �/�"�$�>�9�)�0�,� �6�)�0�/�5���>�0�3�>�)�5�>� �>�5�8�!�*�$�"�6�>�6�0�>�8�/�1� �)�#�>
�6� �;�$�5�>� �/�#�>� �5�5�$�5�5�.�$�/�6�5��>

���!�� ���/�<�>�3�$�'�)�5�6�3� �6�)�0�/�>�)�5�5�8�$�#�>�8�/�#�$�3�>�6�(�)�5�>���3�6�)�"�,�$�>�)�5�>�5�8�!�*�$�"�6�>�6�0�>�6�(�$�>�3�)�'�(�6���>�:�(�)�"�(�>�)�5�>�(�$�3�$�!�<�>�$�;�1�3�$�5�5�,�<
�3�$�5�$�4�9�$�#�>�!�<�>�6�(�$�>���)�6�<���>�6�0�>�#�$�/�<���>�5�8�5�1�$�/�#���>�3�$�9�0�+�$�>�0�3�>�/�0�6�>�3�$�/�$�:�>�5�(�0�8�,�#�>�6�(�$�>�3�$�'�)�5�6�3� �6�)�0�/�>� �1�1�,�)�"� �/�6�5�>
� �/�#�>�(�0�,�#�$�3�5�>�0�3�>�6�(�$�)�3�>� �'�$�/�6�5���>�$�.�1�,�0�<�$�$�5���>�0�3�>�3�$�1�3�$�5�$�/�6� �6�)�9�$�5���>�#�)�3�$�"�6�-�<�>�0�3�>�)�/�#�)�3�$�"�6�,�<���>�1�3�0�9�)�#�$�>�%� �,�5�$�>�0�3�>
�.�)�5�,�$� �#�)�/�'�>�)�/�%�0�3�.� �6�)�0�/�>�0�/�>� �1�1�,�)�"� �6�)�0�/���>�%� �)�,�>�6�0�>�1� �<�>� �1�1�3�0�1�3�)� �6�$�>�%�$�$�5���>�0�3�>�%� �)�-�>�6�0�>�"�0�.�1�-�<�>�:�)�6�(�>�6�(�$�>
�3�$�2�8�)�3�$�.�$�/�6�5�>�0�%�>�6�(�)�5�>���3�6�)�"�,�$�>�)�/�>� �/�<�>�0�6�(�$�3�>�:� �<���>�)�/�"�,�8�#�)�/�'���>�!�8�6�>�/�0�6�>�,�)�.�)�6�$�#�>�6�0���>�3�$�%�8�5� �,�>�6�0�>�1�3�0�9�)�#�$�>
� �"�"�$�5�5�>�6�0�>�1�3�$�.�)�5�$�5�>�%�0�3�>�)�/�5�1�$�"�6�)�0�/�5�>�0�3�>�0�1�$�3� �6�$�>� �/�#�>�.� �)�/�6� �)�/�>�6�(�$�>�#�:�$�,�-�)�/�'�>�0�3�>�3�$�/�6� �-�>�8�/�)�6�>� �"�"�0�3�#�)�/�'�>
�6�0�>���$�"�6�)�0�/�>�������������>��� �)�/�6�$�/� �/�"�$�>�5�6� �/�#� �3�#�5�>�0�%�>�6�(�)�5�>���4�6�)�"�,�$���>� �/�<�>�0�3�#�)�/� �/�"�$�>�0�%�>�6�(�$�>���)�6�<���>� �/�<�>�5�1�$�"�)� �-�>
�1�$�3�.�)�6�>�)�5�5�8�$�#�>�!�<�>�6�(�$�>���)�6�<���>�0�3�>�6�(�$�>�,� �:�5�>�0�%�>�6�(�$�>�5�6� �6�$���>���0�:�$�9�$�3���>� �>�3�$�'�)�5�6�3� �7�)�0�/�>�5�(� �-�,�>�/�0�6�>�!�$�>�#�$�/�)�$�#���>

Page 41Item 8.



�3�5�3�.���+���������:�0���6�,�'�����:�,�0�:�+�,�4�:�0���+���7�����:�&� �:�4�%���:�0���$�&�3�4�0���4�&�,�+�:�%�,�(�����0�:���,�*�.�(�&���3�:�7�&�4�%�:���:���,�0�0�����4�&�,�+�:�,�0�����0�:�,�0�:
�,�0�����0�3�:�&�+�:���:�0�����3�,�+�����(�9�:�4�&�*���)�9�:�*���+�+���0�:���3�:�����4���0�*�&�+�����:���9�:�4�%���:���&�4�9���:

������ ���%���:���&�4�9�:�3�%���(�)�:�+�,�4�&� �9���:�&�+�:�7�0�&�4�&�+�$���:�4�%���:���.�.�(�&�����+�4�:�4�%���4�:�0���$�&�3�4�0���4�&�,�+�:���.�.�(�&�����4�&�,�+�:�%���3�:�������+�:�����+�&������
�,�0�:�4�%���:�0���$�&�3�4�0���4�&�,�+�:�%�,�)�����0�:�4�%���4�:�0���$�&�3�4�0���4�&�,�+�:�&�3�:�����,�5�4�:�4�,�:�����:�3�5�3�.���+���������:�0���6�,�'�����:�,�0�:�+�,�4�:�0���+���7�������:
���%���:�3�5�3�.���+�3�&�,�+���:�0���6�,�����4�&�,�+�:�,�0�:�+�,�+���0���+���7���)�:�3�%���)�)�:�,�����5�0�:����:�����9�3�:���#���0�:�4�%���:�����4���:�,� �:�4�%���:�+�,�4�&� �&�����4�&�,�+�:
�,�0�����0���:�,�0�:���4�:�3�5���%�:�(���4���0�:�����4���:���3�:�3���4�:�,�5�4�:�&�+�:�4�%���:�+�,�4�&� �&�����4�&�,�+���:�������&�4�&�,�+���(�(�9���:�4�%���:�0���6�,�����4�&�,�+�:�3�%���(�(�:�+���6���0�:
�,�����5�0�:�5�+�4�&�(�:���:�����������9�:�*�&�+�&�*���(�:�$�0�������:�.���0�&�,���:�,� �:�3�5�3�.���+�3�&�,�+�:���8�.�&�0���4�&�,�+���:

������ ���+�9�:���.�.�(�&�����+�4�:�,�0�:�0���$�&�3�4�0���4�&�,�+�:�%�,�(�����0���:�7�%�,�3���:���.�.�)�&�����4�&�,�+�:� �,�0�:�0���$�&�3�4�0���4�&�,�+�:�,�0�:�0���+���7���(��
�0���3�.�����4�&�6���(�9���:�&�3�:�����+�&�����:�,�0�:�7�%�,�3���:�0���$�&�3�4�0���4�&�,�+�:�&�3�:�3�5�3�.���+�������:�,�0�:�0���6�,�'�������:�*���9�:�0���/�5���3�4���:���+���:�3�%���)�(�:
�����:�$�0���+�4�������:���:�%�����0�&�+�$�:�&�+�:�4�%���:�*���4�4���0�:�����!�,�0���:�4�%���:���&�4�9�:���,�5�+���&�(���:���%���:�0���/�5���3�4�:�3�%���(�(�:�����:�*�������:�&�+�:�7�0�&�4�&�+�$�:
���+���:�3�%���(�(�:�3�4���4���:�4�%���:���&�4�9�:�����4�&�,�+�:�����&�+�$�:���.�.�����(�����:���+���:�4�%���:�0�����3�,�+�:� �,�0�:���.�.�����(���:���%���:�0���/�5���3�4�:�3�%���)�(�:�����:
�*�������: �7�&�4�%�&�+�:�����:�����9�3�:�,� �:�4�%���:���&�4�9�:�����4�&�,�+�:���+���:�4�%���:�%�����0�&�+�$�:�3�%���)�)�:�����:�$�0���+�4�����:�7�&�4�%�&�+�:����:�����9�3�:�,� �:�4�%���:
�0���/�5���3�4���:

������ ���3�:���+�:���)�4���0�+���4�&�6���:�4�,�:�3�5�3�.���+�3�&�,�+�:�,� �:�4�%���:���7���(�)�&�+�$�:�0���$�&�3�4�0���4�&�,�+���:�&�+�:���7���)�(�&�+�$�:���,�+�4���&�+�&�+�$
�*�5�)�4�&�.�)���:�0���+�4���)�:�5�+�&�4�3���:�4�%���:���&�4�9�:�*���9�:���8���(�5�����:���:�+�,�+�����,�*�.�(�&���+�4�:�0���+�4���(�:�5�+�&�4�:� �0�,�*�:�0���$�&�3�4�0���4�&�,�+���:���%���:
�.�0�,�������5�0���:� �-�0�:�3�5���%�:���8���(�5�3�&�,�+�:�3�%���(�(�:�����:�4�%���:�3���*���:���3�:� �,�0�:�0���$�&�3�4�0���4�&�,�+�:�3�5�3�.���+�3�&�,�+���:

������������������������������� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

������ ���,�:�������&�4�&�,�+���(�:�,�����5�.���+���9�:�&�+�:�0�����0�����4�&�,�+���(�:�6���%�&���(���3���:�����*�.���0�3���:�4���+�4�3���:���4�����:�3�%���(�)�:�����:�.���0�*�&�4�4������
���"���3�4�0�����4�:�.���0�'�&�+�$�:�3�%���)�(�:�����:�.�0�,�6�&�������:���3�:�0���/�5�&�0�����:���9�:�4�%���:�.���0�'�&�+�$�:���0���&�+���+�������:���,�:�*�,�0���:�4�%���+�:�,�+���:
�$�5���3�4�:�.���0�'�&�+�$�:�,�+�:�4�%���:�3�4�0�����4�:�3�%���(�(�:�����:�.���0�*�&�4�4�������:

������ ���8�4���0�&�,�0�:���.�.�����0���+�������:�(���+���3�����.�&�+�$���:���+���:�)�&�$�%�4�&�+�$�:�3�%���(�)�:�����:���,�*�.���4�&���)���:���+���:���)���+���:�7�&�4�%�:�4�%��
�+���&�$�%���,�0�%�,�,�����:���,�:�&�����+�4�&� �&�����4�&�,�+�:�3�&�$�+�3�:�3�%���(�)�:�����:�.���0�*�&�4�4�������:���8�����.�4�:�������:���+���:���0�����'� ���3�4�:� �����&�)�&�4�&���3�:
�*���9�:�%���6���:�,�+���:� �,�5�0���3�/�5���0����� �,�,�4�:�3�&�$�+�:�*�,�5�+�4�����:�,�+�:���:���5�&�)���&�+�$�:�+�����0�:�*���&�+�:���+�4�0���+�����:���,�,�0���:

������ ���%���:�.�0�,�.���2�9�:�3�%���)�(�:�+�,�4�:�����:�(�&�3�4�����:� �,�0�:�3���)���:���4�:�4�%���:�4�&�*���:�,� �:�&�+�&�4�&���(�:���.�.�)�&�����4�&�,�+�:� �,�0�:�0���$�&�3�4�0���4�&�,�+�:�,�0
���+�9�:�0���+���7���)�3���:

������ ��� �:���:�3�%�,�0�4���4���0�*�:�0���+�4���)�:�5�+�&�4�:�&�3�:�)�,�����4�����:�&�+�:���:�3�&�+�$�(����� ���*�&�(�9�:�0���3�&�����+�����:�,�0�:���:���5�.�)���8���:�4�%���:�.�0�,�.���1�4�9
�)�&�+���3�:�3�%���(�)�:�����:���(�����0�)�9�:�*���0�'�����:�7�&�4�%�:�%�����$���:�(�&�+�����:� ���+���&�+�$���:���,�0�+���0�:�.�,�3�4�3���:���4�����:��� �:�.���4�3�:���0���:�.���0�*�&�4�4�������:
�4�%���:���+�4�&�0���:�9���0���:�3�%���(�)�:�����:� ���+�������:�,�"�:�7�&�4�%�:���:�3�,�(�&���:� ���+�������:

������ ���%���:� �����&�(�&�4�9�:�3�%���(�(�:���,�*�.�(�9�:�7�&�4�%�:���(�)�:�%�����)�4�%���:� �&�0�����:�3��� ���4�9�:�0�5�)���3�:���+���:�,�4�%���0�:�0���$�5�)���4�&�,�+�3�:�,� �:�4�%��
�3�4���4���:���+���:�4�%���:���&�4�9���:�&�+���(�5���&�+�$�:���5�0�0���+�4�:���,�5�3�&�+�$�:���,�����: ���+���:���&�4�9�:���0���&�+���+�����	�:���%�&�3�:���,�+���&�4�&�,�+�:�3�%���(�(�:�����:
���,�+� �&�0�*�����:���9�:���:���&�4�9�:�&�+�3�.�����4�&�,�+�:�.�0�&�,�0�:�4�,�:�&�3�3�5�&�+�$�:���:�0���$�&�3�4�0���4�&�,�+�:�����1�4�&� �&�����4�����:

��� �� ���+�:�������:���+���:���0�����'� ���3�4�:� �����&�(�&�4�&���3���:�4�%���:�,�7�+���0�:�3�%���(�(�:�,�.���0���4���:���+���:�.���0�*���+���+�4�(�9�:�,�����5�.�9�:�3�5���%
� �����&�(�&�4�9���:�3�%���(�(�:�+�,�4�:�,�.���0���4���:�,�4�%���0�:���,�*�*���0���&���)�:���+�4���0�.�0�&�3���3���:�&�+���)�5���&�+�$�:� �,�,���:���+���:�����6���0���$���:�3���0�6�&�����3�:�4�,�:
���+�9�,�+���:�,�4�%���0�:�4�%���+�:�0���$�&�3�4���0�����:�$�5���3�4�3���:� �0�,�*�:�3�5���%�:� �����&�(�&�4�9���:���+���:�3�%���)�(�:�+�,�4�:�.���0�*�&�4�:�,�0�:�.�0�,�6�&�����:���,�,�'�&�+�$�:
���/�5�&�.�*���+�4�:�&�+�:�$�5���3�4�:�������0�,�,�*�3�
�:

��������������������������	�� �
������������� ������������������������������������������������

������ ���%���:�0���$�&�3�4�0���4�&�,�+�:�%�,�(�����0�:�3�%���)�(�:�����:�0���3�.�,�+�3�&���)���:� �,�0�:�.�0���6���+�4�&�+�$�:�0���.�����4�:�&�+�3�4���+�����3�:�,� �:���&�3�,�0�����0�(�9
���,�+���5���4�:���9�:�4���+���+�4�3���:�,�����5�.���+�4�3���:�*���*�����0�3�:�,� �:�4�%���&�0�:�%�,�5�3���%�,�(���3�:���+���:�$�5���3�4�3�:�,�+�:�4�%���:�.�0���*�&�3���3���:���,�0�:

Page 42Item 8.



�/�!���8�*�1�+�*�)�.���.�8�)���8�/�!�"�.�8�.�����/�"�)�(���8�����"�.�)�+�����+�&�6�8���)�(���1���/���8�'�����(�.�8���(�6�8�)�������(�����8�"�(�2�)�&�2�"�(� �8�*�1���&�"���8�.�������/�6���8
�*�1���&�"���8�*���������8���(���8�)�+�����+���8���(���8�*�1���&�"���8�'�)�+���&�8���.�8�������"�(�����8�"�(�8���!���*�/���+�8�����8�)���8�/�!���8���"�/�6�8���+���"�(���(�����8�)�+�8
�2�"�)�&���/�"�)�(�8�)���8���(�6�8���/���/���8�)�+�8 ���������+���&�8�&���4�8�)���8�.���'���8�(���/�1�+�����8�/�!���/�8� ���(���+���/���8�*�)�&�"�����8�"�(�2�)�&�2���'���(�/�	�8

�����������8�'�)�+���8�/�!���(�8�/�!�+�����8�"�(�.�/���(�����.�8�)���8���"�.�)�+�����+�&�6�8���)�(���1���/�8�)�����1�+�8�)�(�8�/�!���8�*�+���'�"�.���.�8�4�"�/�!�"�(�8�/�4���&�2��
���)�(�.�����1�/�"�2���8�'�)�(�/�!�.���8�/�!���8�+��� �"�.�/�+���/�"�)�(�8�!�)�&�����+�8�'���6�8�����8�"�.�.�1�����8���8�4�+�"�/�/���(�8�4���+�(�"�(� �	�8���(�)�/�!���+�8�"�(�.�/���(�����8
�)���8���8���"�.�)�+�����+�&�6�8���)�(���1���/�8�4�"�/�!�"�(�8���)�1�+�8�'�)�(�/�!�.�8�)���8���8�4���+�(�"�(� �8�"�.�.�1���(�����8�)�+�8�"�.�.�1���(�����8�)���8�/�4�)�8�4���+�(�"�(� �.�8
�4�"�/�!�"�(�8���(�6�8�/�!�+�������6�����+�8�/�"�'���8�*���+�"�)���8�'���6�8�����8���8�+�����.�)�(�8���)�+�8�+��� �"�.�/�+���/�"�)�(�8�.�1�.�*���(�.�"�)�(�8�)�+�8�+���2�)�����/�"�)�(�	�8

���������)�8�.�1�.�*���(�.�"�)�(�8�)�+�8�+���2�)�����/�"�)�(�8�.�!���&�&�8�����8�"�'�*�)�.�����8�4�!���+���8�/�!���8�"�(�.�/���(�����8�)���8���"�.�)�+�����+�&�6�8���)�(���1���/
�)�(�8�/�!���8�*�+���'�"�.���.�8�)�����1�+�+�����8���1�+�"�(� �8�/�!���8�*���(�����(���6�8�)���8���2�"���/�"�)�(�8�*�+�)���������"�(� �.�8���1�(�&���4���1�&�8�����/���"�(���+���8�)�+�8
�4�"�/�!�"�(�8����8�����6�.�8�)���8�(�)�/�"�����8� �"�2���(�8���6�8�/�!���8�+��� �"�.�/�+���/�"�)�(�8�!�)�&�����+�8�/�)�8���8�/���(���(�/�8�/�)�8�2�������/���8�/�!���8�*�+���'�"�.���.�8
�4�!���+���8�/�!���8���"�.�)�+�����+�&�6�8�1�.���8�4���.�8�+���&���/�����8�/�)�8���(���8�)�����1�+�+�"�(� �8�"�(�8�/�!���8�1�(�"�/�8���)�+�8�4�!�"���!�8���2�"���/�"�)�(�8�*�+�)���������"�(� �.�8
�4���+���8�1�(�����-���%���(�8�)�+�8�(�)�/�"�����8�/�)�8�2�������/���8�4���.�8� �"�2���(�	�8���2�"���/�"�)�(�8�*�+�)���������"�(� �.�8�.�!���&�&�8�(�)�/�8�����8���8�����+�8�/�)�8
�.���(���/�"�)�(�.�8�1�(�&���.�.�8�/�!���6�8���+���8���"�&�"� ���(�/�&�6�8 �*�1�+�.�1�����8���6�8�/�!���8�+��� �"�.�/�+���/�"�)�(�8�!�)�&�����+�	�8

������� �������$���
�����	���$�� ���� ���������$�����!�����������$

���.�8���8���)�(���"�/�"�)�(�8�)���8�+�������"�2�"�(� �8���8���4���&�&�"�(� �8�+��� �"�.�/�+���/�"�)�(���8�/�!���8�+��� �"�.�/�+���/�"�)�(�8�!�)�&�����+�8��� �+�����.�8�/�!���/�8�"�(�8�/�!���8
���2���(�/�8�/�!���/�8�/�!���8�+��� �"�.�/�+���/�"�)�(�8�"�.�8�����(�"�������8 �.�1�.�*���(���������8 �+���2�)�%�������8�)�+�8�(�)�/�8�+���(���4�����8�)�+�8���(�6�8�+���(�/���&�8�1�(�"�/�8�"�.�8
���5���&�1�������8���+�)�'�8�/�!���8�+��� �"�.�/�+���/�"�)�(���8���1���8�/�)�8�/�!���8�����/�"�)�(�8�)�+�8�"�(�����/�"�)�(�8�)���8�/�!���8�+��� �"�.�/�+���/�"�)�(�8�!�)�&�����+���8���&�&�8�/���(���(�/�.�8
�)�+�8�)�����1�*���(�/�.�8�)���8�/�!���8���4���&�&�"�(� �8�)�+�8���5���&�1�������8�+���(�/���&�8�1�(�"�/�8�.�!���&�&�8�����8�*�+�)�2�"���������8���/�8�/�!���8�+��� �"�.�/�+���/�"�)�(�8�!�)�&�����+���.�8
���5�*���(�.�����8�.�1�"�/�����&���8�"�(�/���+�"�'�8�!�)�1�.�"�(� �8�.�"�'�"�&���+�8�/�)�8�/�!���8���5�"�.�/�"�(� �8�&�"�2�"�(� �8���)�(���"�/�"�)�(�.�	�8���!���8�+��� �"�.�/�+���/�"�)�(�8�!�)�&�����+�8
�.�!���&�&�8�*�+�)�2�"�����8�.�1���!�8�"�(�/���+�"�'�8�!�)�1�.�"�(� �8�1�(�/�"�&�8�/�!���8�+��� �"�.�/�+���/�"�)�(�8�"�.�8�+���.�/�)�+�����8�)�+�8�1�(�/�"�&�8�/�!���8���(���8�)���8�/�!���8�&�����.���8
�/���+�'���8�4�!�"���!���2���+�8�"�.�8�.�!�)�+�/���+�	�8

������� �������$���
�����	���$�� ���������������������$�����#�����$

����� �"�.�/�+���/�"�)�(�8�!�)�&�����+�.�8���+���8�.�1���#�����/�8�/�)�8���&�&�8�)���8�/�!���8�)�+���"�(���(�����.�8�)���8�/�!���8���"�/�6�8���(���8�.�/���/���8�&���4�.�8�+���&���/�"�(� �8�/�)�8
�+���(�/���&�8���4���&�&�"�(� �.�8���(���8�/�!�"�.�8���+�/�"���&���8�.�!���&�&�8�(�)�/�8�����8���)�(�.�/�+�1�����8�)�+�8�"�(�/���+�*�+���/�����8�/�)�8�.�1�*���+�.�������8�)�+�8�&�"�'�"�/�8���(�6�8
���*�*�&�"�������&���8�)�+���"�(���(�����8�)�+�8�&���4�
�8

������� �������$���
�����	���$�� ����������� �����������$�������!����� ���"���$���������������$

������ ���)�/�!�"�(� �8�"�(�8�/�!�"�.�8���+�0�"���&���8�*�+���3���(�/�.�8�/�!���8���"�/�6�8���+�)�'�8�/���%�"�(� �8���(���)�+�����'���(�/�8�����/�"�)�(�8�1�(�����+�8���(�6�8�)���8�"�/�.
���"�+�����8�!�)�1�.�"�(� ���8�7�)�(�"�(� ���8�!�����&�/�!�8�.�������/�6�8�)�+�8�)�/�!���+�8���)�����.���8�)�+���"�(���(�����.�8���(���8�.�/���/���8�&���4�.�8���)�+�8�2�"�)�&���/�"�)�(�.�8
�/�!���+���)�����8�)�+�8�/�)�8�.�����%�8�"�(�$�1�(���/�"�2���8�+���&�"�����8���(���8���+�"�'�"�(���&�8�*�+�)�.�����1�/�"�)�(�8���)�+�8�2�"�)�&���/�"�)�(�.�8�)���8���(�6�8�)�+���"�(���(�������8���)�����8
�)�+�8�&���4�	�8���)�/�!�"�(� �8���)�(�/���"�(�����8�"�(�8�/�!�"�.�8���+�/�"���&���8�*�+���2���(�/�.�8�/�!���8���"�/�6�8���+�)�'�8�.�����%�"�(� �8�"�(�#�1�(���/�"�2���8�+���&�"�����8��� ���"�(�.�/�8���8
�*�+�)�*���+�/�6�8�)�4�(���+�8�)�+�8�����.�"� �(���/�����8�*�+�)�*���,�/�6�8�'���(��� ���+�8�4�!�)�8�����"�&�.�8�/�)�8���)�'�*�&�6�8�4�"�/�!�8�/�!���8�/���+�'�.�8���(���8
���)�(���"�/�"�)�(�.�8�)���8�/�!�"�.�8���+�0�"���&���8�)�+�8�/�)�8�)���/���"�(�8���(�8�)�+�����+�8���&�)�.�"�(� �8�.�1���!�8�+���(�/���&�8�1�(�"�/�.�8�1�(�/�"�&�8�2�"�)�&���/�"�)�(�.�8�)���8�/�!�"�.�8
�*���+�/�"���1�&���+�8���,�/�"���&���8�!���2���8�������(�8�+���'�����"�����8���6�8�/�!���8�*�+�)�*���+�/�6�8�)�4�(���+�8�)�+�8�����.�"� �(���/�����8�*�+�)�*���+�/�6�8�'���(��� ���+�	�8

������ ���"�)�&���/�"�)�(�8�)���8�/�!�"�.�8���+�/�"���&���8�"�.�8���8�'�"�.�����'�����(�)�+�8���(���8�������!�8�.���*���+���/���8�����6�8�)�(�8�4�!�"���!�8���8���)�(�/�"�(�1�"�(� 
�2�"�)�&���/�"�)�(�8�)�����1�+�.�8�"�.�8���8�.���*���+���/���8�2�"�)�&���/�"�)�(�	�8���&�&�8���)�.�/�.�8�)���8�*�+�)�.�����1�/�"�)�(�8���)�+�8�.�1���!�8�'�"�.�����'�����(�)�+�8�4�"�&�&�8�����8
���.�.���.�.�����8�/�)�8�/�!���8�*�+�)�*���-�6�8�)�4�(���+�
�8

Page 43Item 8.



���
�� ��������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������� ���������������������
�������������	�����������
���������������������������������������� �����
�����������
�������������������������������� �������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������
�����
�����������������������������������������������������������������
����������������

Page 44Item 8.



������������������
�� ���
 �� ���������	������ �������� ���� ����� ������ ����

�������������	���� �������������������
�	������������������������

���=�,�1�&�-�5�)�D�#�&�&�:�'�;�;���D

���=�3�$�'�:�D�6�(�D� �'�5�<�#�1�D�"�5�,�<�;�D�,�5�D�<�+�'�D���@�'�1�1�,�5�)���D

���@�5�'�:���;�D�5�#�3�'���D

���@�5�'�:���;�D�#�&�&�:�'�;�;���D

���#�5�#�)�'�:���;�D�5�#�4�'���D

���;�;�=�'�D�&�#�<�'���D

���A�7�-�:�#�<�-�6�5�D�&�#�<�'���D

� �'�)�=�1�#�:�D�3�#�,�5�<�'�5�#�5�%�'�D�:�'�9�=�'�;�<���%�6�3�7�2�#�-�5�<�D�%�6�5�<�#�%�<�D�7�+�6�5�'�D�5�=�3�$�'�:���D

��� �'�)�=�1�#�:�D�3�#�,�5�<�'�5�#�5�%�'�D�:�'�9�=�'�;�<�D�6�:�D�#�5�B�D�6�<�+�'�:�D�%�6�3�7�2�#�,�5�<�D�3�=�;�<�D�$�'�D�:�'�;�7�6�5�&�'�&�D�<�6�D�@�-�<�+�,�5�D�����D�+�6�=�:�;�D�#�5�&�D�#�&�&�:�'�;�;�'�&�D
�@�,�<�+�-�5�D�(�-�>�'�D�@�6�:�0�-�5�)�D�&�#�B�;���D

�"�:�)�'�5�<�D�3�#�,�5�<�'�5�#�5�%�'�D�:�'�9�=�'�;�<�D�%�6�5�<�#�%�<�D�7�+�6�5�'�D�5�=�3�$�'�:���D

���"�:�)�'�5�<�D�3�#�,�5�<�'�5�#�5�%�'�D�:�'�9�=�'�;�<�D�3�=�;�<�D�$�'�D�:�'�;�7�6�5�&�'�&�D�<�6�D�@�,�<�+�,�5�D�����D�+�6�=�:�;�D�#�5�&�D�#�&�&�:�'�;�;�'�&�D�@�-�<�+�,�5�D�����D�+�6�=�:�;���D

�����)�(� �%�)��� �)��� �$�)�"���������&���)���)�"���#�!� ���#���)���"� ���)�$�����)���'�����"���������������"�)� �"�)�$�����)���#�#�%���)���#�)��� �$�)�������"���#�#�����)�'���$�������)�$�������)���"�������)
���#�)�����#�$�����)����� �&�����)�(� �%�)�����(�)��� ���$�����$�)�$�����)�����$�(�)� ���)�����"�#���������)��� �����%�����$�(�)�����������������)����!���"�$�������$�)���$�)�����
�������
���	�
�
���)��� �"�)
���������)�#�������$�(�)�������)������� �"�)�����&�����������$�(�)���#�#�%���#�)��� �&���"�����)���(�)�$�����)�����$�(�)� ���)�����"�#���������)��� �%�#�������)��� �������)�'���������)�������)�����)��� �%�����)���$�)
�+�<�<�8�;������%�4�;���(�.�1�'�;���:�'�?�,�C�'���%�6�3���3�#�:�;�+�#�2�1�3�5�����6�%�=�3�'�5�<���������'�5�<�'�:�����#�:�;�+�#�1�1�D���6�=�;�,�5�*�D���6�&�'���8�&�(���D

�����)�����#���)� ���)���������������)� �"�)�����"���)�������"���������(�)���������)�������)

�!�+�,�;�D���'�:�<�-�(�,�%�#�<�'�D�,�;�D�,�;�;�=�'�&�D�,�5�D�#�%�%�6�:�&�#�5�%�'�D�@�,�<�+�D�<�+�'�D���,�<�B�D�6�(�D���#�:�;�+�#�1�1�D� �'�5�<�#�1�D� �'�)�,�;�<�:�#�<�,�6�5�D���6�&�'�D�#�5�&�D�,�5�D�:�'�%�6�)�5�,�<�-�6�5�D
�6�(�D�<�+�-�;�D�7�:�6�7�'�:�<�B�D�6�@�5�'�:���;�D�%�'�:�<�-�(�B�,�5�)�D�<�+�#�<�D�<�+�'�D�$�=�-�1�&�-�5�)�D�3�'�'�<�;�D���,�<�B�D�6�(�D���#�:�;�+�#�2�2�D���6�=�;�-�5�)�D���6�&�'�D�#�5�&�D�7�:�6�>�,�&�-�5�)�D�#�1�1�D
�:�'�9�=�,�:�'�&�D�,�5�(�6�:�3�#�<�,�6�5�D�<�6�D�<�+�'�D���-�<�B���D�!�+�-�;�D�$�=�,�1�&�,�5�)�D�+�#�;�D�����!�D�$�'�'�5���D�#�5�&�D�@�,�1�1�D�����!�D�$�'���D�-�5�;�7�'�%�<�'�&�D�$�B�D���,�<�B�D�;�<�#�(�(�	�D�!�+�,�;�D
�:�'�)�-�;�<�:�#�<�,�6�5�D�&�6�'�;�D�����!�D�%�6�5�;�<�-�<�=�<�'�D�%�'�:�<�-�(�,�%�#�<�,�6�5�D�6�(�D�(�=�2�2�D�%�6�3�7�2�,�#�5�%�'�D�6�(�D�<�+�,�;�D�&�@�'�1�1�,�5�)�D�@�,�<�+�D�#�5�B�D�%�6�&�'���D�;�<�#�5�&�#�:�&���D
�6�:�&�,�5�#�5�%�'�D�6�:�D�;�<�#�<�=�<�'���D�#�5�&�D�,�;�D�/�=�;�<�D�#�5�D�#�%�0�5�6�@�1�'�&�)�'�3�'�5�<�D�6�(�D�<�+�'�D�%�6�3�7�1�'�<�-�6�5�D�6�(�D�<�+�'�D�:�'�)�,�;�<�:�#�<�,�6�5�D�7�:�6�%�'�;�;�
�D

�!�+�,�;�D���'�:�<�-�(�,�%�#�<�'�D�3�=�;�<�D�$�'�D�7�6�;�<�'�&�D�,�5�D�<�+�'�D�$�=�-�2�&�,�5�)���;�D�%�6�3�3�6�5�D�;�7�#�%�'���D�@�+�'�5�D�<�+�'�:�'�D�,�;�D�6�5�'�D�-�5�D�<�+�'�D�$�=�,�1�&�,�5�)���D�5�'�#�:�D�3�#�,�5�D
�'�5�<�:�#�5�%�'���D�6�:�D�,�5�D�'�#�%�+�D�:�'�5�<�#�2�D�=�5�,�<�D�5�'�A�<�D�<�6���D�6�:�D�6�5���D�'�2�'�%�<�:�,�%�#�1�D�$�6�A���D�@�+�'�5�D�<�+�'�:�'�D�,�;�D�5�6�D�%�6�4�3�6�5�D�;�7�#�%�'�D�,�5�D�<�+�'�D�$�=�-�1�&�,�5�)���D

Page 45Item 8.



�	���!�����$
������������������

����������$�� ���	���� ��������
 ���� � ���� ���� �����
�� ������

�����
���� ������ �����	��������

��������������������������������������������� ������������������

���"�������������$����������� � ���$ �������!�����$���������������������������������� ������������������������������������ ��������������������
���$�#�$���$�������������$�����������$ �
��� �������!�������$�������������$ ���$

�|�}�v�v�k�{�•�Ñ
���������������������������������������������������������������������	����������m�™�²�¹�Ñ�ª�“�Ñ�v�Œ�¯�±�˜�Œ�¥�¥�Ñ�m�ª�•�’�Ñ�ª�“�Ñ�x�¯�•�™�¨�Œ�¨�Ž�’�±�Ñ�m�˜�Œ�¬�²�’�¯�Ñ�_�d���Ñ�k�¯�²�™�Ž�¥�’�Ñ�~�r�r�r���Ñ�������������������������	
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�‚�‚�Ñ �{�’��™�¨�±�¬�’�Ž�²�™�ª�¨�Ñ�™�±�Ñ�¯�’�®�µ�™�¯�’�•�W�Ñ�m�ª�¨�²�Œ�Ž�²�Ñ�²�˜�’�Ñ�m�™�²�¹�Ñ�ª�“�Ñ�v�Œ�¯�±�˜�Œ�¥�¥�Ñ�Œ�²�Ñ�	�a�^�c�
�Ñ�a�`�c��b�c�c�`�Ñ�²�ª�Ñ�±�Ž�˜�’�•�µ�¥�’�Ñ�Œ�Ñ�¯�’���™�¨�±�¬�’�Ž�²�™�ª�¨�Ñ�Œ�“�²�’�¯�Ñ�Œ�¥�¥�Ñ
�Ž�ª�¯�¯�’�Ž�²�™�ª�¨�±�Ñ�˜�Œ�¶�’�Ñ�•�’�’�¨�Ñ�Ž�ª�§�¬�¥�’�²�’�•�W�Ñ�k�¥�¥�Ñ�Ž�ª�¯�¯�’�Ž�²�™�ª�¨�±�Ñ�§�µ�±�²�Ñ�•�’�Ñ�Ž�ª�§�¬�¥�’�²�’�•�Ñ�™�¨�Ñ�ƒ�ƒ�ƒ�Ñ�•�Œ�¹�±�Ñ�–�ª�§�Ñ�²�˜�’�Ñ�•�Œ�²�’�Ñ�ª�“�Ñ�²�˜�™�±�Ñ�™�¨�±�¬�’�Ž�²�™�ª�¨�W�Ñ

�r�²�’�§�±�Ñ�§�Œ�¯�¤�’�•�Ñ�•�’�¥�ª�·�Ñ�·�™�²�˜�Ñ�Œ�¨�Ñ���€���Ñ�˜�Œ�¶�’�Ñ�•�’�’�¨�Ñ�•�µ�¨�•�Ñ�²�ª�Ñ�•�’�Ñ�™�¨�Ñ�¶�™�ª�¥�Œ�²�™�ª�¨�Ñ�ª�“�Ñ�¯�’�¨�²�Œ�¥�Ñ�§�Œ�™�¨�²�’�¨�Œ�¨�Ž�’�Ñ�±�²�Œ�¨�•�Œ�¯�•�±�W�Ñ
�š�Ñ �q�’�Œ�²�Ñ �á�M

�•�M
���M

�w
�S
�o
���	���������	�
�
��

�‘� �������� ���M�,�������������M���������P�����M��������M������M��������������M�����5�������������������M�����M���������������������	�8���M�C�C�b�ë�C�ì�M �&� �������������������������*���M�������������	���'

�B�������������í�M�8�a���������î�M������	�	�M�����M�����������	���M�����M�����������������������M�¹�º�M�
���������������M�����M������M�������������%�M�"�"�����!���.���!�/�����!���������"���� �2���2�ï�ð���3�����)�����!�.�������ñ�M���’�,�-�.�/�0�v�0�1�v�G�G�1�u���H�(�F�“�ò�!���ó� � � /�����/���!�����������M���M�Y�J�Ÿ�(�1�1� 1 � Z�0�G�M�(�¥���������#��� ���#�������¡�\�(�������¢�[�\�[�Z�#�£���4�M�H���¤�����-�)�� ���2���"�M���„
�o�¥�’�Ž�²�¯�™�Ž�Œ�¥�Ñ

�+�%�æ��������������M�����
�M�������	�������M���������M��������M�������������;���»�M �=���A���M���6���������
�M�������������M�����M���������������;
�S�M
�� �>�K�M�å���5���������
�M�	��������������M��������M�����M�������������M�������������M�����
�M������������������M���������M�������$�;

�x���:�Œ���0�:�����•
�������"���!�é�M�®���Ð�ê�ä�R�5�Ž�6�J�×���M�Ú�	���������������	�M�+�������������������¼�M�����B�������� �������-�����������-���.�!�)�/��� � � ��/�3�����N�����������M�&�@�������������M���������$�����M�����M���	���������������	�M���������	�'���(���•�Q�V�F�t�Q���(�G�Q�•�F�u�F�t�V

�}�Ñ�¨�™�²�]�p�Œ�¯�Œ�—�’�Ñ�|�’�¬�Œ�¯�Œ�²�™�ª�¨�Ñ�U�™�“�Ñ�Œ�¬�¬�¥�™�Ž�Œ�•�¥�’�Ñ
���	���������������9���è����3�����	�	�W�������
�������M�������	�������M�ž�����������������M�������������j�����
�M�	���������������������M���������M��������M�������������M���������
�M�����M�������������3�����
���%�M

�l�µ�™�¥�•�™�¨�—�Ñ�k�•�•�¯�’�±�±�Ñ�x�µ�²�±�™�•�’�Ñ�V�™�“�Ñ�Œ�¬�¬�¥�™�Ž�Œ�•�¥�’�Ñ�¯�M
�"�M
�y �Š�M�9 �Ý�������”��������M���������������M���������������M�����������M��������M�����������������������M�����	�������K

�����������������������������@�������*�K�
�K�����&�������*�K�/���*�!�����+�K�"���,�K�,� ���K���*�1���*�K�/���&�-�+�K���*���K�%���!�&�-���!�'�������K���&���K�)�*�(�)���*�#��/�A�&�-�����K�-�(���B���C�.�-�+�!���D���E�F�G�������!�������H���� �2�3�4�5�2�6�7�8�9�:�;�<�K���>�?���K�I�0�&���*�
�%�����������*���+�K�!�&�!�,�J���$�+���K�����	�K ���=
�°�M �z�M

�§�M �� �¨�M �©�M

���n�ª�ª�¯�±�Ñ���Ñ�•�™�¨�•�ª�·�±
�±�M
�q�M�7�½�M

�¾�¿�À�Á�M�Â�Ã�Ä�Å�Æ
�¬
�Ç�M�È

��
�É�Ê

��

�

�

��
�Ë�Ì

��
�Í�M

�����������������	�������������M�������
�����8�M�&���������	�����������M��������M���������������M�_�����	�
�������M�?���
���M�����M�������M�����5���������
�'���M

�Þ�M�>�%�M�,�������M�������(�+�����6�����M�
�������&���'�M���������M���������������M�4�����	���<�M

�^�M ���M �8� ���������M���M�,�������������M���������M���������M��������M�����5���������
�M�������
�����M�����
�M�
�������M�����M�����������M��������M�������M���������������������	�%�M

�� �����z�¯�ª�¬�’�¯�Ñ�u�ª�Ž�¤�™�¨�—�Ñ�n�’�¶�™�Ž�’�±
���6���������6�6�����6���Ä�Ñ�6�������6�6�����������1�������?�������6�����������1�6�����Ä���:���������1���6�6�6��� �6���!�6�6�6�����»�M�:���:�6�"�#�$�"�Ä�6�6�6�6�6�����6���6���%���&�����'�(���¼�¼�������)�����������6�������½�Ñ�*���+���6�+�¾�¿�6�Ã�¿�,�¾�6�*���6�À���6�1���F���-���½

�{ ���M�• �a�������M���������M���������������6�����M�
�������M���������M�����M�����������
���
�M��������M������
���������M��������M���	�	�������M�	�����$�������M�4�����M���������
���M�����
�M�E�'�����M���6�����������M��������������M���M�$�����Ñ�M������M�������M�����M�
�������	���–�����
���
�M�$�������

�²�M �����
�����
�����	�����M�����M������������������
�M�����M���	�	�M�
���������<

���U�;�������
�����������	�
����������H�U�����������������������������������������I�J�����K�U�
���������������������L�U���P�M�A������������������������������� �!�"�# �N���$�O���%�����&�
�0�����������
�
 �����'�(�(�)�*�D�U ���+�
���,�J�-�P�U�
�������.���������/�$�0���1�2�3�7�
� � � 4� � � ��5���Q�U�6�7�8���9�:�7���T�;�����<���������=�R�S�U�> �E�F�U�Q�7�? �G�U�?���@���A�B�� ���C�6

�³�M
���� �|�§�ª�¤�’�Ñ�n�’�²�’�Ž�²�ª�¯�±�Ñ�z�¯�’�±�’�¨�²�Ñ�Œ�¨�•�Ñ�x�¬�’�¯�Œ�²�™�ª�¨�Œ�¥�Ñ

�´�M�+�� �M�ã���������������M�� � � �M�������$���M�
�����������������Î
�|�M

����
�}�M

������

�_���M

�?�%�M

�+���M��������M�����
���������M�����M�������M���������M�������
�M�����M���	�������������M�����������������%�M

� ���������
���M�����M��������M�����
���������M������������M�L�M�M���������M�&�������M�����������M���������M��������M�������M�����
���������'���M

�,�������������M�����M�������M���������M�������M�E�%���������M
�# �^�M

���� �r�M�=���M�@�����������������M���������M�����M�	�����������
�M���M���������������M�����M�µ�=�†�M�4�����M�����	�	�����������	���������M�������������������������M�����&�����M�����
�M�����������	�	���
�M�����������
�������M�����M���������m�������������*���M�����������	�	�����������M�������������������������;�M���� �����>�% � �������� ���M�,�������������M���������E�p�����M��������M�
�����������������M�������M�	�������M��������M�L�M�M�����������M���	�
���M�����
�M�������������������M�������M�������	�������
�M���������	�����Õ�Ö�¦�8�9�M �&� �������������������������*���M�������������	���'�M

�s�Ñ
�6�Ã�Ñ

�.
�N
�/�°�•�«�º�©�g�³�0�e�È�²�Í�Ì�f

�1
�z��̄›�É�g�Ê�´

�Ä
�h�i�‘

��
�Á�y� �Ë�2�Ì�j�²�™�Í�Î�j�œ�Ï�Ñ�™�“�3�Ð�g�®�Ñ�µ�™�Ð�g�•�Ñ� „

�…�†�‡�ˆ�‰�Š�‹�Ñ�4�5���6�����6�7�8�9� : � ��7�Â�Ñ�Ã�6�Ä�Ñ�6�6�1�1�F�;�1�X�Ñ�Ã�6�6�6���6�6�< �= �Y�Z�[�Ñ�>�?�\�Ñ���Å�@�A�B�C�D�E�Æ�¼���F���1�F�G�A�H�I�6�1�����J�6�K� 6 � :�:�K�L�M�N�M�� ��
�O�Ä

�‡�M �T�M
����

�L � � �Ù�M�?�  �M�@���������������M� � � � �M�����5���������
�M������������M�¶��*�M� � � � �M���	�	�M�����
�������������M�����M������M�������	�
�������M������M������������M� � � � �M�����s��������
�M�������������M� � � � �M�����M�������	�����������M��������M�������������������	���M�n���	�M�������������%

�r�M �=�< �+���M���M�����
���������M������M�������M�n���	���
�M�������	�����������M��������������M�����M���������M���	�����M��������M���M�?� �M�@�����������������M

���M �q�M�>�]�M� �������� ���M�,�������������M���������E�p�����M��������M�
�����������������M�������M�	�������M��������M�+�M�M�����������M���	�
���M�����
�M�������������������M�������M�������	�������
�M���������	���]�M�C�ô�b�õ�ö�M �&� �������������������������*���M�������������	���'�M �ß
�ž�Ñ �����{�’�¨�²�Œ�¥�Ñ�}�¨�™�²�Ñ�™�±�Ñ�¨�ª�²�Ñ�|�²�¯�µ�Ž�²�µ�¯�Œ�¥�¥�¹�Ñ�n�Œ�¨�—�’�¯�ª�µ�±�Ñ�ª�¯�Ñ�}�¨�”�²�Ñ�•�¯�Ñ�x�Ž�Ž�µ�¬�Œ�¨�Ž�¹�Ñ

� 6 � 6�������P� Q � :���6���K���������6�R���B���Ç�6�����6�6���S�:�������M���6������������������������
���� ���� ����

�~ ���$���A���M�����������	���M�������������������	�M�m���	�����������M���������������M�����M�������������	���M�
�����$�M���������
���M�����M���������
�������	���M���������������M�����M�������������	���M������
�������	���M�����M����������M���������������M�����������������M�P�������	�������M�������������M������������������ ���$
�P�T���8�������� ���������	���
����������������������� ������ �������� �������	�������� �Q������ ������� �!�����"���#�R�C�$�% �&�'���(�)�*�) �� �	���+ ���������,�-�"�.�/�0���������1�����2 �3�������4�5�6�7�8�9 ���:���	�������;�<�=������ ���� �������>�7�H�����I�?�J�K�������@�A���B�K�L���J�M�6���S���C�D�N �O���E�F�O���O�(�O�G�T

�Ÿ�Ñ ���w�ª�Ñ�z�’�±�²�Ñ�r�¨�“�’�±�²�Œ�²�™�ª�¨
���� ���� ���

� �Ñ �¡�Ñ�T�A���M�����������	���M�����������M�����M����������������M�����
�����������M�����M�����
���������M�W�����������	�M�������������M�����	���<�M �¢�Ñ�	���
�������������������������� �� �k�)�Ò�:�j�…�M�;�<�=�>�7� � � O�*�Ô���$�?�7�@�M�X�A�B�ƒ�ª�•�C�7�D�ˆ�«�X�E�7�k�Ü���Ø�M���!�M� �̀F�U�G���‚�·�â�Û�‰�€�R���7�H�Y�I�Ó�¸�`�	�R�J�U�K�L�(�0�0 �&� �������������������������*���M�������������	���'�.�M�"�"�D���c���/�d���M�-�D�÷�M���2�)�"�ø���M�!�3�e�f�M�g�ù�ú�û�ü�M�"�M���M�ý�����������þ�������"�ÿ�h�h�����M �����!�M

�� �¦�Ñ�v�Œ�£�ª�¯�Ñ�z�¥�µ�§�•�™�¨�—�Ñ�™�¨�Ñ�z�¯�ª�¬�’�¯�Ñ�•�ª�¯�¤�™�¨�—�Ñ�x�¯�•�’�¯�Ñ
�T�M �����M�����f�‹�Ï�� �9���ç�����	�������M���������M����������M����������������������$������������M�������$�����������M��������M������M�������������M�����������M������������M�����������������2�����	�������M�����	�����M���������������M�����������	�	���
�M�������M�����
���K���d�����.�N���������.� � � O���N�����!�M���#�—�#�I�˜�™�:���#�š���#�›�:�œ�J�I���#�#�I� �M���w�ª�Ñ�•�Œ�²�’�¯�Ñ�u�’�Œ�¤�±�U�r�¨�²�’�¯�¨�Œ�¥�Ñ�ª�¯�Ñ�o�¸�²�’�¯�¨�Œ�¥

���� ���������	���l�l�������M�9�D�A���M�����������	���M�����������M�����M�����������M���	�����$���M�4�����M���	�������������M�	�P�6�s���������M�����M�4�����M�����������
���M�������������M�����������M�����	�	�������M�������������
���������
�����������
���D�����M�����B���������-������M�����M�� �������)�)�M�����)�e�i�����"���M�c�M�������B���M�H���1�H�2�#
�•�3����������� g � O�-���i���M�à

������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������	��������������������������������������������

�t�Ñ
�o�M
���	
����
����
�
��

����
����

Page 46Item 8.



��������������
�
���7
�����7
�����7
����7
�����7
�����7
�����7
�����7

���7�4���0�7�,�.���0���*�1�7���2�.�%�*�#�7�����+�3���7�'�%�0�1�����7�%�*�0�,�����1�%�+�*�0���7�.���3�%���4�����7�1�$�%�0�7�%�*�0�,�����1�%�+�*�7�0�2�)�)���.�6���7���*���7�����.�1�%�"�7�1�$���1�7���7���)�7�.���0�,�+�*�0�%���'���7�!�.�7���'�(�7
�%�1���)�0�7�'�%�0�1�����7�����+�3���7�1�$���1�7�.���-�2�%�.�����7�+�4�*���.�	�)���*���#���.���0�7�3���.�%� �����1�%�+�*�0�7���*���7�!�.�7���+�/�.�����1�%�+�*�7�+���7���'�'�7�)���.�&�����7�*�+�*�����+�)�,�'�%���*�1�7�%�1���)�0���7

���� �������������� �	���������
�	������������������������� ���������� �������� �������� ��

���%�0���'���%�)���.���7���$�%�0�7���.���%�*���*�����7���*���7���+�2�0�%�*�#�7���+�����7���+�7�*�+�1�7�������.���0�0�7�)�+�'���7���7�)�%�'�����4���7���,�,�'�%���*�����0���7���5�����,�1�7���0�7���5�,�'�%���%�1�'�6�7�)���*�1�%�+�*�������7
���*���7���%�.�7���+�*���%�1�%�+�*�%�*�#���7���$���.���!�.�����7�1�$���7�����+�3���7�%�1���)�0�7�4���.���7�*�+�1�7���+�*�0�%�����.�����7�+�.�7�.���3�%���4�����7���2�.�%�*�#�7�%�*�0�,�����1�%�+�*�7

Page 47Item 8.



���������� �	���� ���
����������
������������������

�� ���	� ���������� �
���� ������ ���� ������� ������ �������������������������������� �������������������������������

���,�!�"���!�$� �.�������'���)�)���.�� �� �� �� �� ������� ���� ���. �� ���+�����.��� ���� ���. ���.

�
�-�$���(���	���$��� ���'���.�������� �������������� ���� ���� ������ �� ���.�� �!�#�����.�� �� � �����. ���.

���$�*�&�����+�%�'���.�������� ���� �� ������ �� �� �� ������ �� �����. ���.

�������N
�!�C�Y�/�1�1�E�J�2�/�C�1�3�Y�U�?�M�>�Y�M�>�3�Y�F�J�E�T�?�K�?�E�C�K�Y�E�4�Y�M�>�3�Y���3�E�L�N�;�-�N���$�A�D�1�$�6�6�N���;�)�+�N�;�-�N���A�)�3�9�$�9�'�+�D�N���1�$�?�E�+�A�N�	�����N���A�F�3�'�5�+�N������ ���N�?�C�K�F�3�1�M�?�E�C�Y�E�4�Y
�M�>�3�Y�/�0�E�T�3�Y�F�J�E�F�3�J�Q�Y�U�/�L�Y�1�E�B�F�A�3�M�3�2�Y�/�C�2�Y�M�>�3�Y�8�A�A�E�U�?�C�<�Y�T�?�E�A�/�M�?�E�C�K�Y�/�C�2���E�J�Y�2�3�6�1�?�3�C�1�?�3�K�Y�J�3�I�R�?�J�?�C�<�Y�1�E�J�J�3�1�M�?�T�3�Y�/�1�M�?�E�C�Y�U�3�J�3�Y�C�E�M�3�2�
�Y

�� ���,���3�9�D�?�+�'�G�4�;�9�N�4�D�N�B�+�@�I�4�A�,�*���N���;�9�G�%�'�F�N�F�1�+�N���3�F�L�N�;�-�N���%�B�D�2�%�5�6�N�%�F�N����������N���
���������
�N�H�>�N�D�'�1�+�)�I�5�+�N�%�N�B�+���4�9�D�?�+�'�F�4�<�9�N�%�-�G�+�B�N�$�5�5
�(�<�B�B�+�'�F�4�=�9�D�N�2�%�J�+�N�&�+�+�9�N�(�=�7�?�5�+�G�+�)���N���5�5�N�'�<�B�B�+�'�G�4�<�9�D�N�7�I�D�H�N�&�+�N�'�;�7�?�5�,�F�+�)�N�3�9�N��� �N�)�%�L�D�N�.�=�7�N�G�2�+�N�)�%�F�+�N�;�-�N�G�2�4�D�N�3�9�D�?�+�'�G�4�;�9���N

�����������	�

�������� ���;�7�8�;�9�N���M�$�'�+�N���+�/�I�3�C�+�8�+�9�E�D���N�����������	�


���S�?�A�2�?�C�<�Y���2�2�J�3�K�K���Y�����?�C�1�>�Y�B�?�C�?�B�R�B�Y�>�3�?�<�>�M���Y�1�E�C�M�J�/�K�M�?�C�<�Y�1�E�A�E�J�Y���%�,�����Y�������������Y

���R�B�G�K�M�3�J�K���Y�B�?�C�?�B�R�B�Y�������Y���3�3�M�Y�9�E�B�Y�1�E�B�0�R�K�M�?�0�A�3�Y�U�/�A�A�K���Y�J�E�E�4�Y�3�/�T�3�K���Y�/�C�2�Y�E�H�3�C�?�C�=�L�Y���%�,�����Y�����������������Y
�#�E�V�Y���E�V�Y�)�J�3�K�3�C�M�Y���"�3�W�K�Y�.�E�J�@�Y���%�,�����Y���������Y
���?�J�3�Y���A�/�J�B�Y�)�/�C�3�A���Y�M�3�K�M�3�2�Y�/�C�C�R�/�A�A�W�Y�� �A�/�K�M�Y�?�C�L�F�3�1�M�?�E�C�Y�2�/�M�3�Y ���%�,�����Y�������Y���Y�������Y�����������Y
�%�/�C�R�/�A�Y�,�M�/�M�?�E�C�K�Y�?�C�Y�.�E�J�@�?�C�<�Y���E�C�2�?�M�?�E�C�Y���'�E�M�Y���A�E�1�@�3�2�Y���%�,�����Y�������Y���Y�������������������Y
���?�J�3�Y�,�F�J�?�C�@�A�3�J�K���Y�M�3�K�M�3�2�Y�/�C�C�R�/�A�A�W�	�A�/�L�M�Y�?�C�K�F�3�1�M�?�E�C�Y�2�/�M�3�Y���%�,�����Y�������Y���Y�������Y���Y���������Y
�%�3�/�C�K�Y�E�4�Y�3�<�J�3�K�L���Y�C�E�Y�E�0�K�M�J�R�1�M�?�E�C�L�Y���?�C�M�3�J�?�E�J�Y���Y�3�V�M�3�J�?�E�J�Y���%�,�����Y���������������Y
���B�3�J�<�3�C�1�W�Y�$�?�<�>�M�K�Y�?�C�Y�.�E�J�@�?�C�<�Y���E�C�2�?�M�?�E�C�Y���%�,�����Y�������Y���Y�����������Y
���V�?�M�Y�,�?�<�C�K�Y�U�?�M�>�Y���/�M�O�3�J�W�Y���/�1�@�R�F�Y�?�C�Y�.�E�J�@�?�C�<�Y���E�C�2�?�M�?�E�C�Y���%�,�����Y�����������Y�����������Y

���V�?�M�K���Y�C�E�Y�0�A�E�1�@�3�2�Y�3�V�?�M�K�Y���%�,�����Y���������Y���Y���������Y
� �/�A�A�U�/�X�Y�,�B�E�@�3�Y���3�M�3�1�M�E�J�K�Y�?�C�Y�.�E�J�@�?�C�<�Y���E�C�2�?�M�?�E�C�Y���%�,�����Y���������Y�%�(�Y�,�M�/�M���Y�����������������Y�,�R�0�Y���Y
���?�J�3�Y���V�M�?�C�<�R�?�L�>�3�J�K���Y�M�3�K�M�3�2�Y�/�C�2�Y�M�/�<�<�3�2�Y���A�/�L�M�Y�?�C�K�F�3�1�M�?�E�C�Y�2�/�M�3�Y ���%�,�����Y���������Y
�.�/�A�A�Y�!�C�M�3�<�J�?�M�W���Y�C�E�Y�>�E�A�3�K�Y���Y�7�J�3�Y�K�M�E�F�F�?�C�<�Y�?�C�Y�F�A�/�1�3�Y�8�J�Y�J�/�M�3�2�Y�/�K�L�3�B�0�A�?�3�K�Y���%�,�����Y���������Y
�)�J�E�F�3�J�Y� �/�J�2�U�/�J�3���Y�$�E�1�@�K�Y�E�C�Y���<�J�3�K�K�Y���E�E�J�L�Y���%�,�����Y�����������Y
�,�3�A�5�����A�E�K�?�C�<�Y���E�E�J�K���Y�J�3�I�R�?�J�3�2�Y�?�C�Y�A�/�R�C�2�J�W�Y�J�E�E�B�Y�/�C�2�Y�B�3�1�>�/�C�?�1�/�A�Y�J�E�E�B�Y���%�,�����Y���������Y
� �/�C�2�J�/�?�A�K�Y�E�C�Y�,�M�/�?�J�L���Y�F�J�3�K�3�C�M�Y�/�C�2�Y�K�M�J�R�1�M�R�J�/�A�A�W�Y�K�M�/�0�A�3�Y���&�,�����Y�����������Y
���J�W�3�J�K���Y�1�A�3�/�C�3�2�Y�/�C�2�Y�9�3�3�Y�E�4�Y�A�?�C�M�Y���%�,�����Y�������������Y
�'�E�Y�,�M�E�J�/�<�3�Y�?�C�Y�M�>�3�Y���E�?�A�3�J�Y�+�D���&�3�1�>�/�C�?�1�/�A�Y�*�N�D�����A�3�1�M�J�?�1�/�A�Y�*�P���,�>�/�:�K���-�C�2�3�J�Y�E�T�3�J�>�/�C�<�K�Y���&�,�����Y���������Y
�,�M�E�J�/�<�3�Y�-�C�2�3�J�Y�!�C�M�3�J�?�E�J�Y���Y���V�M�3�J�?�E�J�Y�,�M�/�?�J�U�/�W�L�Y���&�,�����Y�������������Y�'�E�M�Y�F�3�J�B�?�M�O�3�2�Y�R�C�A�3�K�K�Y�?�C�Y�J�/�M�3�2�Y�3�C�1�A�E�K�R�J�3�Y

�������������	
������

�����	

�!�Y�U�/�L�Y�F�J�3�K�3�C�M�Y�2�R�J�?�C�<�Y�/�0�E�T�3�Y�A�?�K�M�3�2�Y�?�C�L�F�3�1�M�?�E�C�K���Y�J�3�T�?�3�U�3�2�Y�M�>�?�K�Y�?�C�K�F�3�1�M�?�E�C�Y�L�R�B�B�/�J�W���Y�/�C�2�Y�1�3�J�O�?�;�Y�M�>�/�M�Y�!�Y�/�B�Y�J�3�K�F�E�C�K�?�0�A�3�Y�8�J�Y
�1�E�J�J�3�1�M�?�E�C�Y�E�4�Y�/�A�A�Y�B�/�J�@�3�2�Y�C�E�C���1�E�B�F�A�?�/�C�M�Y�?�M�3�B�K��Y

���K�:�+�A�����$�9�$�0�+�A�N���3�0�9�$�E�I�A�+���N�! �"�"�"�"�" �"�"�"�" �"�"�" �"�N�#�N
Page 48Item 8.


